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.one installed in apartment *f Mr^ and

CsrlofMoratti night of March 50, 1935. Hail
;

%v^W.lS
cover, surveillance and conversations keard over y
dictaphone unproductive of any information^pf ^ ^

value., FrankvFoster, aliasflForeaan, -ftliaeferost* - . "y.. ^

V

located occupying Apartment 13D^ Hotel Maurice

,

145 West 58th Street, Hew^tork City,. with woman
# q

as to. and "Mrs. Frank Frost. ^This couple have

resided at Hotel Meurice off and on |iince~1953. -

Telegraph and mail cover established^ Adjourning .

apartment and apartment at 150 West £8th Street,

Rew York City, rented and surveillance instituted#
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REFERENCE: " Report of Special Agent W, F, Seery, dated at k - yy
7 . Kew York City 3-30-35 and telegram froaiy^ ;V

:
V a,

, ^
f

y
?
* ^a'cksonviiiB^ffice. yT *S*

r Between the hours of 9:30 and 11 P. M# March 30, 1935 ^

the Moratti apartment at 54 West 36th Street being unoccupied a

dictaphone was installed therein by Special Agent F# E. Wright
.
/-Vp^

and this agent. The listening post is located in the living room

of the apartment occupied by janitor, Jerry Peters, which !• - \

located directly aboye .^e Kor.ttl .apartm^t.. .jfjKtot*,|Ke

T\>\)£- *;$: V
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received by AlicefConrai^ \er oonvcrsatione
lf$?

heard over the dictaphone and constant surveillance of her > •-
*'

i

<£''« .*A- ••>•

B
'

lIjS ; ^3-’

^
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•

week covered by this reports The only letters received by herj|j^y r^^^lw

;

' **ul Conrad t 601 South Ninth Street, lHnnaapoU|j|

^Minnesota (mother) and fram one who eigne himself . variously '*£*}&y
wnragabond" t "Short Dutchman" and "Dusty"# photostatic copies p
sue handwriting on these letters ere being furnished the Bureau J|ryw
laboratory under separata cover for comparison with samples

s,*:*;.^** .;

^ the handwriting of those involved in thiw violation whieh

|“ ,lle tkf• ,*V-\4 K ;fe
^:>/r

The gist of the information reported In tha;iTanln)fev.-;-/,^
;^|^,_

logs maintained by agents engaged in the personal and dictaphone

surveillance of, Alice Conrad follows! i t.y r.j& >'-w^V*

Varch 31. 1935 - Miss Conrad and her sister, MrS, Moratti,
i*CU w“ » . sj «aV<a1 nftows •

-Miss Conrad and her Bister
f
l!r6* Moratti*

in the apartment discuss household matters

and clothing* Subseq^e
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At -9:20 P. M. the same data a ma^ *nd ^ *
woman subsequently identified as Mr* and ; r%

1

-

v

;
;

"

rrt#
-

•

Mrs. Charles Theodora fledennan, 286
^

West v/. : >-'-

B6th Street, called for Mrs. Morattl and V > '

„

v*,‘

Alice Conrad at 54 West. 36th Street in -a

1929 Chevrolet Coupe, N« 7* License 7N *?^/v

V

;
•

The four drove to Ivan Frank’s Hofbrau £';...'- vrL

£41 East 86th Street where they remained

Until l jlO A. M* Aprilv 1st, .1935* T*«T .£Civ,
&id not maka any oontects at the Hofbran . ..V- v*

Vw^ m m' Conrad and’ her sister returned ' A-, v {£ r
' - -.v

f

'1
: "^.rto their apartment at lt2fe A* M, April 1#

Wiederman is described as 35 years ^
7": ^ -:

v
r-

"
' age, 5*6" tall, slight build, dark complexion,

^
• • * dark hair* Mrs, Wiedennan is described as '

.

•

.

-

•

' *

#« •* • *' 35 -years of age, 5*5" tall, medium build, V
.

brown hair and medium complexion.



' April lj 1938LV w* vmss Conrad did not leaTenpartaent
>;;-•. .^'c>y *V /<; v; -

vr--^ ~/^vS / Dictaphone recbrda mention lutde
tffcr --^w -iW
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April 2* "1935* ^ Alice Conrad left apartxoeni arid proceeded* to;^'p'y^ ::

•

“
‘ v 7 ;: v ;‘ : ‘ Annette tB Hestaurant where ahe’ met Mrs* Korat^i^^-^

;.J .If. .;.
: y>yy and accompanied her on a ahopping trip* then^^^AT-

^ ; ; «. returned to apartment at 3t55 P# V* and did y \-\T
: ; r,- v-4—

*' -'&M . not again leave the apartment on thie date* -

r;t ; {.-" V Dictaphone conversation between the Marartiis V, tyg ].':%.

• *i '
' A >' end Mi as Conrad, concerning fcoueehold itwis, jf

^ ^ '-:
.

'••

:'4, :£&
mm mm ' m r\n V iw ^.O. _!—V mm. mm. mm mmn.mm A 4 nnill MV Mfl AA ,"^4 ‘

t

April 3, 1935« ,*. *SV Dictaphone records inquiry wade

,. • , .. '.••. ; -:r i. •«-

-f... • .<» -- V-,' ,i-: !
;

' surveillance indicates that Alice Conrad left,

the apartment et ltlO P« U* and proceeded

to Gimhel’a Department Store; stopped at the •
-

.United States Post-Office, on the tAird floor,

ahere she transacted somt husineas at, tha
j

/window. She then entered a telephone, bootl| .j

/ and wao" overheard to call Mr, Kaule at the

Luckenback Line, Apparently he was not in V
hie office an$l she said she._would

f
call again,-

-/:. v> •
.. i,;.
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She left Gimbel Bros* Department
- Store and proceeded to. R, H, Macy ,t .

•
. _

•*« -Company, Tae* : where she had.-,^~^;.
S .. v;

lunch and returned to the apartment',
». V.i «t 8:30 Pi M* At 4t20 p, M« Waa^-CK

*
: * fr * V i» •

*4-./ *•• "i
, *»..**

.i-r ^

"V,

>c.^»
t

.

<

-

W'?^: -KbX-'iik &i «* - Conrad left the apartmeit.'ftnd pro*’. '

&ii ceeded t<> Schraf#t»> Candf stord at-., S
. . - . - .'-?*<•

•

36th Street .and fifth Avenue whareit.^-.^VsIt ' w'v,' ~

J
** W t fUght repast, remaining?*;

¥";.vV;;^ ^.CfV., -..':«hUl 4:45 P. M. when ehe' again
J V^returned to the apartment, At' 8:45

-*-: T

-

,;-r' •
;•’’ P, K> she left the apartment aoeompanieil'-/^. ''f'xi-'i’t.

*
",—*'

;
••.

’ - • ’•
. by a man described as 5*8" tall; 160 '

K
•

*.
..
x

/. JVV
*

;':
5

’

; .

/". pounds, dark complexion, broen, straight

.. cl 7. •
hair, brown eyes* medium build, round, ro iV.,-

- --/• .y V -- foreign face, ; They took, a e*b to the X
'
.'*h ’>• 4f.tr / ’ >„• National Broadcesting CoEqpany at 49th- -% •-

- '*y.; Street and Sixth Ayenue ,
>here ^they viewed S ' v :

; '£ 7"' the Fred Allah program for tfUeh they had ^.v
;

. ?

«.
-V. . . - .. tickets. At 10:15 P, K» they mat Kr, and

”A " r
i:

“

-w,‘ ......Mrs,..Moratti at 50th Street and sixth _ r : .;•
•

.•/...
'

. _

’ Atenue and all four took a cab to the

.

'
/ 7^'::. - "Cocoanut Grore", At 2|35 A, It, they

•

;>•'

;

,.4.-*—
v

’. •

''' returned to the Moratti apartment ria
;

“

taxicab, all apparently aomewhat .under
;

. : ^ rZ~-~ the influence of liquor* At 5; 35 the ;\.T*' r
'

•
.fame date the unknown man left the apart- :

:

.4 \ • J '\*»j
'i?.

merit. Jib contacts were made by Mies Conrad • 7^

^

.

•%:•'- ‘J* ,* V"
'

'
i r i during the ehtlre.day and erenlng other rthan y

j .

i?
'. those listed abo^e* A'

J
<% r ... f.

April 4, 1935,

&
.. -

"***

t .>*-' -

r * rt^,. j *
* *>' V V-.
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J
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-

'

' r
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-
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At 3:40 Pi V, Alice Conrad left the, •

apartment and proceeded to Radio City
'

‘

Mueic Hall} stopped for lunch at Liggett** ;,
--,

drugstore j returned to- apartment at 7:05,. V', .”

Pi M» She again left the apartment at’ .

8:15 P, M, accompanied by her sister, .

l!rs,_ Moratti, and. proceeded to the’

Hippodrome Theatre at ^3rd Street and 6th'77

Avenue where they attended a perfo|mance v .;>.

Of "Aida* by the Chicago Opew^C.o«®toy$ "St*.**.-
left the theatre 11:30 P« Mi, arriving --'.

/T’i.''.-
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April 5 f 1935
-•sv-r

/ .

Alice Conrad left the apartment and went to

the Woolworth store, .then to a beauty parlor

at 11 West 35th Street* She remained In the

beauty parlor until 1:30 P. K. then proceeded

to the Pennsylvania Railroad Station where.
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•£ T ahe secured a time takleat the' informationr
w> -••*"..* r^,:;. *?*£,*. ? - ? /•-•£*'•. *

;* V*\ ane eecurea a lame muac aw •« imviiuoviwi^.f *•;,

P^2j 'V- . desk} - then proceeded to Glmbel Brother* *
. *<

^T: ^vW Department Store >here .she shopped groundi^.^SvC^
vF 1 4 v ’

i ; TV until 2 :50 .?* when': she returned to her sister** « :*?'- * "* ^

yfifev ’Vj -

fr«
, >^5

#^£3S(

..- *;..v -..

;
•.>.£'• ;

4

. 9;05 Charles Wiedennan entered the apartment '
y. j.;

A'
:

-..V-J ^
. ;-^. V .? - end stayed until 9*30 and then left ;

returned
;.* - later with Carlo Moratti and l!re. Wiederman- r^- -~. " -

i end finally left at 1:45 A. M« April 6, 1935 ” -- *\

n. ..~ •;:;,$: V. ;*/;£•/
s

'*;»^
1

with Krs. Wiederwan* ‘ ->:
:

*• « > .£**• »<« ;

*.. i- :
:

-'?-V.
"

,>. Si •X.tS**. I ».• •‘seJwt ", -;:-v
*
-if

."
-ffix-L.- s- ,'"i'- i; •;••'.<•, •'

*.
..-

'-•' * '*
;

. >-^s4aA- ; 1 frVt - -
• ' A T • - -v.*t^- Z*-*v *

: y -
: ^ a v r

i f'
*?:.r -f cy Dictaphone .conversation^ overheard during,, this ^

. . J
' $ " '%• -.^VV;^ day indicate general ccinversa^ion regarding ;

r

-V
;-V^:

^

:

. :, ,^- rw.v^r’ ,,; ‘C shoes f
dresses, ^hat

a

, •.^4?a v - ,

f'
'

'

' V J;jT

;

;

;

• •
•

• •

% .
*4-';^C~ .‘ -vi* oTw*t" i1 ?

«s
t. i<

IBS-.-"
'

ar.-^

“-v .rt.

;

v '.
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•• Upon receipt of the telegram from the. JackBonrille offio#
advising that Frank Foster, who had been registered under the name
of Frank Frost at the Fleetwood Hotel in Miami Beach, left for
New Jork Friday night, address 145 Vest 58th Street, Hotel Ksuries,

'

Special agent Lee F. Malone and this agent conducted an' Investigation *
and ascertained that Mr* and Mrs, Frank Frost arrived at the Hotel
Maurice, 145 WeBt 68th Street March 31, 1935 and rented Apartment^7
13D, rate 4175.00 monthly,- -i*

:
';•/>>/

*

;"?V
K

/-V . -'*** v :fP- -'X ^ -U
• • Mr. Conion, Manager of the hotel, informed agents that
Frost and hi 6 wife had been residing at this hotel off and on ;

v :*' f

since 1933. They spend the greater part of each year at the hotel

.
and check out only when they make extended trips such as the one to :

‘

Florida; they having left the hotel the latter part of December,
1934 an route to Florida, He advised that they were very quiet
people, have few, if any, visitors and rarely entertain.

t

W-

.f ?‘y
r - -

ifriCConloi was unable, to furiieh pujy iaTormatiob • coaw;; 7,^
cerning the nature of the business indulged In^ by Foster^ wbo^

'

registered .at the hotel #s "Frostf f stating ^hat Mrs. Fro^t o^igin^^
ally rented an apartment at the hotel in 1933 and that at the time '"*'*'**'

of renting the apartment she was residing at the Windsor Hotel,
'

Sixth Avenue and feSth Street; that he did not require
^

references v
inasmuch as he had ascertained from the management of the Windsor
Hotel that they paid their bills promptly# !Ir#,Conlon stated that /
their bills are always paid in advance in cash and that they have

- 7 •

1

1

**-.
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'

: -,v~. ^--V ^ NirtV r
*.k ;

:

*
-;•’•• ~ '/-.*^ ****

r-iyi.T?* wy- - ,
-

T&^T/.. - ~ neVer requested credit privileges of any kind and therefore it was •. .'•'fc
1

r‘'
,

'>; ^
V>^>- ,-\.:v not necessary for him to secure any credit referencee. ,,H® voluntas*^* 3'r'.’;^ to copperate with agents in any nay poseible'snd assured’ as that ;fch®

‘

wtvJL .

"

t-rl v>B t.T>natad» in atr.iatesi confidence, £ vt . ..,V- .ii-'-v:'-?®

SSfeWf?

sli v

:

j’f'i
u
~ ;• ^.* Examination' of Apartment l£D t

wkick ie laid out identically
^ ;

%
fc

~-
* vjkd earns as ^tke apartment occupied by Frost, developed tkat Frost 1a ^ ;r^Ji 4

^ : C apartment ;

s

containe an open firepldce mhich is mot used and ... otfer$ ;

v
f

-V •»
. very convenient place for tke installation of a dictaphone*-

‘•••'•v
; •*

:

tv. •> -U :•; *•? Jf.:
'

,.*f
‘ >»•/ • - V V- v<

r'~
' * o^J’^X

&

?2i+?ir- -• -'During the course of the negotiations with Manage* OCnlon .y,,*;..*

„V.' it was ascertained that the hotel conalsta largely of unfurnished >•

c£*V.' apartments oocupled by person, j,ho. supply their own furniture; that
/«.- 4 :

.

the rates are rather high and that the Hotel Meurlee Ys hot typical •*•; •
•.. >?**«*•

of many other West Side hotels, which are largely patronised by
_ : ;

gangsters, racketeers and other underworld denizens, .1, •

For further aid in maintaining surveillance of Frost, agents *

y K:” 'vT&Q-J sub rented kpartine^t 4B at the Van Dor\n Apartments, lWWaat#6^^,..^',
A, ' r street, as ’cover /or those engaged in Burveillin^e* -'V*; ' ./fv; 1'

•-

5 V<-rly” •' v.-- ' \ k, - 4 £i ’v^
'-y'

“*'456Ver 'kas been placed on jM.1 mail ,nd telegrams received *^ ^ - ^.

-ura • Frost and arrangements ere under way for the tapping
,

iij.v. ,

l

0f their telephone and the installation of a dictaphone in the apart-

-

^

a®11* occupied by -Jt

:'
•V'.

<

v

,

''T
"• ^Further details concerning the Frost eurveillanes are -

- ^vci >
^-

-

•/_
;

being set out In the report being dictated by Special Agent Xee F* .- ;•

mm Malone,. >-v> A' i. &M&H Z ^ .> :

, v.?.;.;
.-• ’’a telegram w^s dispatched^ to thb Jackeonvillp office

' ^4 aueating that the New Yp*k office be furnished fith copy of report.^

%T V1Ts -~'- covering surveillance of Foster, alias Frost, and his contacts while .

|y :

f
" he was residing at the Fleetwood Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida, 'y

* '

- . . ,
'

1 *V.' T .itu v.'I. v'y
.

+' s- - -'V'; ; -

**’ ' *
.
.*>• ^ • /

'* “*.• '
l
* * '*'•’• ;

;
;;x.v ';^K *^Tv *-‘

••'TvJs. UN.UWSLCPED LSADt THE JACKSONVILLE OEFICE_
v

, v> :v;v,
-T;V ’

aR?.a -

-... u : ..x..

r: :
-

Will furnish the New York office with information requested

as set out above.

- PENDING -
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post Offloo Box 812
Chicago, Illinois

*- ;/ - *

'$*
April 5 , 1995

Special Ae®nt in Charge,
Hashvilla, Tennessee, P

H-
* y \f,

•»

Ros ALVIN KAKPIS, with allasaa, FUGITIVE, 1.6. X218| -
. DR. JOSiPH P,°i£OF*H, with aliases, 1.0, 1232* . v-

'

HAlUtf6&J/FBKLL f with aliases, 1.0. i£30; VOLHET :

°DkVIS, With aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0. 123?$ 1ILLIAII V '

^fthAVU*, with aliases, 1,0. 1238$ tlUlAli j.
^HaRHIGON, with aliases, 1.0. 1239$ KaRW^LASTIS,

“

wiu •.

with aliases,' '•‘V
ruycrnrrxs, with aliases, fugitive. v

MRGlRD CEORO*a%-.lim * Viotlm. ' EXDKAPHB| ‘V-*
EuRBOhlNG AND OBSTRUCTION OP JUSTICE $ K^TIONaL
tixkaWs act. - •

: :•

WW«V

Pear Sira

On April 3^193^the St# Louie office advised the Chicago
Bureau of floe that fHHHHT had that day been interviewed and had
provided informetioj^nalcatingLthat william J. Kerri son was re-
siding in Chicago. IlllnolSs

&7d

card to]

lernson aae occasionally kept la touch with. ,

lnce that tine end during the fell of 1934 mailed a post*
from Cuba, ...

'

'S .•- A •
•

- ‘Vi

>*v

r# in the reoent interview mentioned above, etatad
that she^Lad been in communication with a friend of Harrisons from
Chicago; that thla friend had ateted that Karri aon realized that he
was traveling with a mo^Jtte^gaa hot% Without expreeely stating,
this man insinuated toflHHf^thGt Harrison and his assooletea
were now temporarily divTaeo^part of them being in Chicogo, another
group in Kebroska and the remaining members in Memphis, Tennessee* /

j * • V '

-il';:.:/' $ A-, ‘ V" ’’
.

** ^ , 'XV '

:

*1 ~ vr Recently JoetpA'anley, alias Jp^eet is, who is presently

incarcerated in the Indiana State lenitentiary, Wchigan City# ^ v
Indlana, was interviewed by Special Agent D. P* Sullivan. Hanley^
employed Harrison as a bar tender shortly after Harrison left St* ^
Louie, jJLtseouri and cane to the vicinity of Chicago, Illinois in

the year 1925* Hanley atsted^hst Harrison cane up from St. Louia^

Missouri with a man na*nod Keov^cKugh and two or three others, whose

y

recorded re. 5 7/-,. SHHK
® 1

r-iV/c, 0 ;. or i:.yl:tiga>'>:

A°p
INDEXED

1 1 ion
- L'EPAR' T

’.V:
~
or jg'n .

v/* ( Hlc.



ldealitiew arw unknown. Harrison, tt that time, wan e^god inV «olf
eonfidenoe game, which apparently consisted of drawing prospective ^
•sucksra" into asking beta with Harrison on golf matches* It la t* v
ba noted that Harriaon la an excellent golfsr, and ha apparently was ;

the parson who playad far whatarar none}' was put «p,
v

.

; <-.

Banlay atetad that prior to BarrIaon»a arrival in or about
Chicago in 1086, ha waa employed as golf professional at Clarksville.
Tennessee. . ,

«•”
”

, '
4 f . .
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Tour attention Jo further invited to the report of Special
Agent ft. D. Brown, Chicago, Illinois, dated December 17,1934, submitted
in instant case, wherain the Information la contalnad that a 1034 sat
of Tennessee license plates, bearing number 43961, were found la the ;

apart-sent of Hornedf, llson In Chicago, Illinois, which plates wars
Issued to C. Jg HHard of the Chisea Hotel, laaphls, Tennessee,' at
which place your office conducted an Investigation without obtaining
any Information of value concerning C. 1. tlllard.

fteoent investigation at Calumet City, Illinola has resulted
it the information that during the year 1929 Honor V.ilson, alias* Big Homer, GusCinkler, FredtCoetz, Fred "Klller"dBlrk, Charles jr.

^Fitzgerald, Arthur*Johnson, alias Kad%Frloe# and other notorious
hoodlums, frequented end hid out at Celtraet Olty, Illinois and tbe‘. :

town of Burnham which la iroaediately adjacent thereto, all of tbs'
above nanod persons are known to have frequented a tavern operated C> /
by tllliem Harriaon at 403 htet# street, Celunet City, Illlaola
during this time, and fiarriaon la reported to have bean very friendly -

with the above mentioned hoodlums and other notorious gangsters who
visited Celumet City and Burnham, Illinola. Harrison Is reported '

to have bid out LeafTurner, who recently completed a sentence of
one year end one day at Leavenworth penitentiary for a violation
Of the national Lotor Vehicle Theft set. J .- i

*;' r
* 1

’
% - - , . ‘

.
•- .*

. \ »• .*•/ v * *" .*

.. V*
• r; r 7

•

From the above It appears possible that the members of the
'

Barksr-Karpis mob have underworld oontaote In Memphis, Tennessee .

end it le believed desirable that you should utilise any Informants
which you may have in an effort to establish any contacts thit

v ^4, . n «

gang might have at Memphis, Tennessee#' > -
t ^ ^

It le likewise sugi,e8ted that lnveatlgatlon be eonducted *

f
r '

at Clarksvllle t Tennaosee for the purpose of ascertaining Harrison9# \
:
-;<

friends, acquaintances and his activities while he was engaged as

T'?'* ?'f
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V

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. 3. Department of Justice,
Pern. Avc • , 3: 9th St. 17. V,*.,

’.'.Achington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

hart

RB: BBJjKID

77ith reference to the above entitled case and especially to the
c-see that are pending at Lliami, this is to confirm telephonic* ... ... -*T + rr tconversation v:ith 7ir. Tann at which tine he yt^s advised that Hr.

Barlow, special assistant to the Attorney General, has arrived in Miami to
handle the prosecution of the cases here. Mr. Barlow after studping the
reports submitted cn the investigation in Miami and Havana indicated that
in his opinion no evidence had been secured reflecting that subjects Adams,
Randall and Heller linew the identity of Karpis. Mr* Barlow stated that
the previous investigations had disclosed numerous suspicious facts and
circumstances which he believed were sufficient to convict these persons
if the court would permit the case to go to the jury, but that he was doubt-
ful if the court would do so with only the present evidence. Likewise he
stated that he believed if the case would go to the Circuit Court of
Appeals under the present evidence, it would be reversed. Insofar as
subject McDonald is concerned, Mr. Barlow stated that he believed the fact
that McDonald exchanged such large amounts of the ransom money, that it
would imply knowledge of the identify of Karpis* He did desire, however,
that further efforts be made to place McDonald with Karpis. In this connection
special agent Fitzsimons, prior to the arrival of special agent McKee and
nyself, had again interviewed Karpis 1 former servant in Miami and she has
partially identified McDonald as a visitor at the Karjds house here on
December 24, 1954. She will again be interviewed.

A search has been Bade of all of the Miami newspapers from March 1,

1934, to January 16, 1935^fax&d to reveal that a photograph of Karpis had

ever been run in these papers. One was found in one of the papers on Jan.

18th. In this connection Mr. Barlow stated that he was desirous of locating

a photograph of Karpis is some publication that the subjects here might have

read between the dates of September 1934 and the shooting at Ocklawaha. It

was for this reason, and because of the failure to locate s£uch a photograph,

in the Miami papers, that Mr. Tamm was telephonically requested to advise

Randall and Mr. Gray,the nclfcrk at the ElComodoro Hotel wHich place is operated

by subject Adams. It has been learned that after special agents Campbell andg

Hurt in November 1934 spoke to Adame Gray about Randall juaquiring about bis
.

automobile (.hich car was one that Karpis had given to Adams) Gra^r mentioned

that inquiry to both Randall and Adams. Mr. Barlow is the opinion \tbst->A

fact is bringing knowlqfee closer to both of these subjects. It mighp alsf \n \v“^

be mentioned that we have found additional registrations at tfae ElC

TKOYKU
0 MAR 24 l soo

VJ

lES DES
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JH. Pfpartmtni cf

- 2 -

Hotel for Karpis under two other Aliases, also for William Baritson, under
Aliases • We also learned from Mr* Gray that in November 1954 when subject
Heller was in Miami with Delores Delaney, Heller borrowed Gray’s automobile
to transport Delaney around Miami in search or a house or an apartment*
We have also learned that Karpis received mail at the ElComodoro under the
name of Brown*

We intend to interview all of the employees of the ElComodoro Hotel
for further information, also to check for cablegrams sent to Heller in
Havana by Karpis* It is believed that we have a few more days work in Miami
after which we will have to return to Havana to make more inquiries* You
will be advised of the nature of those inquiries after we have had an oppor-
tunity to thoroughly review that angle of the case with Ur* Barlow*

Mr* Barlow has also indicated that some of the indictments that
were drawn are faulty* He is engaged in studying them now and after he has
completed that work you will be advised as to his conclusions and whether

he intends to againxk present the facts to the grand jury*

lours very trily

^^NS^^ecial
Agent in Charge.

JHH

cc Jacksonville
£ J Connelley
St. Paul
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THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE -

Class of Service

This is a full-rate

Telegram or Cable-
cram unless Its de-
ferred character is In-

dicated by a suitable

sign above or preced-
ing the address.

WESTERN
UNION 5

.I
Mr. ToJson

DL-Di Mr. Backus.^

NM~>f
*" r ‘ BeuB’hman ..

NL-Nj -' h,et Clerk

LC-

E

' r * Ciep’R

NLT C r - Cc'fey

m. m. whit*
MUIDINT

NEWCOMB CARLTON
CHAIRMAN Or TMS BOARD

J. C. WILLWIR
FIRST VICB-FRKSIDCMT

The filing time as shown in the date line on full-rate telegrams and day letter*, and the time of receipt at- destination as

Received at 708 14th St., N. W. Washington, D. C.

m

mi

tB850 26 GOVT COLLECTsRZ MIAMI 3EACH FLO 8 9MP
^ . I MINL

" "
' I FULL-I

DIRECTOR. FEDERAL BUREAU OF I NVEST I GAT I 0N=
L |

^
US DEPT OF JUSTICE PENN AVE AT 9 ST NORTHWEST

^brekid subjects Madams ^cdonald ^heller fn and all ente

tSU messages, is BTJj Mr Haroo

.V3APR el Mr. Ken, *;

? Mr. Lester

Mr. Quinn .

Mr. Schilde

Mr. Smith >

^t^Tracy __

Miss Candy

NOT GUILTY ON ARRAIGNMENT TODAY JUNE SEVENTEENTH SET FOR i

TRIAL AND TEN DAYS GRANT FOR FILING MOTIONS*
1

rVGTOF '.MVr^tlCiAHON

AFR 9 1935 p-J?









Post Offlee Drawer 1497
St. Louie, Missouri
April 0, 1996.

<

/--

*

. :^4 :.y*.

AlH MAIL, SPECIAL DELlYgRT

Special Agent 1b Charge,*
st. Paul, Minnesota

Dear Bin ALTO; JKAHPIS, with allaaaa I.0.#181fl-rUDIliTJj
HARRYHJakpBBLL, With aliases I.0./1SS6( VOLBBT

^DAYIS, with allaaaa I.O./1837-FOBITIVB} OB.
JOSEPH Pr MORAN, with allaaaa X.0.#l£32| Cv
mUAMnBAVBR, with allaaaa 1.0.<«l238j •

.

HARHY^SA.TYER, with allaaaa X.0.#12*0j WILLIAM
Jp HARRISON, with allaaaa I.0.#1239; KTRTLg

0 EATON, with allaaaa X.0.#l£41| OLIVER aPbbRO,
with allaaaa-fUOITITB} at al. v-v-v- * ,>,

SDWARD OBOROj^BRS'ER -

K3JAPINO • HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OP
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT,

Referenoe la made to tha telegrw from Spaolal Agent la
'

Charge I. 7. Conns lley to tha &t. Loula Offlea April 9, 1935 requesting
'

that you ba fur&lahad Immediately with duly eartlflad and authantloatad -

doouaanta ahowlng tha aonTlotlona of Oliver A. Barg who waa aantanoad

,
from Champaign County, Illinois July 28, 1987 to «en years In tha Stata
Prison at Joliet, Illlnola on a charga of robbary. A

Thara la transalttad harawlth tha duly eartlflad and auth-
antleatsd raoord of tha conviction of Oliver A. Barg in tha Circuit Court ;

•

of Champaign County, Illlnola Dacambar 13, 1926 oh an Indlotaent oharg*

.

lng bin with robbery, In which It la rsflsetad that tha defandant Olivar
A. Barg was aantanoad to ba ecnflnad la tha Southern Illlnola Penltentlafy
at Chaster, Illlnola for tha term of hia natural Ufa* -

v; c .•

It la observed that the telegram just referrsd to requested * r
'

eartlflad eoplas of the conviction of this man at Champaign County, 111* .*

inoia on July 28, 1927. Special Agent H. A. Loughran who obtained this
.

document, stated that it la tha only convlotlcc recorded against Barg
In Champaign County, Illinois. Therefore It appaara that information
relating to his eonvlotlon on July 28, 1927 under which ha was aantanoad
to servo tan yaara in tha Stata Prison at Joliet,

Very truly yours. 7- S -
i'i.iwv.V Or irtVLO | IILS AT 0:1

.1
I

l

RLS:F 7-0^
oo Bureau^ 9. J. Connallay

R. B. VSTT2RLI,
Spedal Agant in Charge.

t
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1616 FEDERAL FESEffTK BANK BUILDISO
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

APRIL 6, 1*55. .
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Mr. Lob vunir /•'.£

Unites States Marshal
Topeka, Kansas

Dear Birj

i;. w •*-. a* •*

^

!

•

*"
. W- "

:

.. >« r ‘
' -

v‘S

u-V*V-V;/.

£f$M

This office baa received aereral inquiries from the
St. Paul Office of this Bure«j indicating that there appears to %
he some misunderstanding with regard to personal property taken •

fron Edna Murray and Jess Doyle at the tine of their apprehension
'

and turned over to yonr Deputies. Zt eill be recalled that
these persons were removed by your office to 8t. Paul during

‘

February 1930 «, :i
'*’

Tou arc advised that so far as this Bureau is concerned
there is no desire for you to hold this property, end it la _ . ..t

suggested that you take such steps as you deem appropriate to
forward the property to the United States Marshal at St* Paul,
or make other appropriate disposition of it. ?:• • v V; '‘>

, .

* v. .

-*
: *

< * - « • •:•*
i- * \ Very truly poors* V; A *

- X-J *

P. B. KATHAH .

•

SPECIAL AGENT JH CHARGE

PBNtos •
. ; . ;

ee - Bureau-—-— ' ' '

' /X
Mr. Connelley, Chicago ';i

St. Paul

• • A

t -.V5 V:

In Re: Alvin Karpis, with aliases, 1.0. #1218 - Fug., ET AL __
Edward George Erener - Victim < X, ^ 0 (c +-
KIDNAPING - HARBORING OF FUGITIVES, ETC. "

, :~ur^ mvLGrisTr^

APR 5 t£33 /
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BREED) INFORMANTS INDICATE GANG DIVIDED AS TO NEBRASKA MBOHIS TENNESSEE A -

AND CHICAGO NOW HIDING OUT STOP S00CS3T VIGOBOOS EFFORT UNDER00VER > ’

INFORMANTS TO 01T INFORMATION DESUOINES AND ANT INDICATIONS OF LEADS '>:^V
•

' - i ’ J« .• • u! •'•• .’'**,« • ’; '. .» .- •'. *. i ’•-*
: ;

';
• ' f'i \

TO POINTS INTO NEBRASKA .A' - • V-V .V, /.A- //%*£ * ;;»
:
A

p-V EJCthvl V
jl\'\ \ .'

. / fe...

C0NNSXK7 ' "

. V- J
J

. *
.

. "a**',-' '

i» ,
“ - %*V •

• .r

?. :•
•: •, .

-t
•• •'

• v ' v ;/ : • f v ,-r.i r *

.

V\\ -
1

=.;>
:*

"f *
s
-. -t,* • T-V’ -V - >T *

cc/ Bureau, v a v ^ f
v"

•• rv -

^^4 -j •« .-. /•*''£
v*' “A-vV- 'F‘ •: :.' ,y ''v* < . r-C •£ r'T vv ^ v> •

yj v a v>v\

a

?^v /.•A. - ;r-^ •-y'- '•

> /• r?'‘ ••.•: •?

! :V;CiOr. or SAVtSTiCATIOS

-

" r
1

, <
^ ' r~

i • • i i c i ^ ^ v

\r h . t’^v

-If’?';..

4
’

on

mi



5: °
rP ~r v'>,

' r.

i/ ' ;

P.O.BOX 816, St.Paul.Kin.

y.’va ' /..': AjrtJL 4|IWB>

Sj* olal Agent in Charge^
'

• •

Federal Boreiu of Investigation,
United States Department of Puatioe,
P.O.Box lm, -• - ^ V
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. •-> • '

:

Is 3^.W it? >i
I sa & ,

s % '^%^0

4
EiVJSICiT OF INVESTIGATE?!

v':-; •v>i'V,'
‘-''
t
i'- := ' ;-

. . f ? - <r?c i
.*>7. "• ^ /vyr • «.

.
*>• s. DCr/.KTt:rvT -OF sVfCL

Dear sir

i

REt uroso^f suayiscisi ornua hati^ul _
BaNX.^DKX'AH, OKLAHOtU|~l-JIE: BJBB3VT.
St.Paul File Bo.91-lS. .

T
UKKEOCT 3UBJr,CTBf FIRST MaPOIAL V
BaNK.^OIPUAH, OKUItUMAj BiJOC B0332BT.
St^paul Pile Mo.91-18. •

*

ALVXR^KABFIS, with tUuu,I.O.imB,
TOUTXTS; et el. EDWARD 0$3H33%l!»3r, k ''

Victim. KHHAPXN3 - ELJuWRIKG OP FUBI-
nvjs - oasnajcncai op puanca - hahoiui.

, PUl A»E ACT. St.Paul File Ko.T-30.

Reference is i

above entitled natter,

v v '" ^
*

made to pour letter of March /j»,1938,'reg&Mtog. the r»

• V., ,v * ••’
- v • — -:v= cyv pv- . Q

Hon.George F.Sullivan, United States Attomeyv St.Tanl ,^lnn tbta^ •

hoe stated that he has received a oertlfled copy of therocnslsetoMb'li^
complaint end warrant Issuod at Muskogee, Oklahoma, as referred 'd^vln.j^our
letter, but has withheld cut orlty to file a fugitive oanplandr^n this
district for the reason that it appears that the evidence against rboTtS, '

.

in the oass, is too meager to warrant prosecution on that charge
and he expeote to dismiss the indictment aa to POTTJC. However, DUYLG Bap .

be used aa a witness In the prosecution of other defendants and for this
reason he desires to have DOTL2 available In this district during the forth-'

'coming trial. r'i.-i?/ b,/ • >’*. T+b t-b-kk

.vs D0YL3 Wide a confess ion,oa his apprehension in the Kansas Citp
District, to the robbery of the Third Northwestern Rational Bonk at Itlnneop-

oils, Minnesota, Mr. Sullivan la of the opinion that if prosecution could
be instituted against bla on that charge, it should be done, as in that
Bonner iWYL'. could be kopt within the jurisdiction of the Federal District
Court at Jt.paul,} inn ;aota, and baa stated he will eonnunieate with the
United ^tatcS Attorney t Muskogee, suggestin ’ that tbs warrant issued
against DOYL” at Muskogee be temporarily withdrawn pending the decision of





A . >> RAMWI3 Post Office Bos 490%
Jacksonville, florid*.

Hr. t J. Donnelley,
spool*1 Agent la Charge,
(Special Assignment) .

Foot Offloo Box 812,
Chicago, Illinois.

April 4, 1935,
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Door 8lr«- Bfj ALVIN XARPIS, with olloooo . TO0ITIT1, 7
.•.. i.o. me, et.ni. •:....

,
>

*
’
\ v . *D“ABD CKORG^^BRS/KR « Tietl*.V "

:
••,••>

:

f' ;;• ' udkapdio, etc. ; .44 , . SlV: .

;

i
- *7. A. V.

*."" "* '. >>V". '?.$. 7".
Receipt io acknowledged of your lottsr of April 2nd, 1935,

advising that John Karpavlez, father of Alvin Karpis, enlled «t poor
Offico, with rejermiee to oortaln articles, <ilch ho claimed had boos
loft by Dolore^T-eleney and Alrin Karpis at the tine they fled froa
Florida, stating that he understood that this Bureau had possession
of a baby's bod and numerous articles of baby's slothing, as sell as
the personal offsets of Alrin Karpis, , a

* Please bs advised that this Offloe Is not and nerar has beta
In possession of any property belonging to Karpis or Delaney. Before
Dolores Delaney was restored to the Detention Hons at Milan, Uiohlgea,
she Informed the writer that when she and Karpis fled from Vlarai, she

had left the artloles mentioned by John Karpavlez in the houee she and
Karpls had occupied, which they rented from a lire, Thomas, and that
rarloue requests had been made of Mrs, Thomas for thess articles but '

r

she refused to giro them up. /> '
•

;

Delaney also stated that after she had been sentenced by

:

Federal Judge Buleted L. Ritter at Miami, Florida, she adrleed hl» .

of the Thomas' refusal to turn over to her, or her representative

#

the property she had left in this home. ^hereupon JUdge Ritter ln»"
struoted the United States Knrshal to here tbs Thomases iir-.edlateljr' '

turn orer to n representat Ire of Delaney any property that had been
left In the Thomas horns. «•

- v 7

-^1

oc - Bureau
• >t, Paul

Jax #7-84

Very truly yourdp

R. A. ALT,
|

Spoolal Agent |& C

H* is i 0 \ c r I
*

, v r * g at jc.t
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Special Agaot la Charge
little Book, Arkansas ;
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SEt ALVIH KABPI3 with aliases ,FTOITJTE, X .0 •1X18

SB. J0S2PH pHoRAH with aliases, 1.0.1X32}

RARRT-$»VPBSLL with aliases, 1.0.1238}
YOUOMAVIS with aUesea,*UClTITS,T.0.1tS7
•ILLIA^^TIR with aliases, 1.0.1X38}
WILLIAM j£%ARRlSQK With aliases, 1.0.1X39} V*V

. HAKHr^AWTH? with aliases, Z.0.1X40}
' MTRTL1TTAT0H with aliases, 1.0.1241}

CLIYffl Apfc»3 with aliases, POGITIYE} XT AL}
rouarf Ziaaair&Rwsa - tictik; xmiapiho} .

fURBoarao *. oBsraocnoK op justice} iatiohal
PIR5ARi»3 ACT. ' Chicago file T-62
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Reference is oade to ths Bursas letter addressed to this
Office on March £9, 1935, a oopy of which waa forwarded to pou, re-
lating to a saall yellow rellgloun card stated to have been enclosed
with a latter addrsased to «/ynonr''tturdetto at the tins she was aoa-
flacd in jail at JscksocTille, Florida. It is not believed that tbs
Jacksonville Office would presently be in possession of thia origin-
al card. However, the card was yellow and was 2" x 4” In distensions

and bore printed watter as follows: «

*<„

WTBK WAQSS OF SDf IS KATHl c *

But the ^lft «f God is eternal life#
Through Jeaua Christ our Lord# r

Boa# ti23* v (over)

.. » :

V.rvv-^'Vi
..V

The reverse reads:"When the doctor tell you not to do certain things . V,
‘‘

or.lt will eauae your death, you taka his advice. But '
.

\ . when Cod says, THE RACES OP SIN IS DEATH, . ; V
•• you pay little or no' attention.*"

>' ~
J,-..

iT'.

It is requested that you cake the appropriate inquiries of the Gospel
Tract Society. Crsvette, Arkansas, in compliance with tha^ Bureau’s sug-

gestion.

Yery truly yours. ^ .MV

APR 8

18 : bureau
Jacksonville
St. Paul

I. J. CCKNELLET !
I

Special Agent, in .Charge
on Special Assignment

MV ,,![!,
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Special Agent la Charge,
Saint Paul, Klanaaete
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Re? Alula Karpla, with alienee, fugitive,
I.O. 1218 1 flr. Joaeph Tr Moran, with "AA

t\
aliaaaa, 1*0* 1233 1 HarrytiaarbAll . if
with aliaeee, I.O. 1236; VolnojH5erla'
with aliaaaa, fugitive, X*G. 1857 i

: -

Vllllai#’Weaver, with aliaaaa, X.O. lS9fi|

willies* JrHerrleon, with allaeeo, '-

1.0. 1839: Farry^hnwyar, with aliaaaa,
1*0. 1240 1 Myrtl£3aton, with aliaaaa,

1.0.

1241: Oliver iPBerg, with „ ...

aliaaaa, fugitive; at al. ,
A-'"'!

Edward CsorgerBrsaar, Vie tin - Kidnaping;
• Harboring and Obatruotlon of Juatioej

;

national rlrearoa let.
' * "

-

'ji •;

' Reference ia made to pair t«lagr*zs of April 4, In above Btttfr,
requesting that tha name and addrasa of ona Identifying witneea ba oe»
eurad, who eould testify that tha names of Suhjee^Delaney are Identical
with tha nmaa of tha Delaney, who was arraatad la Couaoil Bluffa, loan. • r...

.

la 1928. . v • •>.
•. r.; •

* f- ;
;

Hr. Harry 0. Saint, 5101 Awamia 0, Counoil Bluffs, Iowa, *
'

police offlear, la an Identifying wltnaaa to taatlfy oa daalrad. A U\;-

photograph of tha Delaney arraatad at Counoll Bluffa, and who la mentioned f
In the certified pepere forwarded to your office, haa bean aecurad and la
enclosed, herewith*

i'-.iu ,-f. - H- -'V

-A*
'A-*..;

V

iL/im
CC Bureau,
CC Chicago
7-4
Shcl. (1)

Vary truly youra,

WSnr.’ER KARRI,
Special Agent In Charge
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p. o. box «or
Jack®nr11la, riozt&a*

April 8, 1985*
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Special Agent i> Charge
Detroit, Kitkipui
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1UE: BRKEXD*

dmt sir* ,. .... ;; ; .1 .. :• .
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There la \*ku& <aioloeed bar*la a
la ttar addressed to Vynoaa Burdette, aoa oonfinai la ^

tte Detention Borne at V'ilan, Vlchletn, aalA latter ? •
- V'\V 'V--

being froa Mildred losea, Box 111, Turley, Oklahoma*
>"*'

Vre. lonee appeera to be a aiater of Burdette*

The letter la postmarked Sperry,
Okie,, at 4:00 p.k., date not legible*

Tory truly yours,

BAAtO

(£nclosure)

b* a. Ait .) 4
:

Speoial Agent la Charse*

fax Pile ?-M '3

•

-
•> 'y.'i-, *

Oei Bureau^ , x .

.

J!

St* Paal •

Vr. Conn#Hey,
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Post Offlit Box till
Dotrott * Klthliu

April a, lase

Special Agent In Chart* *

*ew Tork Oity, Row York

0
:

Pot ALTIN KaJTPIS with olUaoo,
Z.O. fl&l8 - JBCITITSl *t *1.
IDOBD OhDRGJrHR2KIB - UotUu '

Kidnaping.
.

Door Sin

Coefirslag tolegras from this office dated April 8, 1939*
la reply to your telegram of tho same dots, ploaoo bo advised that It
was aaeortolBod froo tho Kotor Tohlolo Registration Division of tho
Secretary of State *e office. Leasing, Michigan, that Michigan 1939
lie ansa author T-859BC was lssuod to Leonard C. Bradley, 4£?£ Passdsoa
Ats us, Detroit, for 3®Chevrolet Club Sodaa, BOtor number 4685077.
serial number 1DA10-5977. It was further aaeortalnod thet tho tltl*
to this oar still remains in Mr* Bradley's name and thet neither tho
ear nor the lieins* plats* have bean reported stolon to the Detroit
polios Departeent.

Tho Detroit elty directory refloats that Leonard C. Bradley
la tho owner of tho Bradley Machinery Company, £900 Kpworth Boulevard,

gan
also

s* a* tho Bradley Machinery Company, at tho address noted
above

The local telephone directory lists a telephone
(Hogarth 9656) in the name of Leonard C. Bradley, 4£7£ paeedana Avenue*

A telephone sail was placed by this offico to tho Bradley
Machinery Company and inquiry was cede for Mr* Leonard G. Bradley,

The person answering the telephone advised thet Mr* Bradley at tho
present tics ia in hew Toxic City on business and is not expected to re-
turn to Detroit for several days.

f_ *7- 5 r?b m"
T

v#ry trul3r y°ur>*

i ! or ir.VES7 ic7.TSCN
~

;

DHJfJAK
/

ec-Eurest*

*

Chicago
St. Paul

Bn. Larson,
Spool ol Agent in Charge
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Peat Office Bex BIS
Chicago, Illinois

Deer Slri-
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Re: ALVIN KARPIG, with slieees, KO. 1218,

DR. JOSEPH P.CkORAH, with elieeea, 1.0. 1232;
HARRI^AUPBELL, with elieeea, 1.0. 1236;
VOLNEY^AVIS, with elieeea, 1.0. 1237, FOOITIVXi
WILLIAK^XAVER, with eliesea, 1.0. 1236; J •' \-
WILLIAK JPHARRISCK, with aliases, 1.0. 1239; t / $
HARHY^AflTER, with elleaea,* 1.0. 1240;

/

ICfRTLEcfcATOB, with elleaea, 1.0. 1241; :

OLIVER A.ClBSRO, With elleaea, FOOITTTE)
: * .

* JSHUHcr^hJT/S, with elieeea, fOOITTTK; et el. ; ",'**•

EDEARD CDORGE uREKER - VICTIM.
KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICX;
KATIOK/.L FIREARMS ACT. Chicago File #7-62 .

•

4

t‘

In ecnpllanca with the telephonic request of fpeclel Agent
K. R. Hclntlre of April 1, 1635, Special Agent P. 0. TlIlmen secured
two *«pa of the Tillage of Bensenwllle, Illinois from Fred 0. xlfring,

.

Tillage Clerk, of which two photostat ic copies of that portion In
which the hideout le eitunted end with the hideout indicated thereon
ere being transmitted to the St. Paul Office under separate cower,
end one copy ie being transmitted to the Bureau under separate cower. '

,

*% ''
j

-» '
, . * V,v ' ^ ^ *

1

y t* **.
' ,7

'
*. /. " _'f> *v •> t '•••'A** >

*

There le also transmitted to the St. Paul Office n eaell
nap of Bcnsenwllle obtained from e copy of the wiliege ordinances

approwed June 1, 1933. Mr. 1. H. Cether, e clwll engineer with- {

Charles DeLeuw Company, 1812 - £0 North tracker Drlwe, Chicago, I 111-
nole, has the original tracings of,this, the smaller, mapi endedvised f-

T
that this nap was compiled from the Dupage County records et Vheeton,
Illinois under his supervision. He edwlaod Agent Tillman that he baa
the original tracing ateliable in the event that he is subpoenaed.
Be further stated that he expects e fee of £28.00 e day es an expert '

witness in addition to his expenses. In the event that It becomes
necessary to use Kr. Cether he suggests that he he notified In suffi-
cient time ao that he may he able to go to Bane^nville and loeata
the house on hie map. „

>v .

Specie 1 Assignment.

FGT/ehe /
CC: Bureau /

Very truly yours.

X. J. CONNELLET,
Special Agent In Charge,
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Jt. J5. ^Department of 3ueitc*

Post Office Box SIS,
Saint Pail, Minnesota.

April 6, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Invent! gatlon,

U. S. Department of justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N.V.

,

Washington, D. C.
O

Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN EARPIS with aliases, I.0.1218,FUGITIVE}
HARRY 6AMFBELL with aliases, 1.0.1235}
VOLNEY DAVIS with aliases, 1.0.1237, FUGITIVE;
DR. JOSEFE P.° MORAN with aliases, 1.0.1232}
WILLIAM WEAVER with aliases, 1.0.1238}
HARRY SAWYER with aliases, 1.0.1240}
WILLIAM J. HARRISON wilh aliases, 1.0.1239}
MYRTLE EATON with aliases, 1.0.1241} ET AL.
EDWAH) GEORGE' BRBJER - Victim.
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -

NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
St. Paul File 7-30.

Referring to my recent oomnunioatlon regarding the pleadings
of Defendants at St. Paul, Minnesota, in the above entitled matter,
on April 5th the Defendant JAMES^WILSON, upon advice of his attorney,
Thomas Newman , and by leave of the eourt, withdrew hie plea of *

guilty heretofore entered, and entered a plea of not guilty.

Very truly yours,

V. U, LADD,
Special Agent in Charge.

JEB:rwm
Co E. J.Connalley
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JI. Js. J3eparhtmti pf Hustict

Post Office Box BIS,
Saint Pail, Minnesota.

April 6, 1926*

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of JUstioe,
Pennsylvania Are. at 9th St., K.W.

,

Vashington, D* C»

o
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KAHPIS with aliases, 1*0. 1218,roomvs;

HARRY^AIPBSLL with aliases, 1.0.1235;

VOLNEY-DAVIS with aliases, I.0.1237,1UGITIVE;
DR. J0S2PH P.cM0RAN wi th aliases, 1.0.1232;
WILLIAM HEAVER with aliases, 1.0.1238;
HARHY'-SAWYER with aliases, 1.0.1240;
WILLIAM J.(HARRISON with aliases, 1.0.1239;
MYRTLE EATOK with aliases, 1.0.1241; ST AL.

EtWARD GEORGE ' BRSUSR - Victim.
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTHJCTION OF
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
8t. Pail File 7-30.

Reference Is made to Bureau letter dated April 3, 1935,
pertaining to a request made by Edward C. Bremer for photographs
of the hideout at Bensenvllle, Illinois.

Mr. Bremer relates that at the time ha was taken to
Bensenvllle when he Identified the house In whleh he was held,
a photographer from the Chicago Bureau office aceonqpanted the
party to Bensenvllle and took pictures of the house; that at that
time he inquired of Ur. Ladd if he might be furnished with copies
of the photographs and understood that he might obtain copies;

that not having heard anything further about the pictures, he
caused his secretary to write Mr. Ladd, which letter la referred

to by the Bireau.

1' .5 7 6>- ]£±±
Ion |dth Mr, Bremer

•lless as souvenirs

While it would eppear from converse^

that he desires to have the pictures more orji

of his experience It should be borne in mind that when brOii^ht
1 i&

Bensenvllle to identify the house he spent considerable kjLJje

I
/-»

RECORDED

af* 1 3 >m
COPIES DESTROYED
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making a detailed axenlnation before be would way that it
was the place where he had been held; in fast, he was rather
foroed to do so by reason of the fact that it was shown to
him that it fitted the description previously furnished to
the Bureau by him to a great degree of exactitude. Hie has,
on several occasions, expressed his apparent eoneern about
testifying as to the identity of the house, and if the photo-
graphs will serve to reassure him in this regard, It is believed
that he should have a set to study over before the trial.

Accordingly it is suggested that the Bureau authorise this
offlae to supply a set of photographs to the Victim.

Very truly yours,

A'A.Aa^UC
D. M. T.ADD,

Special Agent in Charge.

JEB:rwm

Cc K.J.Connelley
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

& RECORDED 7S16- fit?
MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED BY TELETYPEWRITER.

APRIL 11, llSt

TO SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE AT
ST* PAUL

•-

i - ? ••

»KID KF2RBICE TOUR LETTER APRIL tS AUTHCRITT GRANTED TO SOPPUT

VICTIM KUM3R BET PHOTOGRAPHS KXO&Ut •
:
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P. 0. Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida.

April 8, 1935.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Departoent of Justice
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St*, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

rt

.11

f

Dear Sir:

KE: ALVIlf KARPIS,with aliases, I.0.1218,FUGITIVE;

HAHfftCJWPBELL, with aliases, 1.0.1235;
VOLNEY'-'DA'VIS, with aliases, 1.0.1237 .FUGITIVE;

DR. JOSEPH P.C1I0RM, with aliases, 1.0.1232;
WILLIAM'-WELTER, with aliases, 1.0.1238;
HARHY°SA77YER, with aliases, 1.0. 1240*
WTT.T.TAT.T J. fBARHISCN, with aliases, 1.0.1239;
MYRTLE EATON, with aliases, 1.0. 1241;
OUTER A. «BERG, with aliases, FUGITI vjs;

DOLORES DEIANEY, with aliases;
TOJONA BURDETTE, with aliases; et al.
GEORGE KiAVAHQ^BR1MER — viCxlM.
KHUAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREAH.B ACT.

I%
Attached hereto is a disposition sheet concerning sub-

jects TTynona Burdette and Dolores#Delaney. This sheet should
have acconpanied the report of Special Agent B. F. Fitzsimons,
Jacksonville, Florida, dated April 4, 1935, hut same did not
accompany said report by reason of the fact that some diffi-
culty was experienced in determining a proper officer's number
by which the prints could be identified in the Bureau.

It now appears that neither of these defendants were
fingerprinted by the United States Marshal in the Southern Dis-
trict of Florida.

COPIES

270
i1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
P.O« BOX 4907 , JACKSONVILLE. FLA.

Mr. J. E. Hoover, Director,^ t**; *\

United States Bureau of Inyes^iga$iQp, r .

Washington, D. C. l**

(Name and address of Contributor)

- . . Date. April 8, 1935

•

• V ^ * *

Dear Sir:

Following are the dispositions of cases on which fingerprints have been
mailed to the United States Boreau of ' Investigation; .

Bureau File
Number

Print
Number

Name and Alias Disposition

r~z *

IS
*****

f-

f
'1

truly yours,

Special Agent in Charge
(Official Title)

^For instructions see reverse side)

1-576-S^H c
1



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
* DIRECTOR

<t:.r

mmmm

HNsCEK

0
IFrftpral Bureau of Umipstujation

fi>. Srpartment of Sustbr

SJanffingtun, 8. (£.

April 7, 1935.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Time 4s 00 PM Re: Volney Davis

n
Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson ...

Mr. Baokus
Mr. Bsurhman..

Chief Clerk

Mr. Cle?g\.

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Edwarde
Mr. Egan
Mr. Harbo

Mr. Keith

Mr. Lester

Mr. Quinn

Mr. Sohllder.

Mr. SrnKh

mm
Mr. Traoy

I telephoned Mr. Guinane with reference to the information
in his telegram of even date advising that the above subject was seen
heading out of Reno, Nevada toward the California line, and inquired of Mr.
Guinane just what steps had been taken to cover this lead.

Mr. Guinane stated that the information had come from the Chief
of Police Kirkley at Reno; that the latter had advised that the Sheriff
from whom the information had been obtained was quite certain that the
individual was Davis, in that the Sheriff had known Davis when he was in
Reno before; that a teletype had been sent out which reaches all of Nevada,
all of California and part of Oregon as soon as this information had been
received and in addition he, Mr. Guinane, had wired Mr. Dowd at Salt Lake
City and instructed him to have Mr. McLaughlin at Reno check up on the
information there to see how reliable. Mr. Guinane stated that it was
possible that Davis had gone down to Les Vegas, Nevada, where it was known
that he had former contacts or that he had gone to Truckee, California,
and then branched out in any one of several directions. I stated to Mr.
Guinane that I did not think he shorJ.d rely too much on the teletype broadcast;
that he should arrange to have Agents Criss and Ramsey together with several
other agents take several cars and proceed out along the various highways
where it was thought likely Davie m'ght be; that he should, in addition,
telephone the various reliable peace officers and advise them of the
situation. In response to my inquiry, Mr. Guinane stated that he had
already telephoned the Sheriff at Truckee and several other peace officers
along the roads leading to Redding and Sacramento. I stated that I thought
the best positions for Ramsey and Criss to proceed to would be along the
roads leading into the two places last mentioned and advised Mr. Guinane
that he should use the telephone as much as possible to have the various
peace officers cover the junction points. Mr. Guinane stated that the

latter step had already been taken to cover the roads leading to southern
California and Oregon, advising that he had telephoned the officers at

recorded

Mr. Guinane stated that Mr. Dowd had not as y<

these various points. -

—

r ^ .DrmMn’' -cif -
V
l/ePxq'.hlT

wire '/.hereupon I instructed to. Guinane to telephone Mr .1 Dowd and to ask
Mr. Dov/d to get in touch with Agent McLaughlin and have jjbhe lat^nf>cd©raunJL§§f>e
with Mr. Guinane; also that he should instruct Mr. Dowd \,o have Agent Vi’ine

proceed to Les Vegas and develope his contacts there. I
that he should not hesitate to send his agents in to Neva]

he should give the matter every attention and I requested
COPIES destroyed
270 MAR94 1QK5

adviced Mr. Guinane
’

f£~if^hecess'sry; that

him to telephone 1 me

APHIOJSM
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o
Memo to Director. 4/7/35 .

and advise me of any developments.

Time 5:10 PM

I telephoned Mr. Dowd at Salt Lake City and inquired what steps
were being taken by Agent Sloane at Reno with reference to the lead received
or: Davis there. Mr. Dowd stated that he had instructed Agent Sloane to contact
the Sheriff and Chief of Police and to check the hotels, garages, and auto camps
to try and effect an identification; that it was not anticipated that Davis
would proceed along the road to Truckee because of the checking station there,
although they did not check cars with California licenses, according to Mr.
Dowd's understanding. Mr. Dowd stated that the Chief of Police had immediately
notified the authorities at Truckee and then sent out the teletype referred to.

I stated that there was the possibility that he might go down into southern
Nevada or up into northern Nevada and inquired if this possibility had been
taken care of. Mr. Dowd advised that he had already started an agent toward
Les Vegas in an automobile and that he had wired Portland and Butte to cover
the northern angle. I instructed Mr. Dowd to telephone the reliable law
enforcement officers along the routes which led out of Reno and request them
to watch out for this individual; and to cover the Graham-McKay hideouts.

Time 5:21 PM

Mr. Guinane telephoned and advised that the information regarding
Volney Davis was erroneous; that the couple reported had been apprehended by
by the Chief of Police and the Sheriff of Reno accompanied by Agent(A) Sloane;
that the couple was merely a boy and girl who had gone over to Reno to get
married end were hurrying back to California. I instructed Mr. Guinane to
telephone Mr. Dowd and advise him of this.

Mr. Guinane advised that he was contemplating making a survey,
anyway, in the vicinity of Grass Valley, California with reference to trying
to locate a hideout of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang.

1 copy
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Onaha, Nebraska . - > &'*> ''v; '-?.*./»'* '•* :"

4^ -V’-’v .?.*•*

Dear Sin In tit'*'A1 VUITfcSPXSVlth si tsiis,WGmV*# ;4*0. IXX&'ig&A
t>S. JOSEPH TO»R.*JI with aliases,I.O. 1PM '

. r-^ :

V.

~ < v.dV
. VS,

&„•:£ r •o-r-'S/

ms2

;.,• • ,':• V; HARaY^VKPFZLL with aliases, i.O. 183* 2
’T" *" -A

_
v

o’N'W'l u. VDIHaY .AVIS with aliases, miTIYIS, 1.0.1237 ' \-

§ -•>' et*Z:?\ Y jg.. CXIXIlK^SATfit with ftliaaos, I.O. 1830 ^ -

>. fv--'v - y'x

\ .^ g? • WILLIAM JVkA-RlSOS with aliaaes.X.O. 1*|30
^ •->

w K
v> : ^ IUZa*tOsa»T® with aliases, I.O. 1840 j'Jrt '.

-
:’£ v" — KTRTLEl^ATJN with aliases, I.O. 1841 ' ^ •• -

'
' Vx ^ ~-S 0U7a< ^Rti« with aliases, WITIVJt, "V-

> "? JWOTO^OTAS with aliases, KIOITITO at al’
;

‘ <•'"' ‘ '

Sdward Oeorgs^ferflRier, Victim - ^CH)M\PINOt
^

HARB0HIM3 -a® 0B3TOTGTI«*<^ -VUSTiaSf -

# NiTlOHAL yir^-,^3 ACT*
,

• ^

Reference le &nAm to rerort of ^peoial iigtmt Kenneth Logan* dated,

_

April b 9 1935 f fran your offlae t In the above entitled xmtter* 5
I

In thia connection I believe a furtho? ch-ok ebcmld be made me
to thla ^ rty\F2?T2R f 3328 California, Omaha, Kebraakm, In order *9. :

'

-r' /
definitely dnteraine Juet that the connection of Pepper la *ith th# . .A*

relatlvee of HiPTf SA vT^R^inooln^Nebraelca, with whom he la apparently V
coamni catlngg in order to determine whether or not this connection la

the result of a friendship botveen Pepper and membere of the family,
of pODflibility of him cornajunioating with Harry Saryer, inaemuch «• It .*'y >

la known that Sawyer In the past has operated various places in whlob .

:j

the devices presumably sold by Pepper would be used*
, y • > ; y - : .

x--:
x

Very truly youre*fours, >

iOORDCD
: Y ^

XNPEiED
z. j. c iKMiaxur*

•

-•!• c*r
- :~- V -v *f V'
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CC St.Paul

Special A:'ont is Chargs.^
r

S' s M '

APR 1 3 IMS

nr ru* T iCE

{ I .Lt



o;

•—• C2$y4r J%^$-
5

• eiv;

i».*’ r V-A
ft 5'

-

7 T
LK. * *7

Post Office Drawer #1487,
St. Louie, Missouri,

April 8, 1955*

jo ~^r g
co 5“[^r Ml
co 2cl $ jz)
cn oOiVjj%vV L»/n>

3 2 \^c,"v /c?
- • 'V *;

if. - ' f: » .; I* TTtTTW '

v.r- :;-'}

: rv^’
.c>. *.

.. .,_ .. .

-

fe 1 \ •

;

vS>
!

?i '

:

y yVt. „A>

airmail -'
.;
-

-

: ,:

SPW3IAL DXLIYKRY. '•
•••••;'*..

- MT—“T \ >
:
•

Mr* K« J* Gonnallsy, >>: ;:

7
;

': - 1 :

-

federal Bureau of Itrrsstlgstion,
0. 3. Department of Justice,
Post Offlas Drawer #818, i

Chicago, Illinois* .-•••
’

bboordjbd
;4b i:

INDEXED

“X- •'• -

's-XVS- •'•

;

.'-. -t.iVfoSOK Of IKYISJ(«T&*

. *t . - . .
{'

. ^ - ^ - 5- »

*

r?: 'K’Jx^TOr jcrnc'X-

:

• v - V" x-

Doer Bln ras ALVIN KARP13, with aliases, PUOlTIVS,T.O.

fr-> .• *
r%-i

HA.HRY ‘'CAMPBELL, with aliases, 1.0. 183d; VOLKST
J^AVIS, with aliases, PUOITIVi, 1.0. 1837} ULLXAMr
^SLAVER, with aliases, 1.0. 1838; WILLIAM J* 1 -- V
(^HARRISOB, with aliases, 1.0. 1839; HARRY®SAWYER * .

with aliases, X.O. 1840; MTRILE^ATCB, with aliases *»•

I. 0. 18411 OLIVER aDBERO, with aliases, FUGITIVE;
XDXARD (k-ORGS^HREMKR - VICTIM*
KIIWAPIWJ; HARBCRIMO AMD OBSTRUCT!OH OP JU3TICE; - --

MATICHAL FIREARMS ACT.

- In eonfinsatioB of the telephone conversation had bp
'

Special Agent 7. A. Madia with Special Agent in Charge R. X. Vetterli
on April 6, 1938, please bo advised that subsequent investigation has
developed the following informatloneoneernlng the present location s

of John RussSll^iorah, alias Babs’#3Moranj • \ '4

informant, advised Special Agent D. 8*
Hostetler that Koran formerly lived in Chicago, Illinois on the south
side in a hotel located on the outsklrta of the eity. She was unable

to recall the"none of said hotel, but la of the opinion that it might
have been the ’’LefaysttC.^Hpdp further stated that UoranJ\ Vink*

ler and the aob usually patroniied a restaurant located in the loop*

near Lake Street; thot this restaurant wsa noted for sea food; that •

the outward appearance wee only fair; that the food was good and the

^

prices high. In describing this restaurant, she made particular
"

reference to an axceptlonally long her therein.
__ 1? J.-

Deputy Sheriff B. D. Kewbold, Clayton, Uieaourl, ad- -

vised that Attomay Tom Rows, uainwright Building, St. Louie, Mo., -

represented Koran; that John Dougherty, Justice of the Peace, north v

St. Louie, wse a personal friend; that apparently someone was fixed

in order to secure the release of Koran, a Renown gangster, caarged

with first degree murder on $20,000.00.f'*v<

Kewbold was unable to suggest

the name of a reliable individual who waa In a position to furnish



Korea's address, but did state that previous information received
'

by him indicated that ToenyOttlder, a subject la the Sally Kidnap-,
lag ease, at Clayton, Missouri and an alleged personal friend «f :

Moran, ad^t be located at Schulta' restaurant, 1102 Vast Kadison
Street, Chicago, IIllnola* It would appear, according to the in- -

formation eontelnad in Mr. Rewbold*a fils, that tha ebova establish-
eat ia af tha haaaery type, with a long aountar and bar and tables '

*>

on tha aide* It it located la a two-story brick building, the second :

floor of which is furnished and is apparently used for living quarters.
The adjoining building at the seat, #1100, is on the corner of Curtis .

Street and is occupied by tha Mldsest Glass Company. Hie building
on the west, #1104, la a large three- story brink building, bousing
on tha first floor the Paragon, Znc., wholesale liquor dealers, tbs',
second and third floors ere known as tha Hartman Hotel, establish-
ment that appears to be Just ebovs the level of a flop house, lha

.
-V V-

liquor store and hotel bare separate entrance* and both bear the
street number. Deputy Sheriff Rewbold advised that the Information be
had received indicated thetyfllder lived at 1102 Best Madison Street
with TelVvortnan and Noraany’arr and advised that he ie of the opinion
that Koran will' contact these individuals with regularity. Rewbold
furnished a photograph of Koran and cne of fonay Glider end tha sane
are attached hereto.

, .
•. * . -,

r

Hie above information was discussed with and
die is of the opinion that the above described reatauren^T^TdentiCal
with tha one previously nentloned in this latter by bar. ^ ^

T': l^ehoul^be noted that the photograph of”Baba" Moran
was examined by|^H|Hv8nd aha adviaad that It wes identical with
tha individual previously referred to by her as "Babe" and also
stated that Horan usually wears octagonal shaped rimless glasses.

'

•:-.V V ''

.

?>.:•••
• t :

\ " i 'f * v 4?'

Very truly yours, <v" .

...
.

r&-

DSH:C
' ' :

7-43- .

CC Bureau *

St* Paul

R.f S. TCTT31LI,
'

Speolel Agent in Charge,



of ^Jtt&esiigatum

JH. §b. Jtparlmttd of Justus

P. 0. |oz 515, St. Pul, Him.

April 8, 19351

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U.S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9thSt.N.W.,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir: o
RE: ALVINJCAHPIS with aliases, 1.0. #1218; Fugitive.

HARRlnpAMPBELL with aliases, 1.0. #1236;
VOUHnMoOTS with aliases, 1.0. #1237;
DR. JOSEPH PlAJCRAN, with aliases. I.O. 1232;
WILLLW^teATER with aliases, 1.0. 1238;
HARRY^AWYER with aliases, 1.0. #1240;
WILLIAM JPHAHRISON with aliases, 1.0. 1239;
MYRTL^'EATON with aliases, I.O. #1241, St.al.
Edward Gearge^brwner, Victim
Kidnaping.

Receipt is acknowledged of Bureau letter dated April 4, 1935
requesting advice as to the progress made in the preparation of Summary
reports in captioned case*

Please be advised that the reports have practically been can-
pleted. There renn jns, however , & little work to be done on each report
and It is anticipated that all the reports will be completed and be in
the mil by the evening of April 10, 1935. There is, however, a little
information which is as yet incomplete and in the event it beoanes
necessary to include this infomation in Summary reports, same will be
prepared and inserted, such as "Page 93a 11 in the proper order.

Upon the completion of these reports they will be forwarded

to the Bureau via Air Mail*

Very truly yours,

D. M. LADD.*^,
Special Agent in Charge.
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FED EUR INVEST

DIRECTOR

CGO 4/8/35 11-25 PM CLE

ERZKID INFORMATIO N INFORMANT CONTACTING TONY^APPEZIO INDICATES

CAPFEZIO CONTACTING FUGITIVE IN BREMER KIDNAPING ^HI-HO CLUB, 2242 SOUTH

CICERO AVENUE, CICERO, WHICH TIES IN WITH INFORMATION OUT OF ST LOUIS
r

FROM COVERING FURTHER AT CICERO. CHECKING FURTHER CONTACT

CAPFEZIO 2024 MILWAUKEE AVENUE OUTFIT EXPECTED RESUME OPERATIONS -THIS

LOCATION TOMORROW WHERE WE HAVE TAP WHEN PHONE CONNECTION RESUMED.

CONNELLEY
'

END

OK RWF

RECORDED
&

indexed

APR 11 1335

Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson

.

Mr. Backus.
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DiVECN CF iUVFATiRATION •

AFR 9 1935
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Mr. Baughman ..

Chief Clerk

Mr. Clegg.-

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Edwards

Mr. Egan

Mr. Harbo 1

Mr. Keith «

Mr. Lester
j

Mr. Qutnn
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Special Agaat in Charge,'
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St. Paul, m&ae80ta. - :
r

?
:
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Dear Sir:-

-95SSN . .

g

SCO ~

:
* : 5

•*•• fV' -

s ALVIN KARPIS. with alieeea, 1 . 6. 1218, JTJCITIVS| ..

DR. JOSEPH P? MORAN, with aliases , 1.0. 1252; •

HARHY^CAMPBELL, with aliases, 1.0. 1236; >

' VOLNEY^AVTS, with aliases, 1.0. 1237, FUGITIVE; — .

WIILJAmWveR, with aliases, 1.0, 1238; V J

. WILLIAM jP HARRISON, with aliases, 1.0. 1259; > . ,.•

EAHRY^SAWYER, with aliases, 1.0. 1240; ' V . f1 ' > :‘

MYRTLE EATON, with aliases, 1.0. 1241; v .

‘
‘

OLIVER A.^BEHO, with aliases, FXI3ITIVN;
BRUNtt PUTAS, with aUases, FUGITIVE; et aiT'r

'' '

EDWARD CEORGE^BREMER - VICTIM. ' - v '"-f

KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTIOK OF JUSTICE}
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT. Chicago File #7-82. -

~u-

,;v In eonplianca with the telephonic request of Special Agent

v

X. R. Mclntire of April 1, 1935, Special Agent F. 0. Tillman secure^
two maps of the Village of Bensenville, Illinois fran Fred 0. Elfring,
Village Clerk, of which two photostatic copies of that portion In
which the hideout la situated and with the hideout Indicated thereon
are being transmitted to the St. Paul Office under separate cover,

~

and one copy is being transmitted to the Bureau under separate cover.

’*’=*- is

WJ
, .•'<

*• S,
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- ^v
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ro^V-

;

V •

sy** ;

"

There le also transmitted to the St# Paul Office a email
.

"

map of Bensenville obtained from a copy of the village ordinance*
approved June l f 1933# Mr# L# H* Cather, a civil engineer with

J
Charles DeLeuw Company, 1812> £0 North Wecker Drive, Chicago, 1 lli^ *

1

nois, has the original tracings ot this, the smaller mep, and advised
that this map was compiled from the Dupage County records et Wheaton,
Illinois under his supervision# He advised Agent Tillman that he has
the original tracing available in tbs event that he is subpoenaed# ^
He further stated that he expects a fee of $£5«00 a day as an expert
witness in addition to his expenses. In the event that it becomes
necessary to use Mr. Gather he suggests that he \>e notified in suffi-
cient time so that he may be able to go to Bensenville and locete
the house on his map. '

i
^7—^ ^ —

! 7 WirJii oflNVESTIGATiO;;

\Ul/
)h

Very truly yours,

. I :

Special Assignment.
iGT/ebe

l.. S. L'tPAi/Va^ T OF iuoi.-'.

S. J. CONNELLEY, /

Special Agent in Charge. # v

{

j -j





AVE



FINE





-v-\

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
( V 0

V.

EATxCDI?
'

ifrfrral Nurrau of JnuFBttgaluut

a. b. Irpartomtt of JoHttrr

WaaJflngtmwH C.

April 2, 1935

Time - 3:55 P.M,

HEMORAJIDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR

He: Bremer Case.

Mr. Coulter at the St. Paul Office telephoned and advised tha-t|

is in receipt of Bureau letter of March 30, 1935 regarding the^trahSMlttfil^

certain information regarding Jessy Doyle to the county attorney at Minneapolis,
Minnesota (Hennepin County). In this connection, one of the Agents of the St.
Paul Office has contacted the United States Attorney, upon whoseMecision the .

information should or should not be transmitted to the county attorney, and I

the United States Attorney is of the opinion that this information should be 1

transmitted to the county attorney.

Mr. Coulter said that about 1:00 P.M., he received a call from Mr.
Nathan of the Kansas City Office, who advised that he had received a wire from
the county attorney of Hennepin County asking for a copy of the signed state-
ment submitted by Jess Doyle, since they were under the impression that Doyle
had made a statement exonerating ope /Hankins from any connection with the
Third Northwest National Bank iATmnneapolis

•

United States Attorney Sullivan advised that before the Government
would make any move to turn Doyle over to the county attorney, the complaint in
Oklahoma against Doyle would have to be withdrawn. I asked what complaint is
he talking about. Mr. Coulter stated that the St. Paul Office is in receipt of
a letter from the Oklahoma City Office dated March 28, 1935 in which it is
stated that a cpa^laint had been issued against Doyle for robbery of the "Okemah
National Bank^kemah, Oklahoma since he was positively identified as having'
participated ip that robbery. TThile the United States Attorney in the Okemah
district in Oklahoma is desirous of having Doyle down there, the United States
Attorney at St. Paul wants to dispose of all the cases in the St. Paul district

before Doyle is taken back to Oklahoma for the reason that it appears that it
would be impossible to get Doyle back again. ^

—

x
RECORDED & INDEXED H -Cl

I asked where the signed statement of Do^e^is.-- Mr^€ouIter said
that it is contained in the files of the St. Paul Office/ With reference tojthe
Third Northwest National Bank, the statement contains a^lJbof the details

f

pf «

the robbery. I asked what the attitude of the IjFnited States Attorney Is toward
turning this statement over to the county attorney. Hr. Cofilter said that tfte

United States Attorney feels that this sta. ament should be turned over to tfre

county attorney.
j v>> f

r
C ?

i* S>‘

aprnisi
COPIES DESTROYED

2 7 0 MAR 24 1H65
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I said that this is a matter which will be put up to the Director
to see whether or not he wants to turn this statement over to the county
attorney.

I asked what other information is contained in this statement. Mr*
Coulter stated that the statement contains information about three entirely
different bank robberies. Mr. Coulter said that the name of the county attor-
ney is Ed Goff, and Mr. Goff will probably call Mr. Coulter about this matter
in the very near future. I told Mr. Coulter that if Mr. Goff calls to tell
him that the matter had been referred to the officials at Washington for proper
consideration.

Mr. Coulter said that while the United States Attorney does not
believe that the investigative report should be turned over to Mr. Goff, he
does believe that information pertinent to his case should be furnished to
him for the purpose of intelligent prosecution.

I told Mr. Coulter that the matter of turning the signed state-
ment of Doyle over to the county attorney would be taken up with the Director;
that if the Director and the Department approve this action, we will then take
up with the United States Attorney in Oklahoma the matter of withdrawing the
complaint in that district against Doyle in regard to the robbery of the Okemah
National Bank at Okemah, Oklahoma. Mr. Coulter said that we might be able to
get Doyle to give in a separate statement the information pertinent to the case
of the county attorney, and this statement, then, would be admissible in evidence.

.Mr. Coulter further advised that the attorneys are making efforts
to get Ednali.lurray out of jail, and if they do not succeed in getting her out on
the 15th of ‘this money, it is probable that the United States Attorney will move
for dismissal of the indictment against her. It was suggested that detainers
might be filed against her release. I stated that we have the basis for some
harboring charges down in Kansas. Mr. Coulter stated that he would call the
Kansas City Office about this today.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM

1 copy
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' JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR l

EAT tTAM

^Bureau nf Jnow

X. #. Srpartuifttl of Jjutftrr

SJanljttqjlwt, 9. ®.

March 28, 1935

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Kidnaping Case

r. Backus

’’r. Baughman ..

I.iet Clerk ...

t/Sr. Clecrsr -

Mr. Cof 'ey __

3*00 P.M. Mr. Edwards

t
Mr. Egan

• Mr. Harbo

-t.sr.-ij*

Mr. Keith..

Mr. Lester

Mr. Quinn

Mr. SchJIder

Mr. Smith

Mr. Tamm...f^

Mr. Tracy

Miss Candy

Mr, Nathan called from Kansas City to advise that he hal
ceived a call from one HugVLarimer_{not^ the~ former Agent) , an attdfffsy

-~
at Topeka, Kansas, who is representing Doris (T1 Connor, Edna Murray and
others. Larimer put up to Mr. Nathan a proposition that if Nathan would
use his influence in behalf of the former husband of Dori3/D* Connor, Earl

/
Stuhlick, he, Larimer, would attempt to obtain information from these
people as to the whereabouts of Volney Davis and other members of the
Earker-Karpis Gang. Stuhlick, according to Mr. Nathan, ia in custody
and a hearing will be held on April 6 to determine whether his probation
(Federal) , should be revoked and his reincarceration ordered. Larimer
wanted Mr. Nathan to attempt to have Stuhlick maintained on probation.
Larimer also stated that Sheriff Tom Bash of Kansas City is holding a car
which was taken from Stuhlick at the time he was arrested and Lariirer wants
to have this car returned to Stuhlick. Mr* Nathan wanted instructions aB
to his attitude towards Larimer*

I questioned Mr. Nathan as to what action would be taken by the
Court with reference to Stuhlick 1 s parole and he advised that the Probation
Officer had indicated to him, Mr. Nathan, that the parole would not be
revoked. I suggested to Mr. Nathan that he play "cagey" with Larimer and
not commit himself one way or the other, but just indicate that the hearing
would be held on April 6 and that thereafter if Stuhlick were allowed to
remain on parole we could of course by innuendo, lead Larimer to believe
that we had had something to do with this. I cautioned Mr. Nathan, however,
that under no circumstances should he make any statements indicating that we
would take any action in this matter, or should he approach the Probation
Officer, the Court or anyone else in behalf of Stuhlick*

Relative to the car being held by Sheriff Eash, I ascertained that
we have no charges upon which to predicate any action for confiscating this
car, nor do the ^tate authorities have such basis. Bash is anxious to get
rid of the car and is just awaiting our decision in the matter. I suggested
to Mr. Nathan that he indicate to Sheriff Bash that we have no further
interest In this car and that if Bash thought it should be returned to its
owner, he should do so. I suggested to Mr. Nathan that he might indicate
to Larisaer that we would waiye

t n I M
Respectfully

n; or interest which we had in this car.

BBcoagap reSESiE yHE
& 1 CfViSfUN Of INVESTIGATION

E. A. Tamm

&

m 10 1935 P.K.
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Personal,and
Co&ldetftlaX_ ' April 9, W5 4B5^» 'v -V,

lit'aoRMB
' 7 o '? (& - S'*/(?( ,

‘
•

’•

} Mr. R. B. lathea,

/] Special Agent la Char*e,
Federal Bureau of Xavestl*atlan, ^ *

v

V. S. Depfjrtaeat of duatice,
1X16 Federal Reserve Bank Bulldta*, ^fc. :LV; ..

Kansas City, Missouri.
</ ‘ u

• , i
,s >'

-V.Y
* ,'.4 C .v

Deer Mr. Mr thsnt

X hare bean advised by Mr. Tan of his telephonic
conversation with you on March 23, 1935, concerning the laterals*
bad by you with Attorney Hugh larlner of Topeka, Kansas. X-desire
that you exorcise the utsost discretion end caution in any dealings
you aay have with Mr. Larlner, In order that he will not have any
besla for any criticleu of the Bureau or Its representatives.

Tory truly yours.
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thi* case originated at ST* PAUL, MUJN2S0TA

DETROIT, MICHIQ1K

DATE WHEN MADE i myi z i r** ii <1 V #*'"S ;

4/0/35/1/
*t j *V- -

3/1 tp '31/35
'

" -i • » - ,v
.

--

"i
• '

:
;

9* X* HALL 1

, ^r?A.

"’’-'ALVIN EJLRP1S, with aliases, t»0* 1218 - FUGITIVE

HARRrtf^PBEIX, with' aliases, 1*0. 1235} 4>v
~ -i *;

?

VOI^rmviSy with aliases, 1,0* 1237 - FUGITIVE;
3gH pPmCRAN, with aliases’ , 1*0* 1232} -y :

ULLIA-'-f^aAVER , with aliases, 1*0* 1238} - ~
,

"
~

HARRr^AWTSR, with aliases* 1,0* 1240} ;

JTT.T.T

A

TT J /HARRISON, with aliases, 1*0* 1239; '

MURTLEJiATON', with aliases, 1*0* 1241}
'

OLIVER APeeks, with aliases - FUGITIVE; et "al*

EDWARD OMRO^EREIES - VICTIM -l r
;
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r«*

' #t

t »-». ' Jr • -
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Mrs* Mabel Dillman, sister of Frances Heiser, reported- - - -

now living Chicago, Illinois. -George Slsler state*

niece Carrie Sisler visited him, Massillon, Ohio,

. winter 1932 with purported husband who somewhat v/ A'V/X
: resembled Karpis but whos^ identity and whereabouts

. ^
unknown to him. Edward M^Kegralse, who spent night

of 2/18/35 at Massillon, thought by three people .to.

A

- ;• have been Karpis. Information received *illie -
;

O ©Harrison seen at Harvard Olub, Cleveland, Ohio,
. S'

’

J02 i’lb3STt shortly prior to 2/22/38/ Information received ^
Karpis and Campbell had been frequenting gambling,

f houses in vicinity of Canton, Ohio; investigation v.v --

to date does not substantiate this. Further invee-
k
-i- ,

tigation Cleveland conducted concerning renting at ;;V.4

residences occupied by Subjects when there during

summer 1934, Information indicates C. N. Mitchell

of William J, Mitchell, realtors* organization,
;

• V ,‘Xv /;•» / ,

rented home at 18109 Flamingo Street to Karpis and /.:!% ;
‘

’

^

Delaney, and that Arthur f. Heberbrand probably rentedTy t-JrgV

hone at. 3973 %est 140th Street to Karpis and Delaney. *. ~

k

*- '/-v- \
•“ ..'* *"V-
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.
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Bureau letter to Omaha Office dateflL l/7/35j ..

xeport of Special Agent .M* Anjew, JPittahur^^ ^,
Pennsylvania, dated E/18/55

j

w
" V.;

* g*

^

reports of Special Agent P# g# flail.

K
^7-

‘ Mr/-
r

Louis, Missouri, 8/16/34, that shea FrancesiHeiser
interviewed on 8/2/34 at Linneus, Missouri, ahe stated that in A month/she'^;
expected to reside vith her Bister, a Mrs* Billman* at 1619 Lakewood Avenue, ^
Lima, Ohio* « • — -••.*

,

•
•

.. .*/ \i ~v ^ ‘v* xJ*' ’ . r- *„ - iv

•
• - ;• •

•-
'

' *
..

4. In accordance with reference letter from the Biiream.:/ '' ^
- T dated January 7, 1935

#i
the following investigation was conducted at jMma,'W; • '

.

~ " ' v

An examination of the current city directory indicated J- ,.

that Lawrence G.' (Mabel) Dillman, resided at 1819 Lakewood Avenue,, and that -

Lawrence G.‘ is 'employed as an auditor in'the Buckeye Bellner Company* - r-

Carrier R, S. Bags of the Lima Post Office advised that

he had only been on the route covering 1819 Lakewood Avenue. for about

month* and that a Mr* and Mrs# Pillman were unknown to him at 1619 Lakewood -

Avenue# At present a Mr# and Mrs# F# A# Smith are residing there# Further*

the post office has no removal order for the Pilimans from 1819 Lakewoo^

jy .
k*.. j

sjf ^ - ^9*
. •..-•».• y-~ ' * • ;; J:-:-

'

"

"-
. v.

• Chief of Detectives Rose Landfair and Detective Herb
.

;!V% ’’

Simmons of the Police Department were interviewed and advised that the

Dillmans were unknown to them, as is Clyde Nimerick end Frances Heiser, .. -v

after viewing photographs of Nimerick and Heiser* ~ ••

^
*-

. ...
• v * ' '

'J*-''
•' \ ^ ; v’.V -ff.t.'. ^ *S\ *’*•/«! *-“

/*S*

"
. . V >' At 19iL9 Lakewood Avenue, the writer by chance contacted ^ .;

Mr* C* E. Williams of Chillicothe, Ohio, who until a month ago resided at .

1919 Lakewood Avenue, He advised that he is the owner of the address of -.

1819 Lakewood Avenue; that ifi the ’early part of the summer of 1934 he hefl

.

ranted it- to Lawrence G. Dillman, who at. that time came, from Chicago itof..^
Lima'. Ohio, as an auditor for the Bickeye Reliner Company, and li^ed at this .

address until some two or three months ago, when he lost
^
is ^ T

Lima and he and his wife end small son returned to Chicago, Illinois. He -

advised that both Jir. and LIrs. Dillman appear to be highly respecteble peopie,

insofar as he knew, while at this address, and to the best of his knowledge,

no one other than those enumerated had resided there. On viewing the photo-

graphs of Nimerick and Frances Heiser he stated that he had never seen any

persons who resembled these photographs there.

IT >[

’

V’„‘*
'* *

A. s*

•
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'y?*'* "'' -Vb*+ !* Sugarman* 1825 Lakewood Avenue, was Interviewed
and advised that she had a speaking acquaintance with the ijillmana when they;A7|
were her neighbors, and that during this time no one ever stayed with the
D1limans except for a period of about a month up until, the time they moved# ^
fhen there was an elderly gentleman with.them, who was either Mr* oy Mr*,

&

Dilljnan 1 a father She further advised that both Mr#*and Mrs# Dillaan appears^
to be highly respectable people#

- She could not identify photographs et V ^
t

either Kimerick of Franpes Helser as the likeness of anyone she had ever seen
, At 1819 Lakewood* when the Dillmana resided there#

'Tf

•V-

j 4j.;4
,

:t s '• Mrs# F# Cf# Maurer* of 1817 Lakewood# was interviewed •

and furnished identical information to that supplied by Mrs# Sugarman#
• i .

»
• -

,

•- x *
*

*
-

.

"

/' Mrs# F# A# Smith* who with her husband moved into 1819 :

Lakewood Avenue at the time .the Ldllmans. moved out# was interviewed* and***’

advised that she and her husband moved into this address when the
x

DlUmana \
moved out; that when they left they gave her the. following address to which
they stated they were moving and requested that she forward any mail to theaV
that was received at 1819 Lakewood Avenue# The address which they gave Is
1335^ Touhy Avenue* Chicago* Illinois# She further advised.that she did not—
meet the Dillmang until the Pilimans were moving out* but they appeared to be

respectable people* and at the time they moved out . there were only, three of

them* that is* Mr*..and IJrs.# Dillman and a snail

,

-• -
• Under date of February 25, 1935, Joseph R» MCNeff of

920 Jamison Avenue, Lima, Ohio, .wrote, the Bureau aa follows:
*• ' -

• •- l v - n-. /!•-••• T't::-

PX

t

) «_•

.

i «/.-

if
3:

’

/- yt-j.

*0n Feh.’ 19, att 3:45>.M* a car drove into a local. filling station :

of McKibban and Elizabeth Streets'; 'Three of theboye
;

j;
-?r0F;v. :

: ;at the corner
in this station including myself, remarked of the resemblance of

the driver to Alvin Karpis, who was presumably at that time in th#

vicinity of Mansfield, My suspicions were aroused when the rear

tires, at least, were seemingly an inch oversize, which when #n

78 - 32 would give advantagloua speed. Three men were in the car,

the man in the rear seat a man of average build, dark complexion,

glasses, a small mustache. He wore a heavy brown polo coat, yet V
was covered frOm knees down with & lap robe, rather odd o#' auch.<£'

mild day, I an sure there were bulky articles under the robe ang :~£'\

the unoccupied side of the car, 1 cannot give a specific descripr v

tlon of the man in,the front seat sitting opposite the driver.

i

•*

o

;

••
-V ^

•They filled the gas tank# although from there limited conversation

they were going to lay over for the night# When ready to leave

they asked the whereabouts of the tough end of town# Alien asked

to be more specific they requested the location of the red light

district# v

Page 3
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k
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*o«» d*a«ripti©» of itopls ns obtained wholly from newspaper
w

~ ' turesj which are anything from being deer aud dlstlneti
:r

>r '7r">^?^^^^'

"Bie local police and sherriff had no ^description
r
of thia fugitive*

V
; icnd wp would not find the newspaper clippings outhis apxu ... We,

t ^the police the license number ^and le^ 4^*:. ^ ^

number, to the best of my knowledge
1 9900 D Chi©,*/;

.

*
.

.-,•*
.

j*> *
• *•;

'J'
, *

,st
- S.,s"

'•

“** “ '
'

^ '
.

*' •’"*•;
.

Concerning the above information. Chief of Detective*
Ross Landfair of the Lima Police Department advised that about February 'jLf**

some boys of high school age had called at the Police Department and wanted '

to see the photograph of Alvin Karpis, relating information similar to that 7-,

contained above, but had failed to supply him with the license number# :

the best of his recollection, he stated that Detective Simmons, too is' 1*. -V-^V
charge of the Identification Bureau, was out when they called, end he could *f

~

not locate' any photographs of Karpis or others associated with him, and^ ,/* -V
requested them to come back in about an hour, but they did not do this*^^v4V\-/ :

... ^Joseph R» McKeff was interviewed concerning' the
’ < *

mat ion supplied by him^ to the TSureau, and advised that upon receipt of the *-v ^

photograph of Karpis from the Bureau he was satisfied that the individual

whom he thought had been Karpis mentioned afore was not he# Photographs of

all members of the gang were exhibited to him and he advised that none nf them » -

resembled the occupants of the car aforementioned, a,,-.
-

• < * - . ^ . ,
**,.* *. ' . v-» “ ' ‘

.y V #'-• V*. '
' -V '

'Cm. » - • "t

’
. ... • ^

• .
*

' i *
. ^ '

'
}

»*’- • ’V, H.. y * ~

f
-

i
t ; .

Ttie two boys who wars at the Texaco Serrice Station ^
where the car and men were observed' were j»aul Keller end rranh Cira, * :*£ ’

>y <
4 '

attendants. They advised, upon viewing photographs of Karpis, that they -

felt certain he waa not the person they had mistaken for Karpis. Photographs

of all members of the gang were shown to them and they advised that the other

V

two occupente did not resemble any of the photographs v j J v V'.-.'
c

.5 >•.

-jC
' G:

-;\

'

It is noted In report of Special Agent F_. M. Ames, .---

.

:';Av v’ Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, February 18, 1935, that information is contained

. therein to the effect that Alvin Karpis visited an aunt j Mrs. William Buth«p»vV.-

ford, at Shepherdetown, 'West Virginia,“iii 1932,-*and t|iat this woman had two

N.

sisters, Mrs. J»
l
L. JIcCahn, also of Shepherdetown, end Mrs. W. A. England

of Memphie, Tennessee, and one brother, George Slssler, of Massillon, Ohio*.

.. , Investigation by Special Agent I* K» Collins at Massillon,

Chid, resulted in his determining that one George Staler (not Slssler), evi-'f',

dently the person referred to in the aforementioned report of Agent Amah, v-
;

had moved to 211 Blakeley Street, East Liverpool, Ohio, over a year ago, . /•

Agent Collins further ascertained that when George Staler and his femiily

resided in Massillon, Ohio, his occupations were given variously as furnace

repairman, justice of the peace. Seventh Day Adventist Preacher and maker of

artificial limbs. ...
, > ‘

,

Page 4
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v ,
Trom a Ers. Rachel, who resided next door to the Sislere ^

during the tine they lived in Massill®, Agent Collins ascertained that about,
; ,

a year and a half ago or more a couple had visited the Sislera for a few 'AOA:X'i‘- '

days, during all of ehich time this couple remained in' the house.- Mrs, ''v'?* ' v
Hachel did not see the eouple, but it was her understanding that lirs* A:'.-. AAf

'*

Sisler vas glad to see them^aavs. Mrs, Rachel up® being ahovn •photograph* :• .»

.

of various subjects in this case, including that of Alvin Karpis, could not. *>

id®tify any of then as having been seen at the Sisler homB during the
they resided at Jfesslll®.

,
V

£,
.•

'

•?
u iA * A 1

:;.
'A' > '

'r'

At East Liverpool, Ohio, Chief of Police E, L, McDermott
was interviewed by the writer, and advised that George Sisler was not known .

to him. Through the post office it was ascertained that George T. Sisler /’ -

end his wife and several children reside at 211 Blakeley Street, end that % *

George Tj Sisler is employed by the Trotter Hardware Company of East Liver-

.

pool*
. J | v i •' A- V *. ~~K *. i - ’%-

*;>' •

_ ,-v
. .V '.'

-
. \

1 .N.;,-,!/;

- - '
>

'
. Mrs. J. Betts, 179 Thompson Avenue, which address Is'

1

!

adjao®t to 211 Blakeley Street, and who owns the property at 211 Blakeley *
t

'

:

Street , was interviewed by the writer end Detective G, 0. Montgomery ’of the

East Liverpool police. She advised that Mr* and Mrs, George T. Sisler had
be® renting the residence at 211 Elekeley Street for about the past year,

leading a respectable life. She stated she had never noticed any strangers

or ®y people with out-of-state lic®se plates ® their car visiting the

Sislere. She was shown photographs of Campbell, Earpis, and other members .

of the gang, and advised that she had never se® anyone resembling these

photographs. ~ h . -K^J'A i.

Mrs, Erma Gerber, who manages a grocery store at Karise

and Elakeley Streets, which commands an imposing view of 211 Blakeley ,

Street, wsb also interviewed concerning the Sislers, She advised that

since they had resided at 211 Blakeley Street they had lead a quiet and -

respectable life insofar as she knew, and were well thought of. She further -

advised that she never noticed any strangers or anything to attract suspicion

at the Sisler home. She was shown photographs of Campbell, Karpis and other <

members of thp gang and could not identify any of them as resembling ®y®e, a.

she had ever seen about the address of 211 Blakeley Street. . ’&.*./<'%
.

-

/. -
v; v .

\ i ,*•
. . *"V J::

'v
•

..

^
.

A ‘ George T?^5isler was privately interviewed at his x^..">'

place of employment, without revealing the purpose to his employer, or the »•

identity of the writer# He stated that he is a brother of ICrs# William B*

Rutherford and Mrs. J. L. HcCahn of Shepherdstown, West Virginia. Further, .

that he formerly resided at Massillon, Ohio. He stated that he did not know

Alvin Karpis, and to the best of his knowledge had neither seen him

he related to him. Upon being shown a photograph of Karpis and other subjects

he stated that during the winter of 1932, while residing at Massillon, Ohio,

a niece of his, Carrie Sisler, ®d a y®ng man who somewhat resembled Karpis,

Page S



t« - -

aS^.>.yjl -

+ U'%fc''c viT"

ry ;.

-z;^.r.~& •- : •

t v rJ-.-r. ./;..
'

't \.

,

- i

fcsSUI • v.-:'

I73P ~:”~

W* ;

:^'- ; -

S'^l %
tNw > ‘)

spent two days with him and his family at Massillon, Ohio. Staler statad^*' ~v"
that was the first occasion that he had ever seen his niece, - This nleef>

:
»i'i?*‘v^g'r

by a former marriage, is • daughter of his brother Abe Lincoln Sisler, pfJ4t :
7;"^

]
v

Clayton, Missouri. Beulah Harmon, the mother of this girl, and Abe % '.'

!

Staler, were divorced a nnmber.of years ago. Beulah Harmon's present address
;
V^-

is not known* but her mother is now supposed to reside in Thayer, MissourijY '>
i i*'

' her name is not known to George" T, Sisleri.^w*%; - 'v *V»-C

;

*

'

' -••••-» - •* v
< v\. ~ - 7 --<•

: V <j ;
V'V’'

* ‘
* s.- ' 7 *-£**’ '>* **'^* :~~* '*

" .*'/*?•&
x̂
* l'-'

"*V’. ;.:r^
’ '- Carrie Sisler and the young man came to George Sisler*#,

r

^I;V^' ..

home in Massillon* advised they had just been married end had come trcm
Denver, Colorado* George T* Sisler could not recall the name they used*

;

*

During the two days they were with him they acted rather suspiciously and
he and his wife suspected that they were not married* They had no money or V

'

clothing, and George T* Sisler gave them a little money and some old clothes / v
for the man when they left Massillon, leaving in the old car in which they^^sl
had come* the make of whjch Sisler ooulj not recall* '

* OTSKr:^t'\^

.

> .xs. t
-

-• -:v. ...
v~ - ••-.< £ •

, -v, v.i*'
-

" When they departed they stated they were going to visit .

Carrie’s aunts, Mrs, Rutherford and Mrs. McCahn at Shepherdstown, lest Vir-
ginia. - George T. Sisler was subsequently advised by Mrs* Rutherford that

they had visited her. Sisler stated he has not heard from his niece or her .

purported husband since that time and does not know where she or her purported

husband can be located.. He further advised that he has. a sister, Mrs^W^.A^,.
Sngland, of Memphis, Tennessee, who is married to a Pentecostal Minister

in that city, but he did not know her street address,
^ V-

• >•' .". -v.-. 'i
•••'• r v\? .>-vv- -• ^ - '-\l* $

: l ,

'
'*

* Mrs* George T. Sisler was also interviewed at her real**

dence’ and supplied information identical with that given by her husband./ 'ln

view of the fact that undeveloped leads covering further investigation neces- :

'

sary in this angle are contained in report of Special Agent Joseph Horn of

Kashville, Tennessee, dated March 13, 1935, no leads are being set forth

in this reporti < V ’ ^
* 57^* -A-- .

* -; :

1: .Y;- '“7.....
: J under date of March 5, 1935, telephonic communication ' - r

'

was received froqfConf ident ial__ Infbrma^|jfet Toledo, Ohio, whose name and

addpess have previously been euppl ied "th^cureau , St. Paul Office and* ~

Special Agent in Charge Coimelley at Chicago* Illinois, requesting, that the-
. ^

writer contact hiJa. He was accordingly interviewed at Toledo, Ohio, ‘and ...*••

advised that .Ren/'Holst, who resides at 3387 Collingwood Avenue, had been^-wj^

, drunk in his presence about . a week before and had related to him that one •

• r •

^.Thitey, who had for several years been a dealer in gambling bouses in Toledo, ’..

Ohio and who had gone to Cleveland, Ohio, some time ago, where he was working

in a gambling house, had cone to Toledo about a day or so before February 22,

1935, and had told Rene that i*’illie Earrison had seen him, Whitey, in -

Cleveland, Ohio, and tola him that Rene was hustling. Rene indicated to

Confidential Informan^||thet 'whitey had gone with her on and off for several

years and was not pleased when he received this information. Accordingly,
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Whitey made the trip to Toledo and took her back to Cleveland with Mn», where
she regained until February .25., 1935. when be topou^it her back to Toledo*

,./» • *
: - ,. * . .

p- • *>•*,. • >.
.

*. *. ' i. • •’•.*'
-i

' **’ -• 'A 9 ff ^r,3&v»

;

v. ' V '

.
v ‘

;•'* '** v ; • - -~
T
-- v-: »’***?'.‘.tiyV

r
\k

_
;'-V\~\*£V s-* > - / ,*>-*-

»*
*->;

'•

-n':'
011 thi® occasion Informant was enable to secure the exact* r : *V-

4ate or the place Willie Harrison had seen Ihitey.. However, informant flflf, .

/’-*•'•

expressed the opinion that he thou^it it quite probable that Whitey ha^^S >f'.

..,*.- Willie very shortly before Whitey came -to Toledo to see Rene, as gambler* ^ i* ;

'

• are either in the money or out of the money, and if In the money he would '.rr^>v ’
c

come immediately, and out of the money he would probably not oame et nil,':

-

v*'

as by the time he got money he would hare lost Interest in coming,

c
->

••;
*

~.v.* • V->. -.-i ; ;
. v i-jX&X'X.

•

.*?
' "• ’

' Informant|^Torther edrised that Hens Holst had recently i;-S
‘

|
told his wife when he was not present that about three or four weeks prior

I . to this, Karpis and Campbell, heavily armajd with machine guns, had been at
I Akron, Ohio, endeavoring to locate George^Sargent for the purpose of killing ./-J,
I him. It will be recalled from previous informaVion reflected in the file • • ~i

-

'.

I that George Sargent had bean going with MiIdredp Euhlman prior to the time \ . -j -

I that she went to Chicago, Illinois, with Arthur R. (Doc)*Barker, and aftsr / ‘V».
I Mildred had left Toledo, Sargent talked considerably to persons. Indicating

J
that Mildred had left Toledo with the Karpie-Barker gang* It is possible

*

that Karpis and Campbell may blame the arrests of"Arthur B.~ Barker ,'"Byroft'*i
t^ > - <

°Bolton, and the killing of Slim Gray at Chicago on Sargent, and are now seek-
ing him to settle that score with him.

Concerning the identity of Ihitey aforementioned, Ihfon*. .

. mant advised that at this time the identity of this indiyidual was unknown
;

: to him," but that in due time he could secure this, he believes, together^ X
• with information as to where he is employed in Cleveland and where.be resides, w;-;

Under date of March 12, 1935, Informant advised that be had been successful

An determining from Rene Holst that the correct name of Whltey Is Frank

garner, and that ha is employed at the Harvard Club, Cleveland, Ohio. Fur*»

/ ther, that he had aacertained from Rene that Ihitey is about 5. feet 9| inches

_

tall, of slender build, end has light hair,/,..:
. 4 w

•'

'.y\Y:
• - V<4

’

.

••
..

.

- /
^ r

:
'r^

Informant was unable to secure any additional information, r v/

concerning Karpis end Campbell having been In AJcron looking for George

Sargent, and stated that he had not heard anything from Sargent fpr
;

about

a month; that the last time he knew of him he was residing at the iPoytage HoteCL •

- lA micron, Ohio»_> : '
i

; X* .

‘ When Frank J.JHoonaiwas interviewed at Cleveland, Ohio, .

as will be eat forth later in tbit report, he advised that Frank Warner is

employed at the Harvard Club as a crap dealer and has been so employed for - -

the last eight or Dine months. He further advised that he would endeavor to

secure the residence address of this individual and would advise the Detroit

office of his results.
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The writer cheeked numerous hotels where it was thought
possible that Warner might reside, In Cleveland* but was unsuccessful, ^

Without giving any name* the writer called the Harvard Club when Warnsr’waeE
not there and inquired for his home phone number* but was advised by the 1*7..

pp
a
|

.

.
person answering the phone that he did not have this information* ' t

-

'fJi ,v: ">t : -

Lkvlrt,J '' c Subsequ^i to conducting InTostigatl cm *t Toledo*
‘end on returning from Toledo* it has been secured from Confidential Informant"’•*?'

J^that Rene Holst* in a drunken moment* edTiaed him that Trank Varner la
residing at the Allertcn Hotel in Cleveland* Ohio* He further advised that
from what he was able to gather from Rene at this time* Varner had talked
to Villie Harrison at the time he made the remark that Rene was hustling at
the Harvard Club* and he gained the impression from Rene that Varner mas not

•* Vjf i,

>*?

particularly close to Willie Harrison.* •" $'.r

*

-'>•

:-v

V. " f: •' '^V;' ?*"
.
At Akron, Ohio*, the writer called at the Police Depart-*

-went and engaged in a general 4is cussion of erte conditions* criminals and r.’.
T
X-

* racketeers in and about Akron Vith Sergeant V* X* Cross, who on the day the " >>>*

writer called was in charge of the Detective Bureau in the absence of Chief,'

of Detectives# During the conversation Sergeant Cross mentioned the name •"

J..
" of Ceorge Sargent*' stating that he had been around Akron* Canton and

field for several years and was interested in the slot machine racket* He y
stated that he had seen him on the streets frequently recently* the last >

time having been the day prior to the interview with the writer* The writer- & * -

drew him out and he indicated that no information whatsoever had reached the

Police Department that anyone had been in Akron gunning for Sargent# Thie *Y.„.

method of procedure was followed In view pf the fact that information from ^

V

time to time has reached this office that the Akron Police Department* the ^ j^.
Detective Bureau in particular* cannot be trusted very far* and that confi^^hEv

dential information should not be divulged to them*
.

4 /;’
,

^

Sergeant Cross subsequently advised that no information
^ y

had "reached the Detective Bureau to the effect that Earpis* Campbell or Ather/i

subjects In this case had been In Akron* but he promised that in the event
'

any such information should reach the Detective Bureau he would see that It - • »

was transmitted immediately to the Detroit office*-;; -Th'hVh-h i. v;.
; .V" Eh

*r:V

... _>S

r -

Ft'1m %
-v-

;

Under date of March 8,* 1938,* Trank J* Noonan .was contacted, •;*.£ '

»

- fit

in accordance with previous arrangements**by Special Agent W, £• Hopton of
'

this office* who is stationed at Cleveland* Noonan advised Agent Hopton that'

he had certain information that he desired to impart. He was accordingly .. .

‘ interviewed by Agent Hopton end later by the writer, supplying identical

information on each occasion* v-- •
•’ ?

Noonan advised that from two highly confidential sources

he positively could not reveal* he had received information that Karpis and

Campbell were or had been in the vicinity of Canton, Ohio, and were purported

fV's'
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1

r*" * .v ..

t
•- .^ r

:

by lW4to bo frequenting gambling establishments there operated by Jimm/'Sincetti,
who also Is probably associated with one JohnnA&ing of Cleveland. Accord-
ing to fioona^ about January 10, 1935, Sinoetti/who Noonan advised was'
involved in the recent investigation of Harden Thomas of the Ohio Stato3i|v^^
Penitentiary at Columbus, Ohio, Sinoetti being originally from Cleveland/- S-
obtained control of the gambling concession for Stark

;
County, in which

Canton, Ohio, is located. According to Uoonan, one pf the principal .places
’of business, which is operated personally by Sinoetti, is the !estmore

,

Country Club, located outside of the city limit a. of Canton, between Canton 0-1
and Massillon, He further advised that one Philrselmick, the proprietor',. ^.,
of the fonder Bar in Cleveland, located at 1705 .Euclid Avenue, Is veryintimk/
ate with Sincetti and King and was makingfrequent tripe to Cleveland and '•?. /
from Cleveland to their establishments located in the vicinity of Canton* ' V

0 -l Noonan at this time further advised that some three or '»•

four weeks prior to this interview he had heard that Willie Harrison had been".

seen in the business district of Cleveland* Khan asked for .the specific;

address where Harrison had been seen, he could supply none,' but Indicated that
he might have been in the fonder Bar; he stated that lie did not know this,
but that it was merely supposition. Whan questioned as to the source of V

this information he advised that it had come from hie confidential wamah'

informant, discussed in report of Special Agent D. B. Hall, Detroit, Michigan.,.

February 25, 1935, He was requested to place the writer in direct touch .

with this informant," but he declined to do to, stating that it would bw r

of no avail to the Bureau as this woman would positively furnish no infor-’ "'0

nation whatsoever to any governmental agency* . v- -V':: '•

^ s; • •

:•<

-

'y ....
; .

v Noonan was desirous at this time of having the Bureau ;’, %
supply him with funds for hie informant, stating that he thought she could.

determine the location of Karpie, Campbell and Harrison. He suggested also ~

0

that he believed if he made a trip to Toledo, Ohio, he might be able to

secure information from confidential Bources known only to him regarding the

location of Karpis and Campbell, When asked for some definite information '/

to substantiate his ideas in this matter, he either could not or would not ,

supply any. He finally admitted his trip to Toledo would be more or less Of

a fishing expedition. •: .;7, -A'-: ;;--A A>'
“

'

*A ‘ Noonan was impressed at this time witV the importanpe a -A;/

of locating Willie Harrison* and was advised that if this individual’s 5-
. V

whereabouts could be ascertained it would be highly probable that this would 7

lead to the location of other subjects. He stressed the fact that he would,

do everything possible through sources known to him to secure the exact

location of this individual. Noonan wee subsequently contacted on March- .

14 and 18, 1935. He had secured no further information, but advised that

hie confidential woman informant was endeavoring to eecure information ®a

to the whereabouts of Willie Harrison.

' I* ' -
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-

\

s~ -W y

. 4 . -«; - Noonan advises that since previously interviewed* as —
shown In report of Special Agent D. B. Hall, February £5, 1955, he has be«r~-
visiting the Harvard Club from two to four times a weak and keeping jn close*,

contact with various employes there, but has received no information ;or o>«'

served nothing to indicate that during this period any of the subjects have
visited the Harvard Club*:rV. Js>-i^.4.v

ivW^V '•

' ^
,'V.'

mfc&fmkM

, ^

.. . , - .... ...... . .

.

- / *"; Previous information an numerous occasion* has reach*$
the Detroit office that the Police Department of Canton, Ohio, as a whol*,'/

could not be trusted, but previous contacts by the Detroit office indicate
> ;

that Chief of Police Ira Manderbaugh end Thomas Lennon, an investigator in *>

the Mayor f s office at Canton, are highly reliable and have, a thorough know-*

ledge of underworld conditions in Canton* It might be noted here that 1

j

Chief Manderbaugh was only recently appointed Chief of Police and ie at the

>resent time endeavoring to clean np the police department there

Jt should be noted here that all future contacts should be had
. J?

with Chief Manderbaugh at his home in Canton, as conditions are such at the" ;

police department at the present time that he fears a leak might result if

•contact were had with him there# - -.'iv Vw».l

Of.
• r . - - -

,:»**«• } , -V

Ihief Manderbaugh advised that no

information has come to their attention to indicate that Karpis or Campbell V
or other subjects in this ease have been frequenting "Canton or the vicinity^ '

* '

or gambling houses located in the surrounding territory. They advised that

racketeering and gambling activities have recently been moved out of the city

.

limits into the country. Chief Manderbau^i stated that there were three v

’.gambling houses Jjeing operated just outside .of the .cityj. that these are the.
s

only' ones of any consequence that he knows about in the county* 5”

The firat of these ie the Westmore Country Club, oper-

ated by Jimmy Sincetti, a notorious racketeer formerly of Cleveland. This ...

club is located on Sipo Lake Road west of Canton, two miles north of the. •

Lincoln Highway. Chief Manderbaugh andl^pm^ have heard no rumors \ .

to the effect that Johnny King of Cleveland is interested in this establish-

ment or are they acquainted with him* V./i',-, '.

>. Vi.

V--- -
”

v
'

• +r*'- ""J*
!

v

, ..

;* '
: The Blackhawk Roadhouse is the second place. It.-is .

.

. located at the junction of Richville and Back Massillon Roads* This 'house

is controlled by Sincetti and one Bil3A?ose. Bill Rose is purported to be .

a fix among the underworld and is also the publisher of the Ohio Examiner • _

of Columbus, Ohio, a notorious scandal sheet* - •
- - -

~*t::

There is one other gambling house that has attracted soma

attention. This is the Hillside Club, located north of North Centon.

Apparently Sincetti and Roseara not directly connected with this house.

’ •* , -v

£ ;
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4 ....... .....
Regarding Sincetti , Chief Manderbaugh end Mr, Lecnon j

stated _that_aiaQ associated with him and. Rose In, the Bleckhawk is one Elaej*/*
' %

~

.V •

.
,./*\Dalej:t _'an . ex-policeman of Canton who la entirely unreliable end ereokpif ; 77

\
Chief Handerbaugh advised further that George Sargent claimed to he interested

-.Qf " in the Blackhawk, bit that Sargent is a loud-nouth and a bluff and he
4 i% - ’. doubts this * />,'

, .Y*
.

?’•? ‘iA *. -'t- • * V? >-.**’? ,
• is'-.

•*• .'IV-
;

' Ea continued by stating that Information has eome TO ...

r
.,

fc

:

•*’

: . 'him directly that Sheriff Joseph Hist of Stark County, in which .the .4£6rm%-'>0t*j£c t

«'! jaentioned establishments are located, Is evidently in with Sincetti or,he

v
-.
:

f eould not operate. He discouraged any contact whatsoever with Sheriff Hist

'

He continued that he is of the opinion that he and Lennon could ascertain -O'i

through confidential sources definitely whether Karpis, Campbell, or any i

other members of the gang could be frequenting tbese clubs or residing In
Stark County,. . At the request of Agent, he advised that he would endeavor. ? -A.

r .

*

4
7 to do eo and stated he would keep the Detroit office advised of any positive 7^
i information that he should secure Indicating their presence*! - j. * *4.

^

‘

' ^..v ; -
• W *>'-•;

,
- •

"

"
. Both be and Hr* Lennon further advised that Massillon* - v

which is located eight miles west of Canton* is also regarded as an excellent
fc

“

'roosting epot~fof criminals* as is Canton* for that matter? however* that

their informants can also ascertain whether any of the subjects desired In

this case could be frequenting ioassillon* Both of them advised that due

- to the fact that Canton has been noted as a rendezvous for criminals JLn sest^.*-
years* it la possible that subjects mi^tit attempt to hide out there* * % .

/

vrw'v&rtf

,

aa vis fFelPCEea

frequently; that George Jamas recently informe^l^HW that '0* J. Fitzgerald

had told him that he and his wife, Bello, were going to California, shortly>
prior to the time they left Toledo on llarch 16, 1935; that en route to Calif**

oraia, they intended to visit Dallas, Texas. According to the information

supplied byaHIB^bhe James people did not know C» J* Fitzgerald and his

5-

,r

wife until they met them lest fall

JZ ' **• .
'
.*•*

; ; jf'
-

;*'
• flriHHj||Vstated that"James

#

ir employed as a dealer ixt

th8 Jovial Club* gambling establishment located at 631 St* (^ir

Street in Toledo, It la presumed that Fitzgerald may have spent some time,

there while in Toledo* eavise(i that no information could be secured

from James as he was en Individual who would not do anything to assist in . .

the apprehension of anyone.

r -?-Jy

.**5r '
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i>7o .

•>:
.

£7<i
* t .

*

4
'

advised that she recalled Belle Fitzgerald —

—

making acme statement to the effeot that ahe hadV sister livln^aoMjfeew ^

-

In Montana, who is supposed to.be operat lag a rooming txpxks•^ ^

^

; ^

advised that she could not recall the name of this town hut tha^Lt^n^HSe<
she received a letter from Belle Fitzgerald' wn&er the same of Belje MUrphy **

** ^

f
froQ this torn but she had destroyed /this latter*/ Frau all Indications t^V!

yrfl
'

letter' was received several’' months ago,’.1
;

.:• \>

‘

r—
.

-»•
*}. _ /: ;• *••* i- •

.

• “
.

• V : v... %*V Q'-Li-j Xi :V *-'f
~ * ~ r' «4l >i* ''•}

i.-.i' .

v.'j'*'
¥.

'** '
• r’ ^ V •>£'#--v*V K- •*• r. > t ? ^ ;V‘‘ 4 , /

(

•

*.

\S’pr *' */?T. •?-/:> With reference to the particular city in Montana, it will > :

be noted in report of Special Agent D* I# Hall, Detroit, Michigan, 11/5/34, / Jr :•

“that a tracing of a letter was received at 2525 Georgetown Avenue addressed
to Mrs* C* Wood, an alias of Alleyns Hoyt. Oils letter was postmarked

. v< -

Butte, Montana, October 10, 1934; it contained no return addresw, -f vrf

. Hth ^reference to the Dallas, !Tenas, angle, it; is noted
/in the criminal record of Fitzgerald/ which is the Bureau 1 * identification ^
v number 95780, dated April 25, 1934, that there is a notation to tb§ effect that

C. 3. Fitzgerald, as J* C\ Adams, was’arrested at Dallas, Texas ^ in April pf 3

1909, and released on May .1, 1909*

J.

S
’ *

V’ K*' /..V^ r
:

c— »» +^*.—**- •H- -Lh

fc-W'T

r. *

Under date of March 16, 1935, a letter was directed by

the reporting office to the Dallas office, with copies for the Butte office, ;';

requesting appropriate Investigation based upon the aforementioned infer-.

mati cm, ~ /«-**,

#
t^V

.*

-•-•a

'
. Ihila the writer was In Mansfield, Ohio, on another v

natter, Safety Director J » H» Carrigan advised that on February 18/ 1933*,

one t» W* Hartman^ had reported that about 7:50 #.M*, a perse® whom he thpugit ^

,

to be Alvin Karpis, had purchased gasoline' at hia station-located at Ashland *-

Road end Kast Third Street in Mansfield; that this person had asked instruc-

tions as to how to get to a good tourist camp* The person thought to be

Karpis was driving a 1954 Ford coupe with District of Columbia license plates,

the numbers of which Mr. Carrigan could not recall, Hartman directed this /. .

man to the Sunset Tourist Camp* >
:

’

.
.V ."V: .v- ‘: f’> :

:

...

:

Inoediately upon receipt of this information, two Mans- = *_

field police officers and Sheriff X* P.; Long and his deputies immediately*/^
conducted ku investigation. ; Ihey found that the Sunset Tourist Gamp was' Kt:

closed* They then checked ell other.' tourist camps in the city, without'.;*^ v
;/^!

result. The following n»rning the local newspaper carried, along with a

picture of karpis, an article that karpia had been seen at the filling station

aforementioned, - •
* --- •-

^

, TOiia picture was observed by Mrs* A* T* Spriggin, who

conducts a tourist home. She advised that evidently the sane individual

who had purchased gas at the filling station had occupied a roam at her home

the night of February 18, and left about 8 A.M* the following in his car,

which carried District of Columbia license plates*
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t )

ISr* Carrigan advised that the two police offleers whb had ~~.**

“vii’v . attempted to' locate" this individual were hot 'Co duty that day;dnd were .aotr3* ;

iAr\r,

' .available fax*' interview;
5

‘ icoording£y„ the. writer tailed at thi» ‘Sheriff*
"* >

v: "Office and in the. absence of Sheriff I« P* Lang interviewed Deputy SheriffA-fA.A
'

‘f

;V\jV J» $U Detler* who participated
.

in, the aforementioned! investigation* accbn^pejArr'

i

'
.
in^ Sheriff .Lon^ andjthe two police officers* ;.

He could supply np information.:;?
:

.5'V

AAA- j,
v in addition to that supplied by Mr. Cafrigan except to add that the car refef-..‘

,: :"

AA red to carried 1935 District of Columbia license plates #156107* He further ’

advised that an alarm had been broadcast on the radio on February 18* 1935,\.‘A

;

concerning this car, in which the person thought to be Karpis was yiding*
"but that it was without results* •

V.' At-

7# <

- 5

i, v-

TV'**

. .»

t-.ii

L. V. Hartman and Dennis Shoenaur were interviewed at
the above mentioned filling station, Hartman advised that on February 18

the individual he took to be Karpis drove into his filling station tit a •

1934 Ford V-8 coupe with 1935 District of Columbia license plates #15610?*';

5hi*. person purchased’ five gallons of gasoline, and also requested water to'

be placed in his battery. In order to get to the battery It was necessary .

'

for Hartman to go into the rear luggage compartment of the car, where he says

he sew two empty mail begs and e bream suit case or Gladstone -bag. - He

.

„>

advised that there was nothing else suspicious about the car other than

the mail bags, Upon completing servicing the ear the driver, who wasaLone, •‘A:
.

... inquired as to the location of a tourist camp and.was dirpcted to the Sunset ' ^
Tourist Camp on the eastern outskirts of Mansfield* which Hhrtmem subsequently^. .

ascertained was closed at this time, v £. .... . * . .A\- ’A^.' A : A -
'

'
.1- ’•'1’A‘AV,

<^V - - f *A*-’'A-r . "T ,«.*•

{

'
"i"'

*’*
J- ry-^' '

7
r

, .** * ‘ A

Z *7. Dennis Shoenaur^,who assisted Hartman in
;
servicing /v.

‘

^carV hie etatementet Hartman etated Ji’e 'had observed Karpirf* '

photograph in the paper and believed the individual driving this car tobe - >

Kaxpisp ae did Shoenaur# Both of them gave a description of this individual
^

as similar 'to that of Karpiay except they stated he had dark browneyes

while Karpis has blue eyes#
;
Immediately after

^

^ the car drove away from the^^^--

station, Hartman notified the Sheriff

c

>:*'*-* /
"*r' %$ •?? >.-* “

-V> *-c *\Y

'

A~ ;
'

. , A"
* A.

r

The writer exhibited numerous photographs, including j*

those of Karpis and Campbell and other .members of the sang, with the nan»
;

A concealed* to Hartman,’ end' ,he picked out the photograph of K^pls^as th^ .

• v^ ...

of the individual he had seen. Like procedure was followed with ShoeneUp ..v*..**-.

’ end he at first picked out Ihe photograih of Volney Davis, ‘but. later changed^;

to Karpis* He was not however at all positive in his selection, Itoth ed-^ ^
vised that thie individual had told them he was en route from Washington*

f

D. C., to Chicago, Illinois, A ”
A., A AVA" *'

;'A A '•’A.
7A A- V

. ..v’* C-
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$:
&

...

f
'

Mrs. A. V. Spriggin, R. F. D. #4, Ashland Road end East
Third Street, Mansfield, stated that about 6 P.M. of February IS, 1935, an t

‘

individual who she believed was Karpis appeared at her tourist hO«nh,
:

after some quibbling over the price of 75*r, rented a room for the nigxtV
He was driving a black Ford V—

8

eoupe, about a 1934 model, carrying District i/-

of Columbia license pistes' which she failed to note. He placed the! ear is
her garage* He had one pieee of baggage and was dressed In ’a blue slipover
sweater, blue pants, blue overcoat, and hat, not wearing any suit coat* .Oo
Hartman when interviewed also stated the individual he took to be Karpls was
so dressed. v VO v

'
r • " - *

v;-

This individual spent the night at Mrs* Spriggin*** •-

going immediately to his room after registering. On arising the next morning
about 8 A.M., he left immediately, and when going to . the garage for his car,
appeared to be somewhat suspicious, looking in all directions to see if anyone
was 9bserring him* This individual registered with Mrs. Spriggin as Edmund r '/

M* Kegraise of Newcastle, Pennsylvania. He related to Mrs. Spriggin that he
was an air'mail pilot end had been flying out o'f Washington, but had been
transferred to Chicago, Illinois ; that hia home was in Newcastle, Pennsylvania,
where his parents reside. '

.> j V.
. ,

•

"

• J
’ V'* ’. •=•

.

From a comparison of the signature with photostatie ",
v

specimens of those of Alvin Karpis end other subjects in this case, the

handwriting did not appeer to the writer to be that of any of the Subjects-**—<;

in this case, including Karpis* . - ; ~ •- * V ’t

•!>4
r **

’ }* Mrs. Spriggin advised that after, the mah left shb

observed a photograph of Karpls in the Mansfield paper and immediately was

of the opinion that Karpis was the individual who had spent the night with

her and notified the sheriff accordingly. Numerous photographs, including

those of Karpis, with the name concealed, were exhibited to Mtb. Spriggin,

and she picked out the photograph of Karris as resembling the individual

who had spent the night with her* She described him as similar to Karpis*
.

•
• . .

*• - • . -
.

,

* * .• *. . i
'•

•: « t\ . i. r» • J
.

•**.

* * \
' “ ,v

, . - v * - . • . - / * - , f >.* — — r •- '•"> «; *~V .V

'
; : It should be noted here that Hartman, Shoenaur and •

Mrs. Spriggin all appeared to be individuals with vivid imaginations which

might be called into play at any time and who would welcome any publicity.*

•. My o?-' V% ‘.yi'v

. A , ' An appropriate letter was directed to the Washington '

Field Office under date of March 20, 1935, to determine the identity of the

car and owner, and whether the individual who spent the night with Mrs*
;

Spriggin could be Karpis*
..

.

;V
.* li-.,-' . •/.

It is noted on page 56 of report of Spncial Agent R. D»

Erown, Chicago, Illinois, that Is dated 10/1/34, that Paul<*Earman stated

she and Fred°Barker, on May 23, 1934, moved to Cleveland, Ohio, from Toledo,

Ohio, where they rented the apartment at 10515 Parkhurst Avenue, and later

'4k''

\ 'K. r-

:j I'-*
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mored to 4419 West, 171st Street * at which place they were joined by Harry-
tm& Gladys Sawyer* all residing there until- Paula -and Gladys were arreeted
by Cleveland police on September 5* 1934* "S't
-> - - -

.
<; *.• 1 :V*. v; . /

.TV 1

> ••*

/^y , - ^

-.'v :

*-,j. Concerning the’advurpa& UA 4.VW1U X'ttl'XUJ.UA'B b *V CUUOA^ >UQ£V •?r .«

ia^ nothing tq Indicate that Arthur ty^Heberbrand, James A. (Shinnit^f'attott?/
pr William Jfiijtchell - *11 of whom are interested In' the 4v,«j
or* so far is known, anyone else, had s hand in securing that apartment

[ *&)/!<&.?
for Fired Barker and Paula Harmon. (See report of Special Agent D.'I. Hall;
Detroit, Michigan, 9/85/34, page IT). - ''

- ..'r. /.-C ;*-•> '>!

.
'

. -, Jt. '/ -.
'

. J

\ "

v

a* : /,’-h

ss of 10515 Parkhurst Avenue the?e>
1

fill
•Cl* r

y v-,.

* \

"
' Concerning the address of 4419 West 171st Street^' it is notid

on page 18 of report of Special Agent D* F* Hall* Detroit* Michigan* 9/25/34* r
%

that rent for these premises was received by the William X* Mitchell Realty I

Organization* In order to determine further details relative to the' renting
-of these premises / Mrs* William Klinger* 4415 West 171st Street/ was' inter-V/ V.

viewed by the writer* She advised that for a period of several, montjia the

house at 4419 West 171st Street had been vacant j that about the first ofylAy'*:
August 1954 it waa rented by people whom she identifies from photographs eta :

Fred Barker and paula Harmon t who were later joined by Harry Sawyer hnfl^ r .

his wife Gladys* These people were also identified from photographs. The .

Sawyers also had with them a little girl* She stated that these people kept
;

very much to themselves* and that they had little to do with her* She •

'stated that afteiTthese people vacated the house on September 5,' 1934,'^ '

was unoccupied for some time until approximately November, ahe thinks, when

.it,was rented to a Mr* and Mrs. Garrison, Hr. Garrison being employed by

the TJhited Airlines at the Cleveland Airport; that apparently the’yv wer* *f'-

very well .behaved and respectable people.' She furthejj advised thak eh*
^ • p r

had not observed, since the house was vacated by Subjects, anything to
.

indicate that they had returned for any of their possessions which theyhad

left behind. ' '• r- :

v*-'

'

. v At 4419 West 171st Street, Mrs. H. L. Garrison was inter** ^ ,

viewed, end advised that her husband la a radio operator for the United '7
Airlines, having been transferred some time ago to Cleveland. She stated that -

in the latter part of November 1934 she and her husband had rented the. :
’ 7 7.

residence at 4419 West! 171st ^treet from William J, Mitchell Realty Organi- J'

zatlon through a C. N.jMitchell, supposed to be a son of William J. mtchell^V.^

ie hous

£ 1-1

zation through a C. N.fMitchell, supposed to be a son or william j . wiiicnej.

When ahe rented the house she
r

was advised that it hadboen occupied by £he

Bremer kidnapers, who had left behind all of their furniture and certain

clothing and personal items. Upon renting the house 0. N. Mitchell boxed •

up all the person belongings and clothing of the subjects, Btored it in the

attic , and the house was rented furnished, with furniture left behind by

Subjects. She advised that since she and her husband had lived there no

one has called for the clothing or furnishings. She stated she did not

think very much of C. N. Mitchell, and would cooperate with this office in

any way desired. She was supplied with the address and phone number of the

Detroit office and promised to communicate with us immediately in the event
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anyone should call for .the clothing and furnishings.

*V77? T :r:
"''r ** *« < • *• ''% *»•**. r* yv -r * -*;-**^ ’» *

, r . *

Xt should be noted here that neither Fred Barker nor ^

\

Harry Sawyer were under indictment nor were there warrant* outstanding for A ;

A ;-

them when they resided at this addrese^>v ^ -

!
' **

^ > - >" AV^v
’

„
Y £r; • ;,•> r i‘. r Jfeformaftpn is contained ^ih the report of Special .Xgwt /
D* Halii Detroit, Michigan, dated 9/25/54, page 29, to the effect that ' A ^

prior to the time llvin Karpis and DeloresDelaney moved to 5973 We*t 140t
Street in Cleveland, they had resided at 18109 Flamingo. The writer Called ''

;
: *

at 18113 Flamingo Street, which is directly adjacent to the address of 18109 :/
'

Flamingo, shore a Mrs, M* A, Dunn was interviewed. She is an elderly woman '
t

';—
4

*

and appeared to be highly respectable and straightforward* She advised that
v

the house at 18109 is rented and owned by the William J* Mitchell Real Estate •

Organization, William J. Mitchell being the head of the same. She further

-

:

advised that for a period of several months last spring, the house was / * *

vacant until about the latter part of May or the. firsjt part* of June, when it J
was rented ^to a young couple whose name she does not know; that they resided'-" 2

there until about the first part of July 1934* She stated this couple had
.

^ A,
nothing to do whatsoever with the neighbors and lived vary quietly; that they ;

' sometimes had a ^few callers, but cLid not'have any wild parties."' Sbe* described^
~" v

the young man as similar to Karpis, and the young woman as similar to Delores

Delaney, but she was unable to identify a photograph of Karpis* In this
respect she stated that her eyes were very poor, and she could not state -

to the positive identity of this couple* She further advised that she had . : \
seen on several occasions Mr* C* N. Mitchell talking to this couple; that

C + N* Mitchell resided at 18105 Flamingo, which is the first house on the
>v

same side of the street, east and adjacent to the residence at 181Q9 Flamingo* f
;

V ~ - \ *
•

' H - r t \ •

v .. '

;
r

*.
•

*•
- . V. • ! ;

'
'

,

;** -v, *•-. .

. ..

- - i * ^ '*

; ;

Numerous discreet inquiries were made of other residentaj / }

in the vicinity, but the writer was unable to find anyone who knew anything v ‘

.V

concerning the couple aforementioned, who it Is presumed was Karpis and
? ^ r

. .

,

Delaney, or who could, identify a jiiotograph of Karpi*.
y /?/: J-y

'
»•

' '
: - It is noted in report of Special Agent D. E. Hall, Detroit,

Michigan, 9/25/34, pages28 and 29, that certain information is set forth.;.

concerning the attempted endeavor on the part of Mrs. 0. W. Blackman’s sister •
, .

.

‘

to rent the premises at 3973 Vest 140th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, where Alvih >

Karpis and Delores Delaney were residing at the time of the arreet, oh SeP";/ ;

.

tember 5, 1934, of Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon end ffynona Burdett. Thw '•

information contained there in was incorrect to a certain extent, and the - v?-
•

following information is stated to be correct by. the individuals who supplied.,/,. .

it*
'

• -••• •’ ‘
: :

ltrs» 0, W. Elackman was reinterviewed at her hone at 3969

West 140th Street. She advised that on June 15, 1935, her family and the

family of her sister, Mrs. Peter Karcher, had been occupying adjacent homes

||jf
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y£.

in Lakewood; that they were forced to nova and seek new locations* On June -

15, 1934^ she rented the house v at 3969 West 140th Street f^roa. the owner, at Urs*
Cycle, and was movtug in; that she and her husband, about June 10, 1934, «ot
Mr* and Mrs* Walter Mraz, who were then living at 3973 West 140th Streets

>

f
mentioning to them that they would be neighbors* Ifrs* kraz stated that she

: Was 'buying the home at 5973 West 140th Street, but had fallen behind in
payments and had lost iti and" that they were forced to move* v

Ifrs # HLackman
then asked if the house would be for rent or sale, as her sister, Ifrsi'-^N;

Karcher, was looking for a home. Mrs* Mraz stated that the house belonged to fA
Arthur f* Heberbrand* The next day Mrs* Karcher went to Mrs* Mraz at 3973 \

West 140th street, viewed the premises, and was satisfied; that she subsequentl;
tried to rent the house from Heberbrand but was unsuccessful# Mrs* Blackman
stated she did not know whether Mrs* Karcher contacted Heberbrand directly

-

or one of his representatives, but that Mrs* Karcher was advised that the — -

- house was not fpr sale or for rent*, Mrs* Blackman stated that her sister-
did not contact the Klarreich Realty Company concerning this housd* but

v

con~ y^
^ tacted that concern regarding another house she was considering*^

•Vi v?v»4Pu
’

’

'
.. f'

-

r.1 —

-W.

.v - - Mrs. Blackman was shown a photograph of Alvin Earpiai
'

and advised that ha was the man who* after th* Mr&zee had vacated 5973 fast
140th Street about June 29, 1935, had called at her hone and requested the * V
keys for 3973; that she informed him she did not have the keys and that .•

she did not think the house was going to ba for rent as she hoped her sister;

would get it, whereupon Karpis said, "I know it,“but the owner isa friend**'*,

of mine and he is going to let me live there."

away*

He then turned and walked
_ .

.V '

l
r-T

ISXrM a-

> .
- “ / : >

. ; > ....
- -

, ,
<-

^

' h. Mrs. Blackman further advised, after Tiewing the. photo-.;

graph of Willie Harrison; that he was the man who had resided at 3973 West v,'.

140th Street with Karpis and Delaney until September 5, 1934. '« ' •.
' •

i '
v

*« •-r •- v Kra. Peter Karcher, 1580 Larchmont Street, Lakewood, was

’interviewed and advised that she had become interested in renting the premises

at 3973 West 140th Street, as was related by Mrs. Blackman; that she hdd '

talked to a representative of Arthur W. Heberbrand, to whom Ifrs. Ifraz had

introduced her, on two occasions at 3973 West 140th Street; she could not •

recall the man’s name, but stated that Mrs. Mraz probably could. She stated

_

that on the first occasion she offered. $40 a month rent for the place,
<

^

to buy it for $4800. The representative stated. that he would take £'
,

matter under considention and on the second meeting, ^ tkewactaateor ^
• she could not fix, she was advised by the representative that the house was.

not for^sale or rent. She stated that she believed Mrs. Mraz would knpwjhe

^

identity of the man.
' ‘

'/'<;

Lira. Walter liraz was interviewed at 4012 'West 157th Street.

She advised that about three years ago she purchased the res enc

West 140th Street on land contract from Arthur f. Eeber • ..

that she believes the property was actually in the name of his wife, Alice

jr
i~~ . .

>
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•

v ' /%

.

;'•*,)
.. > „v-v*:^ y '?

Heberbwand. She further related that to the early ‘part hf J.934, due^W^SkTy^t-
fact that her husband had been out of work for a considerable period of time,* v'

she could not make full payments of 4&S a month under the land contract scadVv^r T
J'

; " ?
had to reduce them* she stated that some time before June 1934 $he was won^^:^>v
siderably behind in lier payments under, the laud contract} that Arthur

«

7-
‘ :

-

Heborbrand called upon her and demanded that she stove out and surrender ^
her equity* She at first refused to do this and Heberbrand referred
matter to his attorney* Thoms Gibbons* 3455 West 25th Street* who demnded ^ )'

.

;

that she“ Vacate the premises or he" would obtain a deficiency judgment*. Sha ver*
put him off until they served her with formal notice to vacate in three days

*"
.

about June 16* 1934, which she refused to do* Again on June 19 she wa# - -
served with a notice to vacate within ten days. At this time she decided to
vacate and surrender her equity, and vacated the premises on June 28* 1934#
During this time^ Gibbons made several tfipB to her hpme foy her to execute
the" complete release %o her equity in the premises, * „

*- -.?*•
>, - r*'

^

y .

;

-V:,
.

. - yt-'
-T-' She stated that she did not recall introducing Mrs, v %

Karcher to anyone* but that if she had, the only one with the Heberbrand
organization whom she could have introduced her to during this -time
Gibbons* Mrs. Mraz further indicated that Gibbons never indicated to her f;

at the time that Heberbrand had a tenant for tha house, but seemed anxious v,\
v

$o get her out,. ?V <$-

i

S

w

jy* » •

V
*

pii
fptf yy-y

,

‘

’ Concerning C* N» Mitchell, Frank J, Noonan when inter-

viewed advised that this individual la a son of William J* Mitchell and 'ia.-^' j,
also reported to he interested in the Harvard Club* Concerning the renting,.

cf the premises occupied by the 'gang which were rented by C* N«’ Mitchell, "Z?

Noonan stated he would attribute these rentals hy Mitchell to instruct ions'pr *.

suggestions from Heberbrand, G, N* Mitchell, ha states, is a young man and

mi frht have rented the property on his father f s instructions. He stated he - :

will endeavor to secure further information concerning Mitchell»a possible *

associations with various subjects in this case through confidential

sources. He advised the writer that he did not believe it would be of any ..;

avail to approach any of those people interested in the Harvard Club v

directly for information as $o subjects, as they are the type of individuals^

who would not willingly supply any information concerning anyone sought

for ,any crime* •

•. .,&/ .
fT\,; £ •. va'. &'i’- -*' k -&XSU

' - •••'
in accordance with letter of Special Agent in Charge

I, j,Connelley, Chicago, Illinois, dated February 24, 1935, Roselle Taylor

was located at 899, East 129th Street, Cleveland, Ohid. She was one of the

members of the Get Acquainted Club of Denver, Colorado, whose name was

apparently in a list supplied Volney Davis under the alias of George

La7jrence
0Harper. She was interviewed and advised that since joining said

club she had received only two letters, both of which she had destroyed,

and that both being from different individuals, she could not recall their

names. However, when the name Harper was suggested to her, she stated that

she might have received one letter from this individual, but she was not

<Vv

^v;

:

V''-

-

/A'

. >?- -* . - »
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.w

certain; that she never answered it, photostat ic specimen of handwriting _ ^ _

Davis was exhibited to her, bat she Fas unable to identify the' same

~

asi_- ’

_J
the handwriting of anyone from whom she aay have received mail, " She was
supplied with the address of the Detroit office, and in the event she should/^/;''
receive a letter from Davis under the alias of Harper or any othef of his‘>^^
known aliases, was requested to preserve the. same and to communiqatii with •

%; the Detroit office immediately,
~ ” '

“r®* Evelyn Phillips, 2138 Madison

: . Ohio, who was also a member of the Get Acquainted Club

interviewed. She advised that she had received several letters .

individuals throughout the country, but had not preserved any of thsmj SheJ, -i'. ;

1 v
stated that she had not to the best of her knowledge received a letter from/A’
Volney Davis under the mm of Davis or any of his known aliases, including-..-

the name of Harper. She was requested to communicate with the Detroit
> | ;*£;•'

t

i... office in" the event she did receive any communication from him. She advised;

f that Volney Davis was /Unknown to bar. ‘ t ' \-^V' £' $?72,
. c-.-

' - . J
*••

- - ConfidentlallEformant^^^^^^^^^^^wh^l^contlnalng
to reside in

' was contacted by the writer. She advised she Is "continuing to mainvi

^^ntact with Tedflngus, EertTAngus and Nickfcousins, seeing them and going

to the Casino Club, operated'by Ted Angus, frequently, but has been unable -

»•—» ^;o secure any further information to date regarding the whereabouts t
of siiy..^

subject*'-"'^ •
.

/'
•;

• :

t; Jr, .*> •! .•
'

!V

information ib set forth in fsport of sieci^.* Agent

Ei Hall, Detroit, Michigan, dated 12/3/34, that a sforn.b^ll of sale was;;./*

. Assigned by the Robison Chevrolet Inc. at Toledo, Ohio, showing the eale .of

•^Chevrolet club sedan, motor #4p436^£. aerial ylDA07-49267, to H. J» Itorlej

\ iii. taI p.dn'mTid. The bill of sale was signed by the
of 33i Summit Street, Toledo, Ohio,

grantor, Willard D. Robison, was witnessed by H. Barry, and Irene Taylor,

and was sworn to before Evelyn McPortland, notary public.
.
It will be •

.

recalled that H. jPlK>rley was an alias used by Arthur R. Barker,

jr;—
:
'*L'

%•

^ ax the time of the investigation conducted in the

aforementioned report of Agent Hall, it was not desired to contact t^ ^^
Robison Chevrolet Inc., as it. was thought that company might possibly. be

_

*

unreliable and might interfere with investigation going forward at thfit time.

However, in order to 'obtain further information concerning the purchase of...

-

STS,^» -1*« cslled .t tb. Hobiaon Ch»,rol.t Inc., 3015 ®.ro,
: , ,

Street, and there interviewed Willard Robison, the manager. Atter & ,

*
- he advised that his concern, on liarch 28, 1934,

examination of his records,

through salesman H. Barry had first sold Chevrolet club sedan, motor

#4102927, serial #1DA03-I2913,^o H.^Morlsy * a l?*^**^^
oAAftntlne as a trade in and $408.65 ^Plymouth club sedan,

serial #2088741. At the time of purchasing this car the Piyrguth waa

apparently turned in by an individual using the name of R. nelson.
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JS < 'V.

,

and credit was allowed to H. J. Morley* Morley at this time gave tils address
as 33| summit street , Toledo, Ohio* where previous investigation indicates r

- l

, / /r^t'

v*«V.U .

that, he is unknown,^;,^ c>:.^ '*?^
-yp:T v vrtY -vy.? v-; $££££•?

*;-A r ••"/'r .

V ifr* Bobieon continued that about" August 1* 1934, TiiiCV^X\^>. V

a6^‘^

->’.3

- •*

concern received a call to pull the aforementioned Chevrolet elub sedan
'

^

>
* Morley iLn, stating it had been wrecked about, twelve of fifteen miles eart[V^^^v
;Qf Toledo on State Highway #2; that accordingly the car had been pulled *

in and set in the garage until August 3, 1934, when Morley came in and'/'-
*

purchased a new car, the other one having been damaged considerably, being
allowed $405 on the old car, and $405 additional. In each instance oash : ^*ViV
was paid for the cars. During the time the first Chevrolet purchased was
in the possession of Morley, he had it serviced on two occasions, but he
never had the second car serviced at the Robison Chevrolet Inc,

v
i

/
'M i.4 » V

'"T

i Mr* H*' Barry

i

the salesman who handled this transaction,*
.was interviewed, and he did not make a favorable impression on the writer yp '-

.

In any respect. He stated he had first met H» J* Morley in a sLoon on Sti"^ - -

Clair Street during the early part of 1934, and had seen him several times •
'•

prior to March 28, 1934, shea he came in and purchased the first Chevrolet
aforementioned; that with him was a man who was supposed to be R. 2. Kelson;
that Kelson turned in the Plymouth end executed a bill of sale direct to
the Robison Chevrolet Inc. He advised that up until the letter. part,

August 1934 he saw Morley on the streets several times and in various'-

saloons, the addresses of which he could not state, and that he has not seen •

him since selling the second ear. > He was specifically asked, if: anyone
. ;/

introduced Morley to him car brou^it him in to purchase the ear, and he y .

stated positively not. Helwas exhibited. photographs of various members \ J',-
of the gang, including those of Do'c Barker and Karpis - it should be noted \

that Barker used the alias of H. J. Morley and Karpis the alias of R» 2*
;

Kelson - but stated he was unable to identify Barker or Karpis as being

either Morley or Kelson, neither could he identify any other of the subjects

as either Morley or Kelson. Robison likewise stated that he was unable

identify any of the photographs as being either Morley or Kelson. Barry,

stated he had never called at the address^ given by Morley as 33g Summit

Street.’ „
>* »

r %

vV „V A
' :• r-

y1 a?;-'

r ; VT. ^ r / >*

^ ...

. ^ At the county clerked office, Lucias County, Toledo, ‘Ohio,;

y

; ;
:

it was ascertained that on March 31, 1934, B* i* Nelson had executed a sworn.
. ^ /; ^

statement of ownership for the Plymouth sedan aforementioned, and had also

executed a bill of sale for the same to Willard Robison Inc* that both thet

*

bill of sale and sworn statement of ownership were witnessed by Irena

Taylor and notarized by Evelyn McPortland, both of whom are employes in the Robison

Chevrolet Inc. There was also a bill of sale signed by afillard Robison for

the first Chevrolet aforementioned on March 31, 1934, to E. J. Lorley or

38?- Sumnit Street, which was witnessed by Irene Taylor ana notarized by

Evelyn UcPortlsnd. R. E. Nelson, in his sworn statement of ownership, stated
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«***>* t*

that the Twbif was registered in Cuyahoga County at Cleveland* Ohio* and ^
hie address in connection with the..Plymouth as the $tatler Hotel* The v %

County Clerk of Lucas County^oomiranicated^with the C<^ty’ Plerk ck' Cujjehbjjah
County* and had^ verified the fact that {he Plymouth sedan had been registerad’^^f

Evelyn BScPortlend and Irene Taylor were interviewed at
the Bobisoh Chevrolet Inc * t but they were unable to identify photograph* ^
of either Arthur R* Barker or Alvin Karpis, or other subjects for that matter*
as being identical to either Morl^y or Kelson* * > -

f ;V

• " It should be noted here that ^ien the writer was leavjjog _
/

'

the Robison Chevrolet
#
Inc* .

Bert Angus appeared in the showroom and th^. !

[
;
writer overheard him atate that lie had come to see Mp# Robison about an -

; v. ; adjustment ,on a' Chevrolet' he had purchased on time^f *-/>«/ -

-•
- •.

**
•,=

. f
* r"

' '*
' *- “ v

.

•

From the account lag office of the Chrysler Corporation,. . . ;

at Detroit, the writer ascertained froa Jir. Forney that Plymouth sedan*-.-;. *

motor PD91271, aerial 2066741, which la a deluxe model, had been shipped

from the factory at Detroit on July 11, 1933, to the distributor, Tom -

Herrigan Inc,, of Oak Park, Ohio, July 11, 1933, who in. turn sold
;

:

:

It to a dealer, the Montgomery Motor Sales of Chicago, Illinois, date nof".^’*f*/
f/ ' *'

known, who in turn sold it to the retail purchaser given as R. X, Nelson* *;• r».*» r
'

3453 West Jackeon Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois. „It investigation he.* *©f
beeh conducted concerning the Chicago address of 3453 Vest Jackson Boulevard,.

by the Chicago, office, same should be 'don*./. .
- -,y

.. r . _ .

*: »•*
.

’ Further investigation will be conducted at the offIce* ’
-

v

of the county clerk of Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, by the Detroit if

’ office to determine what address was given at the time the Plymouth jeouji.

> was registered there under the name of R* X, Nelson*

» -r

*4 £
4 .

V-

It is noted in report of Special Agent J* H, Hanson,* -,' J

Jacksonville, Florida, 2/20/35, that Cassius mPMcDonald, at the time *f :

; ;

his arrest in Florida, had in his possession a slip of paper containing the

following: Harry J, Evans, 8643 East Jefferson Avenue,' Detroit,' Michigan*
;
v

Inquiry at 8643 East Jefferson developed that one Harry J, Evans had •foriaerly

resided there but had moved several months ago, leaving no forwarding

address. At the Fairview Postal Station located at Hart and East Jefferson, -;,v

it was ascertained from H. J, Drean, the superintendent, that® undated^

forwarding order waa on file for Harry J* Evans to 109 East Alexandrine V
Street* •

.
>-

At 109 East Alexandrine Street the Huntington Hotel

is located. Here Mr. John Kraft, the manager, was interviewed. He advised

that Harry J. Evans and his wife had an apartment there since about the

t:
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‘
- >-

Tirst of the current year* fie further advised th»t a™rm 1 a «nmiw»ii'
4; «v~.—r

as H jpi'Tm'-v x

ide

i

,|f
• a* •.

that lie had first met ^IgDonald boos ten or twelve years affO t when ^Ttonaia

ix ;>

m r
^'

'

&3 •
-

>.

was operating e cran game In the old Griswold Hotg?. ,. but for the pest ten
years he had seen very little of him and knew nothing concerning hie

^

T'"
;

activities, until the late fall of 1934, when he chanced to meet him <n> ^ v.V V
the street in Detroit, at which time McDonald advised him that he was
going to have all the gambling concessions in Cuba* - He then asked McDonald
for a job as eTaealer, ana McDonald told him to give him his name and address

„ and if he could use him he wquld let him know. '\ffe* accordingly handed McDonald .*

a slip of paper with his name and address on it* - He etated that when ht
was in Florida he did not know that McDonald was there until he read in the "2*2? -

papers of his arrest, and that Jbe_d.id not.eee McDonald or any of his
.

J~-,

associates whatsoever while he was -in Borida.
.. .7

It ia also noted in report of Special Agent X* B. Nichols,

"Jacksonville, Florida, ‘February 27, 1935, that there is a letter quoted* —
received by McDonald, signed Edward* McDonald etated thie was from Edward /‘I

1
..*

Bell* his chauffeur *_ In order to determine that such an individual was

actually McDonald 1 s chauffeur, the writer called the McDonald residence

by,phone* Claude. Williams answered, and advised that no one by the name
.

of Bell had ever’worked for' McDonald, or was hie ohauffreur{ Williams.. Was

not aware of the writer’s identity*
‘ ’ ' '

- 7^ *’

S* --’ * <• •. At the Park Avenue Hotel, where the writer interviewed ^
H. L. Galliett, Assistant Manager, it developed that no Edward Eell had V.:."

been registered there in the past six months, and that Edward Bell was '••-"

unknown to Mr. Galliett .and other employee who were questioned by him, includ-

ing clerks and bellboys*,':.," 2 . • 7
.

;? h,r
^

;

'

>. • '>• -.TV'V ,*./ • 5 -ta 7% " ..r > ,i^**
rr

v . v J
,
7

4;'. ,r77.T‘: ' It will be noted in, report of Special-Agent J, H* Hanson), v • "

;

2/20/35 , and report of Special Agent L* B, Nichols, 2/27/35, both of Jackson-

ville, that Caesiue McDonald indicated he had had' a safety deposit box in a”
'

bank located near the post office in Detroit, Michigan. All banks and safety

'deposit vaults in the city were contacted by the writer and he was advised v
;

in each instance that for the past year, C. M. McDonald, under his known-.
r ...

name or aliases, had not maintained a safety deposit box in any of those

places.
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. . , Xt is noted on page 122, report of Special ,Agant Hanna^.. ... .

, aforementioned, that McDonald claimed that on one occasion be had been kld». t*.

naped and robbed of several thousand dollars while in Detroit, aLnd.that
this fact was; known to Detect ires Bogan, Vlnsell and lieutenant Hoffman of the
Homicide Squad, police Department, Detroit, Michigan* lieutenant' Jamea.'y :

^*v'-
‘Bogan, lieutenant Paul lencel and Inspector John Hoffman were all formerly
assigned to' the^Homicide Squad in Detroit*' Bte first two werh interriewed'.^.

’

and stated that they did not know McDonald and eould recall nothing whatsoever
‘

about him ever having been kidnaped or robbed* * : •
f .• •iv' V

:&-\+

t

i
. 'A -

~ '>4*4

Inspector Hoffman states that he is not well ee^ualnt’^d

with McDonald but that he believes several years ego, when there were several
kidnepings around Detroit , that McDonald had advised him that he had been
kidnaped and robbed; however, he declined to supply inspector Hoffman with .

any pf the details or facts concerning the same in order- that the poliew^ " -

department could make investigation#
v
i It should be noted' that the criminal

record of McDonald, available at Detiteit, ip contained in report of Specijii w
Agent D. S# Hall, Detroit, Michigan, 2/25/35* Inspector Hoffman could

supply no further details concerning any crirdLnal record of McDonald any

place else in the United Btat ea«. However, ^he did adyisj*. that _Mcponald had

been regarded as a fixer for the underworld in Detroit end a person who

bring outside gangs into Detroit for specific Jobs; however, that the police

department had never been able to connect him definitely with any such ao* -

tivities'#
*

‘

-
’ v -T" -

.

‘ ;
^

T.

[Confidential informant
contacts w

JL-.
~—

* iy. •
Information waB obtained fro

whose Thrift is being supplied the Bureau, and who 4as excellent ^ — ---r

the underworld in Detroit, to the effect that Cassius McDonald has long bee*

regarded he Pne of the major confidence men of the United States* However,

he is always far enough in the background so that it is difficult to connect

him with the same# He further advised that McDonald has been regarded as

one of the biggest fixers in Detroit, but never, ecmea out in the open, %;
;

. v

> v v y> I >'^*r ,v> V. V Jtfk"
^ Con^den^ial^j^jpxwwt w^se name is also being supplied

to the Bureau and wrcTis well"acquainted ii^mderworld circles in Detroit,^ : . :

advised that he knowfe of no criminal record of Cassius McDonald, but presun»d-
:#

;

that he had one.** He ventured the opinion that if McDonald werp arrested, 11^

ie possible ha would buy his fingerprints out before they could be forwarded y,

to the Bureau la .Washington* ...
He stated that during, the. prohibition «a it jas s

reported that McDonald was shaking down numerous big time bootleggers around

Detroit for considerable suns of money under the threat that he would report^ ...

than to authorities if money were not paid by them* He is also.regar e as „

a fixer for criminals in Detroit*
. ; S

Ur* Louis Flint of the Detroit Citizens Comittee, an

org.ciz.tloa similar to the secret sir of Chicago, mmol*. tee'

and he advised that Cassius McDonald is unknown to him. He could supply no

information concerning him#

•
r*v
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V-VV-.-h •. . . Concerning the address of 711 Hammond Building, qsed.hr ,

ifcDonald, It is set forth In report of Special Agent 0* 2* Sail, 2/25/55^**;-— ...

that the city directory lists this address as the lav offices of Charles
Bartlett, Gladys Stanley and Edvard X* Bayew* The phone numbers of this > -

office are Cadillac 6363 and Cherry 5030/ Mr*. C. G, PaVey, assistant 'manager'^/
of the Hammond .Building,' was interviewed, and he advised that for a period -

i
JyV

of about ‘the past year, Charles Li Bartlett, Gladys Stanley, Edward X» Hayes v/,
and Tom Kennedy, all attorneys, hare occupied this office* Bartlett end
Stanley hare "bean in this offiee for at least the last four years. He advised '

/

that at no time had it ever corns to his attention that McDonald vas occupying -

space there and that McDonald vas unknown to him* He further advised that. •

during the past year occasionally E* L« Smith, a middle aged man, has acted '.*•

as a runner out of this office. Mr* Pavey advised that the attorneys afore—.. . *

mentioned are rather a cheap lot, are always behind in their rent, and do

not bear the best reputation, baaing Ma statements on the way they pay their

bills and their. credit. He advised that Charles L* Bartlett was formerly \
a Judge on. the re cordap’s bench si Detroit ^ Michigan, and was. not regarded

highly by the legal profession. He stated that Gladys Stanley was probably^'

the most reputable of the attorneys there* - . 1 ,J •

Gladys Stanley was interviewed by the writer af thiST^

address* She stated that McDonald had occasionally used this address f bat

declined to supply any information* stating that he had not used it regularly •

and had only received mail and writ t eh a few letters there* being

friend of Bartlett# She stated further that she did not know what McDonald** V

occupation was# It was apparent no • .informat ion could be obtained from her, ' *

even if she did possess it# She took a very adverse attitude toward the " x
‘ %•

Government in the case^
j>^.. / ,. .B-

j
At the Michigan Bell Telephone Company, Detroit, the ""

^

writer interviewed Mr* H* V, Holmes, Commercial Manager, who examined the

toll tickets for long distance telephone calls from Lenox 2258, the phone..,

at the residence of McDonald in Grosse Points* .
The following record was ^ .y.. ;

ascertained; . A s

*
'.

') -‘V" li/ •;V: *
i v -, ./

1934 - August 28
September 13

September 20

September 27
October 8

October 7

November B

Boyal Oak 0237 ** Red Run Golf

Kelly Hotel. tfatersmeet, Viehigan f to Kra*/ \

McDonald rW-
Royal Oak 5108 - L. ffatrous, golf professional*^,

1125 Lyons Avenue* Ryal Oak* Michigan',

Fairmont 4095 - Cleveland, Ohio
.

•/

Telegram to Cuba* signed McDonald V/;

Birmingham 960 — Oakland Hills Golf Club

Birmingham 7042F3 — Clyde A* Halfner* Wing

Lake Shore* Birmingham* Michigan

At the main office of Western Union, Mr® Stackhouse,

the manager, exhibited to the writer the file copy of the telegram phoned
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r:

Lasierra ..- ;. A:,.;'Xji£- -• i,' u: £ ". 'U - : ».v’ •$*'-<£? ''***•"

£ Mariano (Cuba) •: ?

•Satoth .there Set him Have understanding aa io your control / '£(+

^

: ^
*>.-/ 'cMa,!
w--.

|1

v, •- *

a:;
J --'v A- *j-

j *f\ <- .V

. S V T .

v.'*c-

•McDonald.* T -

$10ls^

A vr ;.V* V -

*'* vv."- /-•;. >? v -v ;/\ *

^ -• ;» ;^.>r y -«.'*> ?. ,.: -.t*:*' . zi^'z: ;.V
x

^ .* *>$£-•'

*

.'.'V*' ,*
/’ '* *

1

xt the telephone company* record of toll calls was db~

;

tained for the phones in the office at 711 Hanmond Building. Of all the- v?A~

tolls there only one appeared to he of valne, On November 21, 1934,* -

telegram signed (Tom) had been phoned to Western Union to Watersmeetj, V/ i ,
;

Michigan, charges being 48// There appeared to be no toll
;

calls 'pf «njr : "\.-

value from the phone Oadillac 6363, The5 aforementioned telegram sent

November £1, 1934, via Western Union, was exhibited to the writer by Hr*. t-S-

Stackhouse of the Western Union Company and was as follow*:

. .- 44. ‘...*1 " ’J'^ *»’ —“ 4. 1

•C, II. McDonald
c/o Loveless Garage ;.'

_,,... Watersmeet,, Michigan,

‘ ;* -Contract will be'signed within week, fill advise you

.*: . v
Cv- 4’

'
,

**
-X »

**vW- *

%
«r' , . / ’’•TV.' - f K ^ '

7 ’ •

The' n^me of thV sender below that is given in the office c°Py“ Tom renne4y,^

;

XU® UBLUiO VI vuo oouuu* -- ~— •

. __ _ _• m tv an sj—
one of the attorneys practicing in the office at 711 Hammond Building.

w
V -i.

.
- • - ‘

<•
,

ssw*" ;
‘ '

•

__
,

-

It is noted in report of Special Agent I. E, Hanson,
.

Jacksonville, Florida, 2/20/35, in the statement of °“siua McDonald,

appearing on Page 121, that he stated, after being released by authorities

in Cuba he spent a few days in Miami and West Palm Beach, when ® ^
there and proceeded to Detroit, Michigan, for the purpose of putting
tnere ana pruc^ucm

v,A *t the BookrCadill
acMe money away] tliat whij.c

in the cluh section located
• > .

“ — V * T"

Detroit, mcnigaut w*c ^ W * V r

hile in Detroit he atopped at the. Book-CadillaC Hotel _

atedonthe 16th flotoi'.'-; ^

-

T
*. .* -> -.4 .. 7 |_ ••

. „4» ». k 4^ r . >'S.
^ .

'* 4.V. » D/^rvV—T'o ^ < 1 Tfi ft

MrV'L. C. Ewalii Assistant >inager of the Book-Oadiilae

Hotel was interviewed, and advised, after, checking his records from

, , _

^

>» «Qne i.v .a there is no record of Cassius Mi ' *

^^E^^HoSev^r ^hls^MCoril^di^reflec^that^unde^dat^of^torch^lu^l^^!^

089
.

ST c
H
,r vcD^eia registered at the hotel as from 500 Trombley Hoad,

_

•

vjz r^r*

STo^S^Sr Ml. ti» .h. 0sc»pi.a til, room .be al.o

Page 25



occupied*
* f;

. '(

*)
- “

m<-
-**• — •>*.»*•**

rented safety deposit box #87 et the hotels *hich she opened on several^,
occasions, .. ISr* Swell always managed, to .be present when she opened ,$he.'7;.

box and observed the contents thereof * which appeared to be either bondsyip ;yj

or mortgages# He stated that he )aiew positively that It 4id not contain
She nade no long distance telephone, calls through. the hotel while shew

>
?.r".

. 'C' *.
** " V^**’

• .. ._,*>? ,x:'sA •
.

’'«!* .*s**-.* >
;

' Under date of"'March 14, Chief of Police James jOrysdale, Vy*

;

Crosse Points, Michigan, communicated with the reporting office and advised !
• ¥.

;

that Mr* and Mrs* McDonald were again residing there; that the house ssaasd - 'i

to be lit up nights. He also advised that he would cause his force to
, > v

.V;

observe the premises closely and if anything suspicious or any ears with.

out of state license plates on them were observed, he would immediately

notify the Detroit office* However, to date he has not done ao. Chief at

Police Drysdale further advised that the McDonalds have had their,home

there for approximately the past eight oir nine years; that he has often

thought that Mrs. McDonald was a little crazyi that McDonald acted very
_

» I-
^ Jp.

suspiciously at' times; that if in the event' a young couple would ;"pftrh* la

an automobile in the vicinity of his home, he would become very excited,

imiasdiately yeport it to the police and demand that the couple be told to

move on;' that he always Was calling about suspicious persons prowling la
the vicinity, but that none had ever been observed there*

- v Under date of Mart* 15, 1935, Special Agent a. D. Brown. ...,

of the Chicago office communicated with Special Agent in Charge William

Larson of the reporting office and advised that Alice Conrad, who is acquainted

with Harry Sawyer, had departed on that date on a Great Eastern Bus for New pi' -

York City; further, that on the 3ame day a wire had been received by the p'

Great Eastern Bus Line in Chicago from the Greah Eastern Bus Bine lh^
.

;

Cleveland, et which time #25 was wired for Alie^Conrad to oe used for the ' >

purchase of a round trip ticket from Chicago to New York, for #23*40; that

the balance, #1.60, was to be given her. The telegram further stated
.

that upon Alice's arrival in New York she should leave the bus at 59th -r^-v::

^

and West 36th Street. The Chicago office was desirous of determining the^,~
sender of the wire from the Great Eastern Bus Line office in Cleveland, Ohio*

- At the general offices of tt^e Great Eastern Bus Line,,

Colombia Building, Cleveland, H* L. Press was^contapted.^Ne exhibita^to^;,

the writer a telegram sent from the general offices of the Line at Cleyeland,

from G. C, May, Ticket Agent of the bus line at 246 West 42nd Street .Hff*

York, dated March 13, 3:21 P.14*, requesting the general offices to wire
^

a round trip ticket from Chicago to New York* and #1*60 cash, marked no_ y

refund," with instructions for the passenger to leave the bus a yv
Sd west 36th Street Tergal. New York City; furtner, that this amount was

;

to be charged to the Union Motor Coach Company of New York. Mr. Prese ,

ss£s.*£M
Motor Coach Company, 59th and West 36th Street Terminal, Lew York City, which

V <

%

,:VV

>
. * •
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\ is used by the Great’ Eastern Linesj and that thp address ,<?f person.

,

" paying and plaoing the order for the sane would be available through Mr*. ,’r .

G. C. May* the chief agent of the lines at 846 Teat 42nd Street* Hew York
:..v-<

j...*'City» . Upon receipt of this information^appropriate telegran $ontal^i^;?^*^-vpJ..

Kf

4^2 <>

placed in touch with one BenniefHastings of 429 French Street* or the

Coffee Shop Restaurant * Adrian* Michigan* by Prosecuting Attorney Frazier Reams
•of Toledo* This individual was formerly one of the notorious Kennedy *

gangsters in Toledo* He left there over a year ago* but has kept in very ^ ;

close touch with crime conditions in Toledo* He was not acquainted with .
> v

any of the subjects in this case* but he advised the writer that T®d and :

Bert "Angus are known in the underworld largely as men whohide criminals _ ; v

who are hot and want to cool off* jand afe reported to haye taken^eara of r
;
i

lot of them. ‘He stated it was generally’ their practice to place suchV \

individuals Wrlvat e residences in Toledo* or to take them to Middle Island*

located in Canadian waters on Lake ICrie; that some two years ago Ted '

Angus used "the 'residence of a' sweetheart* Tfrs.^ddiS£B6lstrong XOcat efl'on 4
-^

* • r 7

Reed Road about one and one-half miles southwest of Hillsdale* Michigan* */'

This woman is a former wife of Art Beistrom* who is interested in the Bull ^

Dog Cafe in Toledo* For several years Ted has been playing around with «thia**~4

woman. Hastings stated that he believes this place still may be used by
; V,

^ v
*

- Angus with ease when the occasion demands, pivestigation will be conducted

\V^:- / at Hillsdale t Michigan* based on this information* to determine whether..any

;

”*

.& ‘ of the subjects in this case might possibly be hidden ther^_

.

••

-

1Xr-W 1

/
-

.v
~r

• It is noted* on page 22 of report of Special Agent D* 2*

11. Detroit* Michigan* 12/21/34* that **kracing of
\
a letter addressed to

Georgetown Avenue* Toledo, Ohio, bearing return address of
^ ^

Aicklef Street* FostorlapOhio* postmarked Fostoria* Ohio* December

I was reQeivwa^b^’.thre
resldencT^;... r’-

‘

Wtfu
Vfej V*A.

were previously interviewed* they were
.

*
' *

unable to. throw anyTlght on this’ 'alias. ^Di^^^^^^ood^vestigatiou f.; . .
•

^

in the vicinity of 628 Buckley Avenue, Fostoria, Ohio, deveioped that Mr *

-

.

and Lire. James J. Ogg have resided at this address ^
r t^® p“

. employed
T' :

; that they bear an excellent reputation, and that Mr. Ogg is empl y ,

fireman in the Carbon Manufacturing Company plant in Fostoria. . . .

1934
•f^eiwo

Lvenue

that C. J. Fitzgerald and his wife Bell

;hought that this might be an

years;
as a

Accordingly Mrs. Ogg was interviewed. She advised that

r J Fitz-erald was unknown to her, but that during 1934, for a period at

,
terCL" Cterl.. J. leek, .to ojerate. a sim

r-irsjs s jsjvs: -s *. »* »»»* »*«>« *

-

in Toledo, but she could not recall the name.
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Subsequently was ; again, confronted with this
information and lie advised that the premises at f6£5 Georgetown Avenue V-

been rented to one Charles J* Beck prior to the time moved:;

4' :j¥' iB
»v
ia f** ot *,934* ?• '* y""

- "•• A' JL- '' A -'**> ... •.* 4 VZ£*?-
..

•._ .5j&. *4 .".. ' .• an ;•<*;.>
- *--

- .3*4 /*};•'- ?t r

B**i " PHDETOOPSD T.mXB: The Chicago
,
Office at Chicago, • tt£feoid,'»iii

r

«^to^.^; :^v
••'•".'• ::••?{< .;• - the investigation set forth for the Detroit office in -

'

reference letter dated 1/7/35 concerning Ups. Mabel pillman, at 1335g Tenby '44
•

Avenue, Chicago, Illinois* 9 ' ~

i r* -

~ ^
’V,.; v* Xf investigation has not already been conducted at the". > ;

A Montgomery Motor Company concerning the sale ot Plymouth deluxe sedan, v

• motor #PD91271 f aerial #2088741, to B* E» Uelson, 3453 lest Jackson
’ Boulevard/- 4A

Chicago, Illinois, such investigation should be conducted^ . l: v f /
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It will be recalled from the report of Special Agent oj v-?,'— *-

J*H. Hanson, Jacksonville, Florida* S/20/35, that Cassius Id. McDonald has
’

a summer hone or hunting camp near Fatersmeet, Ettchigen. ' Further information^-*-}
contained in this report indicates that he was. at this Burner home or camp {V ;

during the fall of 1934, For this reason it -

is believed the advisability,
of investigation at tfatersmeet, Michigan, concerning this place, .being .used. .. .....

.

as a possible hideout by members of the gang still at large, should be y- '
. .

'

%?«/* * >

J - given consideration. ... ... - .•
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* The Detroit Office at DETROIT, HUISDALE, MICHIGAN, end' •.

.
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i?0IED0 "tod" CLSf9SLiiin)t OHIO, will couduct investtgation bss^ed ppon information
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" contained in this and previous reports* * v /•
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K£i ALTIfl IABPIS with aliases
FUGITIVE, I. 0, #1218, at alj
EDWARD 0, BREMER - fictlaj

DearSlrt :P] '.'
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Referenow la wade to the report of Special Agent D* E* Rail,
dated at Detroit, Michigan April 9, 1935 In the above entitled oaae,

.

wherein it ie noted on Page 7 that runora are current to the effaet
that Alvin K&rpis and Harry Caapbell are aeeking to aaeaaelnate Oeorga
Sargent, It being noted that Sargent waa formerly a close friend of
Mildred luhlaaa, prior to the tine that she wont to Chicago, Illinois
with Arthur R« Barker# '

-
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The Bureau feels that in view of these runors Sargent ahonld
be located and interviewed and requested to aaaiat the Bureau In the
location and apprehenaion of Earpia and Caapbell, which, of course, > V

:

4
will bo for his own safely, this a&tter ahould bo given lnsediata nt* .

tentlen# • t .

A copy of thia latter ia being directed to the Cleveland of- ^ /
flee, together with a copy of the report of reference, in order that the / v -

Investigation night be conducted bp that office la view of the reallo- "v

cation of the territory where Sargent is reported to bo located* .
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Bad. (copy of report of Agt. Ball, dated 4/?/35
to Cleveland office)
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1616 FEDERAL RESERVE SANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, 1TISS0DRI

APRIL 4, 1935.

PERSONAL AND

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
V. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N»V.
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

T>
RE: ALVIN KARRIS with aliases, 1.0. #1218, FOG.

;

HARH$ CAINPBELL with aliases, 1.0. #1235;
VOUCX'DAVIS with aliases, I.O. #1237, FOG.;
DR. JOSEPH PC KORAN with aliases 1.0. #1232;
’JULIA’’WEAVER with aliases, I.O. #1238;
HARRY SAWYER with aliases, I.O, #1240; WILLIAI
J. HARRISON with aliases, I.O. #1239; VYRT1E
EATON with aliases, I.O. #1241; OLIVER AS BERG
with aliases, - FUGITIVE; BRUNO FUTIS with
aliases - FUGITIVE; ET AL - EDWARD GEORGE

0 FREER - VICTIN; KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREAR.'S ACT

Special Agent !?. F. Trainor, of thia office, has on
several recent occasions interviewed Doris^Connell, with aliases,
?4io was the paramour of JeslfDoyle and who is’ now confined in the
Jackson County Jail Jit default df .b^nd in the case against her
for harboring Doylfe*. APi. 1 1 'iQjS (rt- /->?/ ~2rH 7 2RECORDED & INDEXED !/ O/te Z$L Z- & &

It will be noted ehe is a sister of Harry/stanley and ,
:

of Edn$'l*Urray, the latter having been the paramour of Volney
pavis. This individual furnished no information !of any ^l^e i&>iS35
her arrest and has maintained an attitude of silence# However, it

is evident that she has complete information regarding the^ work- ^ _
ings of this gang and the probable whereabout e of thosS^wl^o are

|

**

now being sought# !
!

Through several calls which were made upon her it was
apparent she might possibly be used to advantage as an informant
to soma extent, although she stated there is only one thing that
she could be relied upon to do and that is to furnish information
as to the location of Yolney Pavis. She appears to feel offended

at Pavis because of her apparent belief that Preston Peden, son of

Pdna Turray, who is about 19 years of age, may be traveling with

COPIES DESTROYED
270 MAR241bb5
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Davis and that Davis may lead him into major crime. It is also
to be noted that Jess Doyle was picked up immediately after the
capture of Volney Davis, and it is quite reasonable to assume that
this woman suspects Volney Davis of having furnished information
as to the identity of Jess Doyle, which, as a matter of fact, is

true.

On April 2, 1935, in an interview with Doris Connell by
Agent Trainor, she informed him that JrLeo", whose last name has not
been known to this office definitely, and who is known to be a
friend of Volney Davis, Edna Murray and Jess Doyle, and residing
at 4915 Troost, Kansas City, Missouri, as.of February 6, 1935, is
identical with ValtexvJIolland alias Irishi O’Malley

, Identification
Order number 1200, She referred to the party as "Irish O’Malley"#
She also stated that Lloyd^Doyle and Vivian/Chase have been resid-
ing with O’Malley, although O’Malley has some other woman residing
as his wife with him. She intimated that these two women and these
two men were living at 4915 Troost, which seems to check with the
information available since there were two women living there.
She also stated that Volney Davis and Jess Doyle secured the stolen
Travelers* checks which came from the Okemah bank robbery from this
group of individuals, and she expressed doubt that Volney Davis was
in the Okenah bank robbery, and positively stated she knows Jess Doyle
was not. She stated that she is quite sure that O’Malley, Doyle
and Vivian Chase are now in Kansas City, and that Volney Davis is,
in her opinion, with them, and that immediately when she is released
from jail she intends to make personal contact with them and will
notify Agent Trainor as to their location#

Doris Connell is represented by Attorney Latshaw, of Kansas
City* She stated that he has arranged it so that she will be able to
furnish bond in the felonious assault charge growing out of her attack
on Frances Taylor at KansaB City on February 5th, The attorney iB
also to have her case called before the United States Commissioner
within the next few days now that the State case has been attended to,
and she informed she is in a position to furnish bond in the Federal
case*

She stated that she would furnish the desired information
on condition that it be treated as absolutely confidential at all
times end that she will not deal with more than one Agent. She was
furnished by Agent Trainor with his telephone number, and also with the

names of Special Agent in Charge R, B* Nathan and Special Agent HeroId

E. Andersen, whom she can reach in the event Agent Trainor is not
available, and she promised to do this with the understanding that

her name would never be known. No favors of any kind have been given

to poris Connell, However, she is under the impression that in the

2 - Director



» r

r

o

event she is able to have her bond lowered and he released on bond
it will be through the efforts of the Bureau#

This information is being transmitted to the Bureau in
order that same may be on record, and the matter will be closely
followed with the hope of securing information as to the location
of the Fugitives mentioned herein#

* Very truly yours,

R. B. NATHAN
SPECIAL AGZNT IN CHARGE

WFT:os .

cc - Mr# Connelley, Chicago (Personal and Confidential)
cc - St # Paul (Personal end Confidential)
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R*l Thomas B. Boblnson, Sr*, with tlitMi, Ftagitlvs,
^

Identification Order #1233, at al,
Mra. Alice Speed Stoll, Victim,
Kidnaping. .. . ... ..,
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Pursuant to poor instruction*, I telephoned Acting Special Agent X. A3«>

In Charge R« X. Peterson at the Ma*hTille Office and requested infornatloa • jv
a* to what progress bad been sad* la the investigation* at Chattanooga and
Memphis, Tennessee, relative to the whereabouts of aeabers of the Barkecw ^ ,

Karpis gang. Kr. Peterson stated that ha la having the agents check hotel# \

and garages, that Agents Sharpe and Snail are now engaged on this investige-
tioa at Chattanooga and Agents Korton and DeBette are engaged upon Invastiga-.

; .

tion at leaphia. I Instructed ttr. Peterson to have investigation oondueted
nt Etowah, Tennessee, where members ef this gang had previously oontected
friends of Joa B^. Adams, who Is mow under Indictment at Miami, Florida am
charges of harboring larpls*

.. j,-. j ..
.

’
... ;

Q«
r y

J-,

I asked Mr. Paterson whether the Information concerning subject
Robinson had bean furnished to the Kansas City Office. Mr. Peterson stated
that Spacial Agent In Charge Borer, before departing froa Meshville, had
mentioned a telephone call which he had had with you on Friday last, but that
there was nothing to indicate that the Information had been furnished to the
Kansas City Office. I instructed Mr. Peterson to lasedlstely contact the
Kansas City Office snd furnish them with the infornatloa recently obtained
concerning Robinson.
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There is transmitted herewith a mimeographed copy of .the re*
.

//AyA;
port prepared hy Special Agent 0. C. Dewey, dated at Omaha, Nebraska',

, March 15, 1935, setting forth information concerning Subjects Harry
^Sawyer and MyrtleYEaton, obtained from afl,review of previous reports
\ submitted. In conducting an investigation in your district respect-",”-

\ing either of these two subjects, a copy of your report should be/ y

'submitted to the Omaha Office for its information.
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The Bureau desires that all suggested leads contained herein /. -

receive immediate and thorough attention, with a view to bringing m ^
"

about the early apprehension of both subjects.

N

Very truly yours,
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John Edgar Hoover,
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Director. • '*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

This case originated at St. Paul, Minnesota File No. 7-4
Report made at Omaha, Nebraska, 3-15-35, Period for which made: 3-4 to 12.

Report made by 0. C. Dewey.
TITLE: Character of case: Kidnaping.

ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1218; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN with aliases, I. 0. 1232; HARRY CAMPBELL with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. G. 1236; VOLNEY DAVIS with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. C.
1237;, et al. - EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM.

Synopsis of Facts: Review made of all reports in Omaha Office which is
assuming supervision in the effort to locate Harry
Sawyer and Myrtle Eaton who originated in this district.
Sawyer’s brothers and sisters reside at Lincoln, Nebras-
ka, and contact made with them, but they claim not to
know his whereabouts. Mrs. Sawyer’s maiden name Gladys
Bundy, and her parents reside at Sidney, Nebraska.
Myrtle Eaton originally came from Des Moines, Iowa where
she has relatives, and her maiden name was Myrtle Hubbard.
William Weaver, as J. A. Orhood, purchased new Chevrolet
coupe, motor #4135550 at Dcs Moines, Iowa, March 23, 1934$
this car has never been located. Myrtle Eaton reported to
have separated from Weaver and returned to Des Moines,
Iowa. Effort being made to locate her.

- P -

DETAILS:
This report is a review of all reports on file in the Omaha

office on the above caotioned matter. The renort is confined solely to the

activities of Harry Sawyer, who originally came from Lincoln, Nebraska, and
Myrtle Eaton, who originally came from Des Moines, Iowa. There is set forth
some information relative to Bill Weaver, who originally came from near
Mammoth Springs, Arkansas, and where he still has relatives residing, as
Weaver for sometime past has been the companion of Myrtle Eaton.

In so far as possible, information concerning these particular
subjects is set out in chronological order from the tine of their birth to the

present time.

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: W. A. HAHKI, SAC

Copies of this report furnished to:

3 - Bureau 2 - St. Paul
2 - Omaha 1 - New York
1 - Los Angeles 1 - Jacksonville
2 - E. J. Donnelley, Chicago.

1 - Each Field Office.
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HARRY SAMYER’S correct name is Harry Sandlovich and so far as
has been ascertained, he was born in the year 1890 in Russia of Jewish parentage.
The date of his parents immigration to this country is unknown; however, the
family has lived for a great many years at Lincoln, Nebraska. Subject Sawyer’s
father, David Sandlovich, died March 27, 1927, and his mother, Gertrude Sandlo-
vich, died May 5, 1934, both at Lincoln, Nebraska where they are buried. The
brothers and sisters of Sawyer are as follows:

Albert S. Sandlovich , part owner and operator of the Standard *leat

Market, 1535 0 Street, Lincoln, Nebraska, and residing at 2828 Sheridan Boulevard,
Lincoln;

John L. Sandlovich, part owner and operator of the Standard Meat
Market, 1535 0 Street, Lincoln, Nebraska, and residing at 1319 R Street, Lincoln;

2. Ray Sandlovich , part owner of The Nebraska Auto Exchange, 1724
0 Street, and residing at 2111 Sewell Street, Lincoln;

Sam Sandlovich , part owner of The Nebraska Auto Exchange, 1724 0
Street, and residing at 1319 R. Street, Lincoln;

Mrs. Bessie K^tler.an , (widow), residing at 1319 R Street, Lincoln;
Mrs. Belle Hillman , (widow) , residing at 1319 R Street, Lincoln;
Mrs. Georgc (Elizabeth) Lohnhoff , resides at the Normandy Hotel,

Los Angeles, California. Her husband was forixrly a trunk manufacturer in that
city.

The early history of Harry Sawyer is lacking, but records at
Lincoln, Nebraska reveal that he was in trouble with the law some 20 years ago
when he was first arrested on December 12, 1914 with one Thomas Carr and charged
with breaking and entering the office of the Standard Oil Company at Lincoln,
Nebraska and attempting to rob the safe thereof with the aid of explosives. On
December 23, 1914 he entered a plea of guilty, and the Court ordered him released
on parole to the probation officer at Lincoln, Nebraska for a period of three
years.

It is further noted, that on March 27, 1918 Sawyer stole a car at

Lincoln, Nebraska and disappeared. Tie was subsequently arrested at St. Paul,

Minnesota, and on September 11, 1918 was fined $100.00 for attempted grand larceny.

Records at Lincoln, Nebraska disclosed that on February 11, 1920 charges were filed

against Harry Sawyer for the theft of the automobile on March 27, 1918; that he

was released on bond but failed to appear in court on April 16, 1920, and his bond

was thereupon forfeited.

On December 31, 19I9 # the Farmers & Merchants Bank at Benson,

Nebraska, now a part of Omaha, was robbed of $150,000.00, and Harry Sawyer was
identified as one of the parties raking this holdup. Ho was arrested on January

2, 1920 and an information filed against him at Omaha on January 30, 1920. His

two companions in this robbery were one John Finn, and his brother Mike Finn who

were subsequently arrested at St. Paul, Minnesota, but the Chief of Police of that
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city refused to release the two men to the Nebraska authorities.

Sawyer was then turned over to the authorities at Lincoln, Nebras-
ka where he was charged with jumping bond. However, he advised that his
failure to appear in court was due to the fact that his attorney had failed to ad-
vise him. A new bond was thereupon filed by his parents, and Sawyer was released.
The other theft charges were finally dismissed at Lincoln, Nebraska on December
31, 1925, and tho bank robbery charges at Omaha, Nebraska were finally dismissed
on May 10, 1921 because of insufficient evidence.

Very little arrears to be knov.7i concerning subject Sawyer’s wife,
Gladys Sawyer. According to her own statement, she married Harry Sa- yer at Lin-
coln, Nebraska eleven years ago (1923). No definite information is available
as to her maiden name, place of birth and the location of her parents. According
to Bessie Green, Mrs. Sawyer’s full name is Gladys Rita Bundy Mason SaTcyer, and
she has a half-sister by the name of Bundy who is thought to live in St. Paul.
The brothers of Harry Sawyer are unable to give any detailed information regard-
ing Mrs. Sawyer. A friend of the family was of the opinion that she came from
Murdock, Nebraska, which is 25 miles northeast of Lincoln. Dr. Henry Hall of
St. Paul advises that her father is believed to be W. A. Bundy of Sidney, Nebraska.

Following his trouble in Nebraska, Sawyer appears to have moved to
St. Paul, Minnesota where he became associated with Danny Hogan, underworld boss
of that city. Hogan was later killed about 1927 when a bomb was attached to the
starter of his automobile, and Sawyer subsequently assumed his position in that
city.

During Sawyer’s residence in St. Paul, Minnesota, he operated
saloons at 545, 543 and 541 Wabasha Avenue. The buildings located at these ad-
dresses are said to be owned by the Schmidt Brewry Company, which concern is owned
by the Bremer family. The Sawyers are said to have owned the property at 1878
Jefferson Avenue, St. Paul, where they resided and to have later purchased a 40-

acre farm on tho outskirts of St. Paul at Dayton Bluffs Station, located on the
Hodgson Road. The Sawyers have no children of their own, but for over a year
they have had living with them a little girl known as Francine, whom they ob-
tained from a friend of theirs by the name of Saugman, with the intention of
adopting her.

Upon tho release of Ldrard Bremer by his abductors on February 8,

1934, Harry Sawyer remained in St. Paul for approximately two months. Mrs.
Sawyer, in her signed statement, admitted that Harry Sawyer had revealed to her
that he was the "finger nan" in the Bremer kidnaping case, and when he heard that

the Department of Justice was looking for him he immediately left town. Reports
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indicate that all of the subjects in this case as well as all the members of the
Dillinger gang frequented Sawyer’s saloon in St* Paul.

Sawyer and his wife left St* Paul shortly after April 1, 1934, in
their Plymouth coupe and drove to Fremont, Nebraska. Here, this car was traded
for a Plymouth coach which was brought to Fremont

,
Nebraska by subject Sawyer’s

brother, Ray Sanalovich, who operates the Nebraska Auto Exchange at Lincoln,
Nebraska. This car was later registered in the name of Frank James in the State
of Nebraska. The traded in coupe was registered in the sane name in the ptate
of Minnesota. From Nebraska, the Sawyers went to Las Vegas, Nevada and stopped
at the Boulder Hotel and then at various tourist camps. About the middle of
May, 1934, Mrs. Sawyer returned to St. Paul by train to see her doctor, Dr. Harry
Hall, then residing at 1878 Jefferson Street, which was the property owned by
the Sawyers. Mrs. Sawyer remained in St. Paul a few days, and upon leaving left
word that mail should be forv/arded to the address of a party near Sioux City,
Iowa, whom she and her husband had previously stopped with and made arrangements
with them to forward any mail to them at Las Vegas, Nevada. This arrangement was
apparently made on their first trip from St. Paul to Las Vegas, Nevada.

Mrs. Sawyer left St. Paul to return to Las Vegas by way,of Omaha,
Nebraska and rejoined her husband. Two weeks later, they received a lttter from
Alvin Karpis through the above mentioned forwarding agent, who, from information
developed by the St. Paul office, is believed to be Abe Kroloff, 919 Pierce Street,
Sioux City, Iowa. Kroloff operates the Pullman Grocery Store, and at the same
address operates the Iowa Vending ?!achine Company which distributes gambling de-

vices throughout this section.

According to information received from a confidential source in
St. Paul, the mail intended for the Sawyers is placed in an envelope marked "Rita",

and this envelope placed in another envelope addressed to Abe Kroloff, who in turn
forwards it to the Sawyers. It will be noted that in the signed statement given
by Mrs. Sawyer at Chicago on September IS, 1934, she gives her full name as Gladys
Rita Sawyer. Following the receipt of the letter from Alvin Karpis, the Sawyers
sold their Plymouth coach at Las Vegas, Nevada and proceeded to Cleveland, Ohio
by train, arriving there about June 16, 1954 where they registered at tho Cleve-
land Hotel and remained there until June 19, 1934. On that date, they were con-
tacted by Alvin Karpis and his girl friend, Dolores Delaney, who had located a

house for them in the 48-hundrud block on Flamingo Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio where
they remained.

About July 1, 1934, Fred Barker drove Mrs. -Sawyer from Cleveland,

Ohio to Chicago, Illinois where they contacted Mrs. Kate Barker. Mrs. Sawyer-
then proceeded on to St. Paul and was confined in the Midway Hospital there from
July 7 to July 25, 1934. She returned to Cleveland about August 1, 1934 and went
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to live at 10515 Parkhurst Drive with- her husband. A short time later, she and
subject Sawyer moved to a house at 4419 W. 171st Street, at which place she was
living at the time of her arrest on September 5, 1934. Following her arrest, a
signed statement was secured from Mrs. Sawyer relating some of her connections
and activities both before and after the Bremer kidnaping. On September 23,

1934, she was relased by the Chicago Bureau Office and immediately proceeded to
Cleveland, Ohio with Paula Harmon where she collected her personal effects left
in that city at the time of her arrest, and then returned to St. Paul, Minnesota.

On October 9, 1934, she was reported living with Mrs. Paul Conrad
at 601 South 9th Street, Minneapolis and at Two Harbors, Minnesota in a cottage.

According to Mrs. Conrad, on October 18, 1934, she returned with
Mrs. Sawyer to Minneapolis, and the latter, shortly thereafter, received a tele-
phone call, and she left in a Chevrolet coach, motor #2029084, serial #21AD76236,
bearing 1934 Minnesota license B-89155. A check at the Kennedy Chevrolet Company
in Minneapolis revealed that on October 6, 1934, the above mentioned car had been
purchased by Mrs. Conrad for cash and registered in her name.

On llovember 6, 1934, St. Paul, advised the bureau
office in that city that efforts were being made by one Emly Gordon to secure an
affidavit from him that Mrs. Sawyer was not competent to make a statement to the
Chicago Bureau agents, during her incarceration, due to her recent illness. On
November 11, 1934, Iso of St. Paul, reported that efforts were
being made to secur^anaffidav^^Trom him to the same effect.

On December 7, 1934, Mrs. Alice Conrad advised that about the
first of December, 1934 she was visiting friends in Chicago and while there re-

ceived a communication from Mrs. Sawyer’s attorney, name unknown, asking her to
return home. Upon returning to St. Paul, she was visited by another attorney who
attempted to have her transfer the title of the Chevrolet coach, which Mrs . Saw-
yer had taken away with her, to Mrs. Sawyer, but on advice of Bureau agents she

declined to do so.

On January 24, 1935, Mrs. Alice Conrad wrote to the St. Paul
Bureau Office, advising that she had received a letter from Mrs. Sawyer at Des
Moines, Iowa, saying that she had left the car at the Walker Garage in Omaha,

and for Mrs. Conrad to dispose of same. Investigation by the Omaha office re-
vealed that this Chevrolet coach in question was left at the Walker Garage,

1313 Harney Street, Omaha, Nebraska on January 3, 1935 by a person answering the

description of Harry Sawyer. The car bore 1935 Minnesota license 919-348. The
car was released by the Walker Garage on January 23, 1935 to one Srvin Thorpe of

Lakeview, Iowa, who advised that he had purchased same from Mrs. Alice Conrad
for $125.00.
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A recent report of Special Agent J. K. Hanson, Jacksonville,
Florida, dated 2-20-35, indicates that Harry Sawyer has been in Miami, Florida
and Havana, Cuba from September 1, 1934 to January 7, 1935; that during the
time he was ip Miami, Florida, he was driving a new 1935 Packard, standard sedan,
black in color with New Jersey license tags.

Monty Carty in his statement, advises that Harry Sawyer is also
known as the *fSealionn

, and that he and his wife are now with Frank Foster in
New York City, the latter being the gang’s connection there. h

TrJ
Information previously obtained by this Agent and Speoial Agent

i^Charge Hanni of the Omaha office, from an informant
,|

South Dakota elicited the information that Sawyer was very close to Sam
Seigel, alias Sam "The K^^^i^^n^Louie Litky, possibly Louis Buckhalter alias
"Lepke”. The informant was formerly an associate of Verne Miller
in the liquor business iiwJorth and South Dakota and purchased their liquor
through Harry Sawyer in St. Paul. It ras also learned from this informant that
Bernard Phillips quarreled with Sawyer, and Phillips then went to New York;
that Sawyer contacted Seigel and Litky, and Phillips was later killed.

The following herewith is a recent investigation made at Lincoln,
Nebraska by Special Agent J. H. Green of the Omaha Bureau office:

Mrs. M. K. Tripp, assistant, temporarily in charge of State Auto-
mobile Registration Bureau, Lincoln, Nebraska, advised that an examination of
their records failed to disclose registration of 1933 Pontiac Coach, motor
#935155 for 1933 or 1^34; nor for 840 DeLuxe Packard Club Sedan, motor #189533
for years 1930 to 1934; that they have no available records yet for 1935; and
that their office will place a stop notice on these two cars, and will immediately
advise the Omaha Bureau office, if same are later shown as being registered in

Nebraska.

On February 23, 1935, Agent conferred with W. C. Conditt, Chief
of Police, Lincoln, Nebraska, with whom the Omaha office had beon quietly work-
ing on instant matter relating to apprehension of subject Sawyer, since first
advised his apprehension was desired by the Bureau. The Bureau’s Identification
Order for Sawyer had not yet reached Agent or the lav. enforcement officers at

Lincoln; however, while in conference with Chief Conditt, a Lincoln represen-
tative of the Associated Press telephonically communicated with Chief Conditt

and this Agent that the Associated Press from St. Paul had asked for informa-

tion concerning relatives of Harry Sawyer or Harry Landlovich at Lincoln, but
no information was furnished. The evening papers of February 23rd at Lincoln
(so Agent was later advised on his return to Lincoln) and the evening edition
of the World Herald at Omaha, on that date, ran news items concerning subject
Sawyer, known as Harry Sandlovich, being wanted by the Bureau, and giving names
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of some of his relatives at Lincoln. Chief Conditt had been unable to secure
further information concerning subject Sawyer, other than that his brothers at
Lincoln, Nebraska owned a farm somewhere near Lincoln or Denton, Nebraska (same
county) and listed in the Lincoln telephone book as Sandlovich Bros. Farm,
Denton 1711; that he had no reason to believe that Sawyer had been in Lincoln or
at said farm, but would quietly work on this matter and advise the Omaha office
should he secure any further information, and would cause, his apprehension
should Sawyer appear there. His confidential officer, was
present at the time of this interview, and he advised he would give this matter
his earnest attention.

confidential informant, ad-
vised he woulcF secure the location of the Sandlovich farm and would advise this
Agent on his return to Lincoln, which he later found to be located three or four
miles south of Emarala, Nebraska, and approximately two and a half miles north
of Denton, which would make the farm about eleven or twelve miles southwest of
Lincoln. When later contacted by Agent, but afte r interview with John and Albert
Sandlovich as hereinafter recorded stated that they had a hired
man on aforesaid farm by the name of Page, who is red headed, and this farm is

frequently used by various members of the Sandlovich family for giving "steak-fry
parties’1

;
that confidential inquiry of friends and relatives of the family dis-

closed no information as to Harry Sawyers present whereabouts or his being in
communication with his relatives at Lincoln, he well knowing Sawyer and his
brothers. He further stated that from a close friend of Harry Sawyer’s by the
name of Pearlman, who is a travelling optician out of St. Paul or Minneapolis

tfcf
b?d

ne was advised that relatives of
tarry lawyer’s wife are said to reside at Murdock, Nebraska, which is approximate-
ly twenty-five miles northeast of Lincoln on the Hock Island Railroad; that this
Pearlman has a brother wha he claims is a Deputy Sheriff at St. Paul, Minnesota,
but might be Minneapolis, and if so, believes ho would furnish Sawyer
with information coming to that offic^rro^xnc Bureau; that Ray and Sam Sandlovich
besides operating the Nebraska Auto Exchange at 1724 0 Street, Lincoln, operate
what is known as the McBride Sales Bara on Highway at College View, which is a
suburb of Lincoln.

On February 27th and again on T larch 1st, Agent interviewed Albert
S. Sandlovich and John L. Sandlovich, each personally known to this Agent, at the
Standard Meat Market, operated by them at 1535 0 Street, Lincoln, Nebraska. Each
advised that they had no sympathy with their brother Harry (subject SAWYER) in his

criminal operations and present predicament, they no longer recognizing him as

their brother, and his conduct had caused their family much grief; that they de-
sired the apprehension of subject Sawyer, as it would be much better for bin as
well as their family if he was in Federal custody, and would do everything in
their power to assist in locating him, and requested Agent to assure the Bureau
of their earnest co-operation and assistance in every way nossible in instant



matters; that ^their brothers, Ray and Sam, who operate the Nebraska Auto Exchange
at 1724 0 Street, and the other members of their family would likewise assist.
Agent called their attention to it being a Federal Criminal Violation, subject
to penitentiary sentence to harbor or assist a fugitive, such as Subject Sawyer
now was, which they stated they and the other members of the family so knew.

Albert Sandlovich, who is the eldest of the family, is a business
man of splendid reputation, is a Shriner, and considered one of the higher type
of the Jewish race at Lincoln, stated that he cut Harry Sawyer off as a brother
when he first started his criminal activities in 1917, and when arrested later
for automobile theft about 1920, he refused to sign his bonds, though same were
later signed by his father and mother; that he had not seen Harry in recent
years nor had he been in Lincoln to his knowledge; that there had been no communi-
cation in the past few years between the family at Lincoln and Harry Sawyer at
St. Paul or the latter’s wife, excepting that on T'other’ s Day, Harry had always
sent his mother a large boquet of flowers from St. Paul, and no one of their
family had heard from him since TIother’s Day of 1933, when the last flowers were
sent by him to their mother; that their father, David Sandlovich died March 27,

1927, and their mother died at Lincoln, Nebraska, May 5, 1934. Yfhen questioned
relative to whether Harry was at their mother’s funeral, each stated that he was
not; that on account of having no recent word from him, they did not know where
to reach him, and none of their family had any word from Harry Sawyer or his
wife, at that time nor later, and that they did not come to Lincoln at that time.

John Sandlovich informed that he had not seen his brother Harry
since he got into trouble in connection with the robbery of the Benson Bank at
Omaha in 1920, until about three years since, when passing through St. Paul,
he went to the place he was then operating* talked with him for probably an
hour, and he had not seen nor heard from him since, and that he had lost all
love for him since his first trouble at Lincoln.

When questioned as to their relatives and their addresses, the
brothers of Harry Sawyer jointly furnished the following information:

An Uncle , a brother of their father, now 80 years of age and retired,
who shortened the name to Sandlo, and known as Benjamin Sandlo , resides

at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and has a son there, named Morey Sandlo in the

automobile business under his own name;

Cousins on their father’s side, by name of Morris and Charles Giosenfield ,

Attorneys, also residing at Milwaukee;

An Aunt , Mrs. Sarah Poska . who is their mother’s sister and resides at

Lincoln, Nebraska; another Aunt , Mrs. P. Pol sky , mother of Lou Polsky,

residing at Lincoln, this aunt being the wide*
7

' of P. Polsky, now deceased,

and who was a brother of their mother, Mrs. Gertrude Polsky Sandlovich.
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They further stated that they had no other relatives, nor any known friends
elsewhere that Harry Sawyer might contact, unless it was IT. R. Cohen, brother
of Jack Cohen, a Lincoln attorney and friend of Sawyer’s, whose address they
later secured and furnished Agent, which is as follows: TI. R. Cohen, 2832 E
Street, San Diego, California. It should be noted, this was the party, or
rather the name used, by a man and woman at the Harry Sawyer farm near St. Paul,
when it was raided last summer by Bureau Agents.

When questioned relative to connections of Harry Sawyer’s wife,
and her maiden naros, Albert Sandlovich stated that Harry Sawyer married some girl
outside of Lincoln, after he left Lincoln, and sometime after he was in the bank
jam at Omaha in 1920, and that they had had no relations with Harry’s wife, he
having only seen her once, './hen she came to Lincoln, years since, and wanted him
to sign Harry’s bond in connection with his automobile trouble at Lincoln, in
its latter stages, neither could ho or John remember her maiden name; that he
understood Harry’s wife, had a married sister residing at St. Paul, Minnesota,
but do not have her name or address; that he understood her parents were dead,
that she had had a grand-mother whom he believed once lived between Omaha and
Lincoln, but believed she was now deceased, and did not know what other relatives
she had. John Sandlovich said he was quite certain that Harry married his wife,
either at Omaha, Nebraska or Council Bluffs, Iowa.

On Agent’s last interview, thoy each stated that they had been
greatly grieved by the noi spaper publicity given to this matter, or rather their
relationship to Sawyer, and Agent assured them this did not come from the Bureau;
also, they did not see the reason why their names wore published as brothers of
subject Sawyer on the Buroau’s Identification Order, which had since prior inter-
view come to their attention, as they no longer considered him as a brother.
Agent advised them that they were not singled out in this particular instance,
but that it was always the practice on such Identification Orders to list the

known relatives of the Subject of such Identification Order.

A prior search of the marriage records of Lancaster County, in
the County Judge’s office, Lincoln, Nebraska, for the past twenty years failed to

disclose the marriage of subject Sawyer under the name of Sandlovich, Sawyer or
Porche. A similar search of the records since 1913 at the office of the Bureau
of Vital Statistics for the entire State of Nebraska disclosed no marriage record
which could be that of subject Sawyer.

In the absence of Claude Eensel, Sheriff of Lancaster County,

Lincoln, Nebraska, his Deputies, E. C. Ward; C. A. Kughart; Henry Craig and Van-
cel Greer, were interviewed. Each were familiar with Sawyer’s prior arrests at

Lincoln and Ms family connections there, while the former three personally knew

Sawyer. Each stated that they would do everything possible to secure his appre-

hension and secure information which vould assist in same, and watch possible
Lincoln contacts of Sav/yer.

9
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An examination of the arrest blotter, by jailor and Deputy Sheriff
Henry Craig, disclosed his arrest as Harry Sawyer, January 4, 1920, for auto
theft, released on bond January 6, 1920 and arrested ISay 17,1920, released on
bond May 19, 1920. Ills address in the first instance was recorded as 2117 Sherdon
Avenue, Cinaha and later arrest as 2107 Sherman Avenue, Omaha, but is believed
foicier was in error, and that the latter address is correct,

A confidential informant, whom Agent considers absolutely reliable
and in the best possible position to furnish information concerning subject
Sawyer’s past connections at Lincoln, Nebraska and whose name Agent promised not
to reveal to other than the Bureau, furnished the following information:

That about five years ago an investigation was made by LaGuardia,
then in charge of the Narcotic Bureau at St. Paul, Minnesota, at Lincoln, Nebras-
ka, and it was ascertained that Hurry Sawyer was then head of a dope ring which
was running narcotics from St. Paul to Sioux City, Iowa, Lincoln, Nebraska,
Denver, Colorado arid possibly othor points, and that the Lincoln contact was Guy
Orcutt, whom Sawyer formerly knev;, and then and now operating a cigar store in
the 100 block on North 14th Street, Lincoln, Nebraska; that Crcutt was still a
shady character at Lincoln and would probably be Sawyer’s most likely contact
there; that he understood that contacts of Sawyer at Sioux City, Denver and other
points were also found during that investigation; that one Louis Bencro a former
Lincoln retired Italian fruit merchant, who has formerly had contacts with Hay
and Sam Sandlovich at the Nebraska Auto Exchange, 1724 0 Street at Lincoln, is

also a former friend of Harry Sawyer, and is now believed to be residing at Santa
Monica, California, but visits in Lincoln, new and then, and might be a possible
contact between Harry and these tno brothers, or might bu visited by Harry in
California; that the son of lire Cooper, deceased, many years since Chief of Police
at Lincoln, known as "BABE" Cooper and formerly worked on the ice wagon of the

old Lincoln Cold Storage Company, later merged with the Beatrice Creamery Com-
pany, is said to frequently drive automobiles from the Nebraska Auto Exchange
out into the state, and night r: Iso be a possible contact between the Sandloviches
and subject Sawyer; that while he has heard rumors that Ifirry Sawyer was at his
mother’s home one night, just after her death, in May, 1934, he has been unable
to secure any definite information on this; that through various avenues available
to him he would make discreet inquiry and secure such further information
possible which would assist in the apprehension of Sawyer, including Guy Orcutt’s
operations and possible contact with Sawyer and his brothers; street address of
Louis Benero at Santa Monica, California, end employment of "Babe" Cooper by the

Nebraska Auto Exchange.

- 10 -

I

»

j

i

t

i



HU

o 0

While Agent is not well acquainted with Guy Orcutt, yet many years
since he had some business dealings with him, is familiar with his local repu-
tation and believes is a very likely contact for Harry Sawyer, However, it is not
the opinion of the various parties interviewed, that Sawyer would risk coming to

the vicinity of Lincoln.

On March 2nd, Agent arranged with Trev Gillespie, Postmaster, Lin-
coln, Nebraska, for a fifteen-day cover on all mail coming to the following ad-
dresses :

.2828 Sheridan Boulevard,jjpP|^dence of Albert Sandiovich;
’ 2111 SewelJ. Street, gegffiBg.dMlr 2. Ray S ndlovich;
,1319 R Street, ResldSr.be o'f John L. and Samuel Sandiovich, and %bei£^e;LgjLerB ;

—'*

Tfirs. Be 3,3 Katleuan and Mrs. Belle Hillman;
O 'Street, Standard Market, operated by Albert end J ohiv_S|n<^lovj.csfa

;

0 Street, Auto Scohange . aperated by Ray mad ~S6tf San'dlovi ch,

'Xll of the above addresses are at Lincoln, Nebraska. Jkracing is

mf»-be made of all first class mail ccaning Hut side of ^.inr.ol^^ a44r

l&md .forwarded to the Omaha

On February 27th, Hr. lack Cohen, Attorney of Lincoln, Nebraska,
called at the Omaha office and stated to SAC Hanni that he was representing the

Sandiovich family of Lincoln, Nebraska, and that he had come to this office for
the purpose of assuring the Government that the relatives of Harry Sawyer at

Lincoln, Nebraska have absolutely nothing to do with him, would not harbor him
or give him refuge of any sort, and that if they at any time should come in
possession of information as to Harry Sawyer f s whereabouts, they would Immediately
communicate by telephone with the Omaha Bureau Office. Mr. Cohen himself stated
that he would urge the brothers of Harry Sawyer as well as his sisters to assist
the Government ±n locating J&rry Sawyer, and that he, Cohen, ould undertake steps
on his own effort to learn where Sawyer may be located.

An opportunity ^as taken to inform Mr. Cohen that the Government
desires the apprehension of Harry Sawyer and would be severe with anyone found
to have given Harry Sawyer aid and refuge since he has been publicly announced as

being a fugitive from justice. He was also informed that no roatter who the person
may be that harbored Sawyer, ho ^ould be prosecuted under the Federal Harboring
Statute. Cohen was questioned for the purpose of learning whether or not he or
Sawyer’s brothers in Lincoln have any information or idea as to where Harry Sawyer
is located. However, no information in that respect could be obtained.

On January 22, 1935, an indictment was filed in the United States
District Court in the District of Minnesota, Third Division at St. Paul, against
Harry Sawyer, alias Harry Sandiovich, charging that between December 1, 1933 and
May 1, 1934, he conspired with Alvin Karpavicz alias Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker,
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell and several others to transport the kidnap victim
Edward G. Bremer from St. Paul, Minnesota to Bensonville, Illinois and to hold
him for $200,000.00 ransom. On January 24, 1935, a bench warrant was issued, and
his bond fixed at $100,000.00.
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MYRTLE EATON was born in Des Moines, Iowa, March 14, 1902, her
maiden name being Myrtle Hubbard. Her father died a number of years ago, and her
mother re-married a man by the name of Alvin Baber with whom I.^rtle and her sisters
never got along, so they left home at an early age. Myrtle’s father died a few
years ago, and Baber is said to have left Des Moines but occasionally returns for
a visit. Myrtle is not on speaking terms with her step-father. Myrtle had two
sisters - Elsie Hubbard, who married Lawrence Bud Joyce of Des Moines and who
later served a sentence in Minnesota State Penitentiary for robbery, and about
three years ago while Elsie was enroute to see her husband, she was killed in an
automobile accident. The younger sister, Ruby Hubbard Peterson Jones is divorced
from her husband, Richard Jones, but they are now residing together in Ruby’s
house at 1113 Southeast Kirkwood Avenue, Des Moines, Iowa. Myrtle as a young girl
was known to hustle and walk the streets in Des Koines. She later started living
with one Muriel Rolls of Des Moines, who about ten years ago killed a man and dis-
appeared and has not been heard from since. She then started living with ’’Boots”

Frew, and upon separating from him went to live with Clcrence ”Doc” Eaton, ffhen

”Dcc" Eaton was sent to the Minnesota State Penitentiary on a bank robbery charge.
Myrtle moved to 3t. Paul, Minnesota end becane the paramour of Andy Rothmeyer.
About two years ago when she became acquainted with William leaver, subject of this
case, she became his paramour. Myrtle Eaton is known to the Police as a shoplifter
and fur booster and has the following record of arrests:

As Myrtle Eaton, #5305 PD, Des Moires, Iowa, arrested in 1927 for liquor
investigation, at which time she was associating with Andy Rothmeyer. They
were picked up at the Fort Des Moines Hotel, but were subsequently released;

As Ruth Martin, #3113 PD. Minneapolis, Minn., arrested on 2-27-30, charged
with grand larceny in connection ;ith shoplifting. She was fined $100.00
on March 10, 1930 when the charges wure changed to petty larceny;

As Sue Bond, #22402 PD, St. Paul, Minn., arrested on 12-9-30, charged with
shoplifting. On December 19, 1930 these charges were dismissed by the

County Attorney;

As Alice Martin, #5305 PD, Dos Moines, Iowa, arrested on 12-29-31 for in-
vestigation but was not held. At the time of this arrest she was in com-
pany v/ith Clyde Nimerick and his wife, who were known as Mr. and Mrs. C. D.

Harris, John Waters alias "Go-About” Riley and his wife, Nina Snyder.
Myrtle was in company with ”Doc” Eaton who was net arrested at the time. All
of these subjects were found in tho Northwestern Hotel in Des Moines. Clyde
Nimerick T/as the only one held, and he was turned over to the authorities at
Kansas City, Missouri on a bank robbery charge and subsequently jumped a
bond of $20,000.00.

In connection with the two arrests of Myrtle Eaton in Minneapolis
and St. Paul, she vac accompanied by an Elsie Me Henory of Des Moines, Iowa, who
is now living with Jimmy Morphy a gambler, and they reside* in the New Albany Hotel
in Des Moines, Iowa.
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Myrtle Eaton as the paramour of Andy Rothneyer resided in an
apartment at 565 Portland Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota for approximately six or
seven years. Rothmeyer maintained this apartment for her, he being a well-to-do
saloon keeper, with a place of business at 949 \7. 7th Street, St. Paul. He is

married, has several children, one of whom is a nurse in a hospital in Duluth,
Minnesota.

It is not known just when "Bill" Weaver bee urn e acquainted with
Myrtle Baton, but it appears from reports that he became intimately acquainted
with her during the summer of 1953 when they made various trips together to lake
resorts in and around 3t. Paul. About the raid die of September, 1933 "Bill"
weaver rented a flat above 777 Selby Avenue, St. Paul, which v/as over the beer
gardens known as the Moonlight Gardens, and operated by one Harry Miller. Myrtle
Baton is known to have stayed r 'ith him in his flat at various times.

On October £3, 1933, Myrtle Baton was in an automobile accident
wi th a girl known as Madeline and was saaewiiat seriously injured. They were
attended by Dr. ibni'y mil. On December 7, 1933 Myr cle Baton and Bill r?eaver
called at Dr. Hail’s office and paid £50,00 on account and advised that they were
going to Des Moines, Iona to visit some of Myrtle’s relatives and then were going
to Galveston, Texas, An address was given to Dr. Hall at the time, but he sub-
sequently was unable to find it. Dr. Hall identified the picture of Marjorie
Resting as being the Madeline with Myrtle Baton and vhc also accompanied her to

Galveston, Texas.

A check of Myrtle Baton’s telephone for the fall of 1933, up until
the tine she left 3t. Paul in January, 1954 reveals the following telephone calls
made

:

11-21-33, Main 3710 Minneapolis, I.forts Lumber Company, 707 Pents Building;
11-21-33, Regent 6633 Minneapolis, A. G. Mcrts, 2529 Gerfield Avenue;

11-

29-33, a call from a Hubbard at Des Moines, telephone #4-5310, calling
Miss Baton;

12-

24-33, a telephone call to the Sportsman Club, Des Moines, Iowa, telephone
#3-7505 - this place was then operated by Dewey Burlovich and "Go-About" Riley;

12-25-33, a call to Locust 7750, Minneapolis, Oland P. Bolls, waiter, 3641
Fourth Avenue, South;

1-12-34, Locust 9943 Minneapolis, Mrs. J. B. Davenport, 4109 Columbus Avenue.

Reports indicate that all of the Barher-Karpis gang was in St.

Paul from January 1 to 15, 1934; that shortly thereafter nearly all of the women
members of the gang moved to Chicago, Illinois or vicinity. It is known t?&t Bill
Weaver took an active part in the kidnaping of Edward Brener and was at th- hide-
out a good deal of the time. In the statement of Paula liaraion, dat;.d at Chicago,
Illinois, September 15, 1934, she mentions that she moved to Chicago, Illinois
from St. Paul about Jenuary 15, 1934 and secured an apartment at 67th & Stoney Island
Avjnue; that about January 26th William Weaver visited her at this apartment, and
about February 1, 1934, Myrtle Baton came to Chicago and stayed with Bill Weaver.
From this statement it would appear that about February 14, 1934 most of the Barker-

Karpis gang moved to Toledo, Ohio; however, Myrtle Eaton and Bill Beaver appear
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to have broken away and gone to Aurora, Illinois to live. The first definite
address of Myrtle Eaton and Bill leaver in Aurora, Illinois was obtained from
Frank Burkell, 50 So, 4th Street, who advised that about the first of March, 1934
he rented this couple a sleeping room in his home for about two weeks; that they
used the name of Mr. and Mrs. William Thornton and later rented an apartment at
14 Claim Street, Aurora, Illinois and remained there until about the end of April,
1934.

During this period information was received that Myrtle Eaton and
Bill Veaver were also in Dee Moines, Iowa, This information is verified by the

fact that on March 23, 1934, Mill Weaver, under the name cf J. A*. Crhood, pur-
chased a Chevrolet coupe, motor #4135550, serial #1LA031335G, with black body
and steel-drummed tire cover, regular equipment with front and rear bumpers with
bumper guards and had a Sportlito spotlight installed. Weaver secured 1934
Iowa license tags #77-34648 under the name of J. A. Crhood, 517 Z. 5th Street,
which address is fictitious. About ten days after purchasing this car Weaver re-
turned to the O'Day Chevrolet Company and had same serviced. This car haa never
boon located to date. There appears to be quite a lapse cf time from February 8th,

which was the date of Bremer's release, until March 23, 1934, that the whereabouts
of Myrtle laton and Bill Weaver is not definitely established, with the exception
of two appearances in St. Taul, Minnesota. According to the statement that Edna
Murry made at Kansas City, Missouri cn February 12, 1035, after the others left
for Toledo, Ohio about the middle of February, 1934, Edna Murry and Vclnoy Davis
returned to Chicago and remained ther^ for a week or ten days and then moved to

Aurora, Illinois; that it was about throe or four weeks thereafter that Myrtle
Eaton and Bill Weaver ccmm to Aurora . From the fact that Weaver purchased a new
car in Dcs Moines on March 23rd and ten days later had it serviced there would
perhaps indicate that they had both lived in Djs Moines, Io/a after leaving Chicago

Myrtle Eaton and Bill "Waver resided a:, shown in Aurora, Illinois
until April 28, 1934 anc" then drove to Toledo, Ohio where the other members of the
Barker-Karpis gang were living. Reports do not shew clearly where Myrtle .baton and
Bill Weaver resided, but that they were in contact with the gang. About the end
of May, 1934 they moved to a cottage on Lake Eric not far from Sandusky, Ohio,

but according to the statement of Mr, and Mrs. Fred Will' rub- at Grand Forest
Beach near Sandusky, Ohio, thee did net rent a cottage to Mr. and Mrs. Orhood
which was the alias used by Myrtle and Bill until the latter part of June. They
took the cottage until September 4, 1934. The Orhoods rave their previous address
as 1711 F Street, Toledo, Chio.

During July, 1934 this Agent interviewed Charles Eaton at 1609 S.E
14th Street, Des Moines, Iowa and '•as advised by him that his 13-year old daughter,
Myrtle Winnie Eaton was then vis: ting her uncle, Clarence "Doc 1* Eaten at Burlington
Wisconsin. According to the statement of Mrs . Y/i llgjrube on or about July 1, 1934,
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Bill Weaver and Myrtle Eaton left Sandusky, Ohio ostensibly for Eau Claire, Wiscon-
sin to pick up their two small children. They returned about five days later
with little Winnie and Bettie Eaton. From information appearing in reports Ityrtle

and Bill left Grand Forest Beach near Sandusky, Ohio about the end of August and
took the two children uith them and headed for an unknown destination.

Other reports indicate that some time in September Edna Murry and
Vi Gregg went through Aurora, Illinois and advised parties there that they were
on their way to Be s Moines to see Myrtle Eaton who was very ill, and that Vi Gregg
was intending to take the train from there to Montana. Later towards the end of
October, one Lloyd Hobson, a bootlegger of Aurora, Illinois, claims to have seen
Myrtle Eaten in Des Moines. Myrtle Eaton at the time was reported to have separated
from Bill Weaver because the Government was looking for him. From time to time
during the late fall, word war- received by Agent from various sources that Myrtle
Eaton was in and out of Des Moines, but no definite information could be obtained
as do where she was actually living.

During the course of this Agent’s investigations at Dos Moines
in an effort to locate Myrtle Eaton, word was received that she and Bill leaver
wore in town with a girl knov/n as "Big" Marie and her man; that they had come from
St. Paul. "Big" Marie was described as being in her early twenties and weighing
around 200 pounds, and is reported to have been a former prostitute in Des Moines
but now working her trade in St. Paul. Interview was had by this agent end other
agents cf the St. Paul office with Harry Miller of 777 Selby Avenue, St. Paul
during July, 1934, at which time he gave information that Bill Veaver and Myrtle
Eaton came to see him in St. Faul a few weeks after Bremer was returned and paid
leaver’s rent. They again dropped in to see him about two months after Bremer
was returned. Miller further states that during June, 1934 Myrtle Eaton tele-
phoned to Andy Rothmeyer on two occasions, and about ten days prior to the inter-
view, which would be around the first of July, Myrtle called Hothiieyer from Des
'koines and told him where the Buick car which he had given her was located. This,
therefore, coincides with the story of Mrs. vrillgru.be of Grand Forest Lake near
Sandusky, Ohio that Weaver and Myrtle Eaton left Sandusky about July 1st ostensibly
going to Eau Claire, Wisconsin. However, it ap* ears very possible that they came
to Des Moines, Iowa and picked up the two children and t hen returned to Sandusky,
Ohio. The statement of Charles Eaton about the middle of July to this agent that
his small daughter, birmie .'Eaton, was in Burlington, Wisconsin would appear to be
untrue.

In an interview with Andy Rothneyer who came tc the St. Paul
Bureau Office on June £1, 1934 with victim Edward G. Bremer, who introduced Roth-

meyer as a life-long friend, he claimed that he last saw Myrtle Eaton in February,
1934 and had not heard from her since then. She told him upon leaving town that
if she w^s not back by June 15th he should remote the furniture from her apartment
and store same. It would appear that Rothmeyer, shortly before coming to the St.
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Paul office, accompanied by victim Bremer, had received a telephone call from
Myrtle Zaton instructing him to store her furniture. On June 22, 1934, the
furniture of Myrtle Eaton was moved and placed in storage at the Ballard Storage
Garage & Transfer Company 6 Z. 4th Street, St. Paul.

of St. Paul, mentioned in an interview that Iftnrtle

Eaton had connections in her shoplifting activities in New York City and Phila-
delphia; that he later met a friend of hors, only known to him as Clara, whc was
caught near Philadelphia while boosting a fur coat; that the gang in St. Paul
raised £l>000.00 in order that she might be released.

lie,.

b?d

In the report of Special Agent ?.. D. Brown, Chicago, Illinois,
dated 11-12-34, pages 58 and 59 there appears an interview with Joe Fisher, brother
of Clara Gibson, the latter being a shoplifter. Clara Gibson frequently made
trips to New York and stayed with a Rose Atkins, who originally cane from Newark,
New Jersey, her husband being Jack Atkins. Rose is known as "Big" Rose and is
now reported operating a house of prostitution in Kansas City, Missouri.

In this Agent’s investigations at Des Moines, Myrtle Eaton was
reported running with a shoplifter from New York by the name of Daisy who had good
connections there.

As previously shown in this report, Special Agent In Charge ffctnni

and this Agent interviewed a confidential informant at Sicux Falls, South Dakota.
The followin' information secured from the informant is net forth as follows:

hlc,
"The informant was contacted on December 19th, 1934 at the Martin .-l

Betel, Sioux City, Iowa, ^ /o

nea tamed. with her off and on and had secured the following information

"That Verne Mi Her had nothing to do with the rfemm Kidnaping
case but that he had purchased a Terraplcne car for Barker and Karpis and that the
license plates on this car wore supposed to have been used in tho Hamm Kidnaping
Case and were later placed by a member of the Barher-Karpis Gang in Verne Miller’s
home at Kansas City. Verne Miller went to Chicago and there saw Volney Davis, at
which time they had a violent quarrel over the Hamm Case, which nearly ended in
a killing. Miller accused the Barker-Karpis Gang of trying to put him on the
spot in this case. According' to Vivian Mathews, both Barker and Karpis are
"Junkers".

"The informant also stated that Harry Sawyer and Barker and Karpis
pulled the Hamm Kidnaping; that Sawyer was the finger man. Miller was said to

be very close to Harry Sawyer and after the shooting in the hotel at Chicago,
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Vivian Mathews believs that Killer went to New York, where he contacted Sam
Seidel, alias Sam the Killer f and Louie Litky. These two men were very close
with ferry Sawyer. Vivian Mathews claimed that when Ivliller left Chicago that was
the last time she- had seen him*

^Bernard Phillips is alleged to have quarreled with Sawyer and
later went to New York. 3-u.yer la said to have contacted Seirel and Litky
and Phillips 773 s later killed, Sam Silver was also killed in Jfaw York and Verne
Miller killed in Detroit, in the same way.

"Cne Yen Yen Ryan, alias John Burke, is a close friend of Barker
and Karris. The wife of Bari Chrisman ,

th- latter being killed in the Fairbury,
Nebraska Bank Robbery, is now sale to be livii'.g; ..4th “byan and Ryan is thought to
be with Barker and Karpis.

"The informant also stated that Doc Stacey of Chicago, and Herbert
Farmer, of Joplin, Missouri are very close to the Barker-Karris Gang; that Barker
and Karpis put up the money to got Farmer out on bond in connection with the Kansas
City massacre. Barker and Karpis arc also said to have the machine gun used in
the Kansas City massacre ond have same hidden out somewhere.

,ffe also stated chat Blonde George Ziegler ana Jack Pfeiffer
are alleged to have killed two women. One of these women is said to have been
the one involved in the Denver Mint robbery. This is thought to be Indian Rose
and it is believed that George Ziegler and his wife later adopted this woman’s
little daughter. ’Then this woman got out of the penitentiary she is said to have
gone to St. Paul (in about 1932) and was Inter killed and buried.

"Accordinr to the informant, Doc Baton, the former husband of Myrtle
Baton, has a car that ferry Sawyer bought and made the down payment for Doc.
However, Doc res never able to complete the payments and they **3re later completed
by ferry Sawyer.

"The informant also stated that Lillian Holden, wife of Thomas
Holden, now confined in the Leavenworth Penitentiary, is supposed to be in contact
with this gang and is around Kansas City and Chicago.

h Vo i

"The informant also stated that Verne Miller was an enemy of the 9a
men convicted in the Urschel Kidnaping Case. The informant stated that he is well
acquainted with ferry Sawyer and was likewise acquainted *.lth Danny Hogan and that

it was always his belief that Bill Peterson put the bomb in Homan’s car. The in-
formant stated that ho was acquainted with Jack Glickman but was not acquainted
with Leon Glickman:

gh this connection, was very
to Frisco Dutch.

t
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"Informant further advised that Abe Kaplan and Frank Nitti, and
other Capone men, are now around Omaha. Frank Nitti formerly had the Valley Springs
Rectifier and when the code went into effect, this place was closed down. Nitti
is no-7 supposed to be using the Arrow Rectifier near Omaha as a front and is

putting Manhattan 7/hiskey on the market. The informant stated that he had received
information that it was Frank Nitti 9 s gang which put Hanfelt on the spot, Hanfelt
being one of the large liquor dealers in Omaha, who was recently killed.

"Deputy Marshal Dawson at Des lioine3 advised Agent that about a
year a£0 Harold "Whitcy" Anderson, with his wife and his vzife's sister, were
arrested in Des Moines on a Federal liquor charge; that he believes there was also
a nurse arrested at the sane time with these parties, who came from 3t. Paul.
Dawson is said to have taken the rap for the crowd in Federal Court. Dawson
believed that a check of the Prohibition Agent r s report would reveal the identity
of the nurse from St. Paul, who might be acquainted with Lyrtle Eaton. Harold
Anacreon and his wife arc well acquainted with Myrtle and now reside next to

Winnie Eaton in Das Moines.^ Dawson also stated Thao he is certain ho shw Winnie
Eaton, about Sept -amber or October in Des Moines, riding around with Gertrude
Turnipseed, who is the wife of Iloxie Turnipsocd, a former Des Moines Bootlegger.

"Detective Loren Miller, Des Moines Police Department, advised
Agent that he had a.x Informant who had advised him that Myrtle Eaton had been
staying with Mr. end Mrs. ".'alters at Sioux City; thatWaitors was very close to

the man who runs the dune ; pavilion at Arnolds Park, Iowa, and that Walters and
tnis man were rec ntly soon in Des Moines together. Miller also advised that

Myrtle is a close friend of Maude Molls, of Fort Lodge, Iowa, and that James B.

"Fat" Claypocl, now resides at 2129 Cottage Grove Avenue, Pe Moiras..

"Detective Frod Oagsn, of the Dos Mo in s Police Department, ad-
vised Agent that Bud Joyce and Go About Hi ley wore constantly together; that they
are alleged to be in th„ alcohol and dope racket. Hd has an informant who is

endeavoring to obtain from Joyce the whereabouts of Myrtl- Eaton."

In connection with the above regarding Frank Nitti, an anenyncus
letter was received February 10, 1934, postmarked at Des Moines, stating that a
Dick or Harold Moore, a hail insurance salesman at Croston, Iowa had sold a farm
to sorac gangsters. In this connection, the report of Special Agent R.B. Donaldson,
Detroit, Michigan, dated September 11, 1934- covers an interview had with a Giis

Kahn in the Michigan State Penitentiary to th.„ effect that Frank Nitti, an A1 Capone
gangster, had a place near Croeton, Iowa. Efforts by the Omaha office to locate
this farm have not been successful. In this connection, information has been ob-
tained from tine to tixnj in Des Moin.-s to the effect that Frank Nitti flys to Omaha,
Nebraska from Chicago and lands at the Ft. Crook flying field. The various con-
tacts in Omaha are said to be Sam House, who operates the Diamond Cigar Store on
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16th Street near. Howard Street and maintains a gambling place in the Carlton Hotel*
House is reported to be the head of the dope racket in Omaha* Charles Hutter is
deported to be the owner of the New Maryland Club on Albright Road. This was
formerly known as Hyatts Place. Geo. "Dutch" Volker, an ex-convict, is reported to
be the operator of the Clover-Leaf Club on 15th Street near Douglas. Dick Lindsay
is reported to be running a Joint at 24th & L Streets in South Omaha. Several
months ago Harry Hanfelt, reported to have been head of the liquor racket in Omaha,
was killed ln^front of his home. His partner, Cy Silver, is reported to live at
Room #023, Paxton Hotel, which is the loading hotel in tov/n, but the manager there
refuses to furnish any information. Automobiles of various gangsters are reported
to be stored at the Paxton Garage, which is operated by Keinie Borsky. Hanfelt*

s

daughter has recently been visiting Frank Walters of Sioux City, Iowa who operates
a beer tavern known as The Valley Gardens. Myrtle Eaton is reported to be a close
friend of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Walters, and several months ago was likewise reported
to have been visiting with them. The U. S. National Bank of which Gwyer F. Yates
is the president, is reported to bo the Omaha underworld banking depository.

On January 22, 1935, an indictment was filed in the United States
District Court in the District of Minnesota, Third Division at St. Paul, against
Myrtle Eaton, alias "Mert", charging that between December 1, 1933 and May 1, 1934,
she conspired with Alvin Karpavicz alias Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker, Volney Davis,
Harry Campbell and several others to transport the kidnap victim Edward G. Bremer
from St. Paul, Minnesota to Bensonville, Illinois and to hold him for $200,000.00
ransom. On January 24, 1935, a bench warrant was issued, and her bond fixed at
$15,000.00.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS ;

ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE -

(1) Check with the Internal Revenue Department relative to the
investigation made by these agents of Harry Sawyer’s income and follow out any
leads found therein.

(2) Check with thq Narcotic Department relative to the investi-
gation made by that office concerning Harry Sawyer’s connections with a large dope
ring at Sioux City, Iowa; Omaha, Nebraska, Lincoln, Nebraska and Denver, Colorado.

(3) Check as to the ownership of the farm owned by Sawyer near
St. Paul and his residence at 1873 Jefferson Street; likewise, check as to his
possible ownership of the buildings at 545 to 541 Viabasha Avenue where he has main-
tained saloons. Sawyer is likewise reported, to have a part ownership in a garage

in South St. Paul.

(4)

Contact should he had T^ith Harry Barton, now serving time

at the Minnesota State Penitentiary at Stillwater, for possible connections of
Sawyer’s. Barton is said to have left money with Sawyer which v:as apparently never
paid back.
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ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE (cont.)-

(5) Reference is made to report of Special Agent D. L. Nicholson,
St. Paul, dated 9-5-34* Interview should be had with Pauline Parker who operates
a house of prostitution known as the College Inn at St. Paul for further informa-
tion.

1 6) Contacts should be had with the following persons who may
be able to give information as to the local and outside contacts of Sawyer:

Jack Davenport
, through whom Jack Pfieffer paid Mrs. Sawyer

&300.0G during the fall of 1934.
Ton Banks , and Leon Glicknan and YVhitey VanSine who now operate
a gambling joint at ‘Winona, Minnesota;
Jack Pfieffer . who operates the Hollyhocks Inn.

Efforts should be made to ascertain from these parties the identity of Gus Stone
with aliases, who is reported to be the contact man at Calumet City. Likewise,
ascertain from these parties the identity of Sawyer’s, "Skip" and "Manie" in
Chicago.

(7)

Contact Elroy Rosen, who formerly operated a jewelry store
at 449 ftabasha Avenue, but now residing on East Lake Street, East-Shore Park,
White-Bear Lake.

(8) Reinterview Betty Barwald, ehambermaid at the St. Paul Hotel,
who was formerly the maid in the Sawyer home.

(9) Locate and interview Edward Johnson, 1605 W. 7th Street,
St. Paul, a close friend of Sawyer’s.

(10) Interview Russel "Flea" Huston who operates the Moonlight
Gardens on Salvey Avenue, apparently with Harry Miller.

(11) Ascertain all information regarding 1935 Minnesota license
plates #919-348 which were on Mrs. Sawyer’s car in the Walker Garage at Omaha.

(12) Endeavor to ascertain the name and locate the married sister
of Mrs. Sawyer who resides in St. Paul.

(13) Interview the Deputy Sheriff at St. Paul or Minneapolis by
the name of FEARLMAN who is said to be well acquainted with Sa7/yer.

In connection with the efforts to locate Myrtle Eaton, the St.

Paul office is requested to refer to the renort of Special Agent D. L. Nicholson,
St. Paul, dated 9-5-34 and conduct the following interviews:
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ST, PAUL BUREAU OFFICE (cont.)

securing
infonnation possible regarding MyrtT^Eatoi^Lnd her associates, obtaining the

full names of the girls naned Clara and Daisy, who are shoplifters from the east;
one is described as having a scar on her face* likewise claims to know
Myrtle Eaton’s connections in Des Moines, Iowa.

(15) Locate and interview Lee Hogan, the wife of Danny Hogan, a
close friend of Myrtle Eaton, who operates a place known as the Little Bar on Lake
Geneva and also a place at Bemid.li, Minnesota.

(16) Interview Emily Louise Woodbine and one by the name of
Dorothy at the Country Club, Duluth, Minnesota.

(17) Contact Dorothy VanSine, St. Paul through Dr. Hall, as she
is alleged to be a close friend of Myrtle Eaton.

(18) He- interview Harry Miller, 777 Selby Avenue, St. Paul and
refer to report of Special Agent D. L. Nicholson of the St. Paul office, dated
7-12-34.

(19) Locate and interview Myrtle Cameron who is reported to reside
near the Ford Assembly Plant.

( 20) Locate and interview the colored maid of Myrtle Eaton’s by
the name of Leona.

(21) Set out leads for Bessie Green, wife of Eddie Green, to be

interviewed in an effort to ascertain the whereabouts of Nell Howard of Kansas
City, who is reported to be a close friend of Myrtle Eaton. Likewise, secure from
Bessie Green all known contacts of Myrtle Eaton.

(22) Interview Andy Rothmeyer, 949 W. 7th Street and check as to
Myrtle Eaton’s furniture which is stored at the Ballard Storage Company.

(23) Set out leads to locate and interview Edna Murray, Paula
Harmon, Winona Burdett and Helen Ferguson, particularly for information as to

Bill Weaver, Myrtle Eaton and Harry Sawyer, securing their contacts and movements
from January 1, 1934 to date.

(24) Check Bill V’eaver’s connection with the South St. Paul
Novelty Company.

(25) Endeavor to ascertain the identity of ”3ig" Marie and

Lucile Moore with whom Myrtle Eaton is reported to have been seen in Des Moines.

(26) Advise whether non-est returns have been made on warrants
for all Subjects not in custody.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS (cont.):

THE CHICAGO BUREAU OFFICE -

4D Endeavor to locate Harry Burch, said to he a good friend of
subject Sawyer*

(2) Make an effort to identify "Skip" and "Mamie" who reside in
Chicago* Refer to letter of Inspector Clegg, written at St. Paul on May 8, 1934 to
the Director concerning statements of Bessie Green.

(3) Secure photographs of Frank Nitti and Sara Busick and check with
the State’s Attorney’s Office or other reliable sources as to the activities of

Frank Nitti, especially around Omaha, Nebraska and Creston, Iowa. Nitti is reported
to be a friend of Alvin Xarpis.

(4)

Check and interview Benjamin Sandlo, an uncle of Harry Sawyer
and Morris and Charles Giesenfield, Attorneys, and cousins of subject Sawyer, all
of whom reside at Milwaukee, Wisconsin. ±>?<b ,

b?a
(5) At

information regarding Myrtle
Illinois, re-interview

aton and Bill Weaver.
for any further

(6)

Locate and interview Lloyd Hobson, a bootlegger, who runs be-
tween Aurora, 111. and Des Moines, la. and is reported to have seen Myrtle Eaton
in Des Moines, obtaining from him details as to where Myrtle Eaton is living and
her contacts there.

(7) Re-check as to Myrtle Eaton and Bill Weaver staying with Mr*
and Mrs. Frank Burkell, 50 So. 40th Street, as Mr. and Mrs. William Thornton.

(8) Locate and interview Madeline Snyder in Chicago as to whether
she was with Myrtle Eaton at the time of the accident in October, 1933. Her state-
ment appears in the report of Special Agent R. D. Brown of Chicago, dated 10-1-34,
page 85.

(9)

Interview Helen Ferguson and ascertain the whereabouts of Nina
Beinshagen alias Nina Bales who resided in St. Louis, Missouri and is reported to
be a close friend of Myrtle Eaton.

THE NE7J YORK BUREAU OFFICE -

YJill endeavor to locate Sam Siegel alias Sam the Killer and Louie
Litky and Frank Foster whom Sawyer is alleged to be contacting.

THE LOS ANGELES BUREAU OFFICE -

(1) Will locate and interview H. R. Cohen, 3822 E Street San— Deigo, California to ascertain if Savjyer is in contact with him. Sawyer visited
Cohen two or three years ago, and last fall Cohen was found by Bureau Agents on
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THE LOS ANGELES BUREAU OFFICE (cont.) -

Sawyer’s farm noar St, Paul, Cohen is reportod to be a dope addict.

(2) At Los Angeles, interview Mr. and Mrs. George Lohnhoff- at
the Normandy Hotol, Mrs. Lohnhoff being a sister of Harry Sawyer.

(3) At Santa Monica, California, endeavor to locate Louis Bonero,
knov/n to be a friend of Harry Sawyer and his family. Subject Sawyer may be known
to Benero as Harry Sandlovich.

TEE OMAHA BUREAU OFFICE -

(1) will ascertain Sawyer's connection with the bank robbery at
Benson, Nebraska in 1919, at which tine he was arrested under the name of Porche.

(2) Locate and interview Sam House, alleged to be the Omaha
contact for the Barker-Karris Gang.

(3) Make an investigation at Sidney, Nebraska where Mrs. Harry
Sawyer's father, W. A. Bundy, is reported to be residing on Route #8, securing
from him all information regarding the family.

(4) At Sioux City, Iowa, endeavor to interview Abe Kroloff, 919
Pierce Street, relative to mail forwarded by him to the Sawyers.

(5) Ascertain from the University Hospital at Iowa City, Iowa all
information regarding Myrtle Eaton's sister, Ruby Jones, being confined there;

also securing the name of her doctor in Des Moines, as this same doctor may have
been the one who attended Myrtle Eaton in Des Moines.

(G) Re- interview officials of the O'Day Chevrolet Company on

East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, as to the purchase of a car by Bill leaver on
March 23, 1934.

(7) Interview Gale Johnson at the Iowa State Penitentiary, Ft.

Madison, Iowa, relative to his accompanying Bill Weaver at the time the Chevrolet
car was purchased.

(8) Interview Bud Joyce, Go About Riley, Dewoy Burlovich, Chuck
Conlin, Charles Eaton, little Winnie and Betty Eaton, Ruby Jones, Harry Rey-
nolds, Elsie McHenry and Ed Brown, all of Des Moines, Iowa, for information
regarding Myrtle Eaton.

(9) Ascertain if Myrtle Eaton is staying with the Shockley
family at Amos, Iowa, who are the parents of Kin® Snyder, alleged wife of Go
About Riley.
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(10) Check as to whether Myrtle Baton is in contact with Bichard
Kennelley at Valley Junction, Iowa or Maude Wells at Fort D*>dge, Iowa and Mr.
and Mrs. Frank Walters at Sioux City, Iowa.

(11) At Davenport, Iowa, check vicinity of Myrtle and West End
Streets, which is the end of the get-away chart following the robbery of the
Stockyards National Bank at South St. Paul in August, 1933; the hideout or con-
tact of the Barker-Xarpis Gang may be found in that vicinity.

(12) At Omaha, Nebraska, check with Captain Fritz Franks of the

Police Department as to contacts in Omaha.

(13) At Crerton, Io?/a check further as to the farm alleged to
be owned there by Frank Nitti and oossibly purchased through one Dick or Harold
Moore a hail insurance salesman.

PENDING
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DIRECTOR 1

ERZKID BLACK HANDBAG MENTIONED TELETYPE MESSAGE TODAY NOT LOCATED HERE i
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NO RECORD BAG RETURNED TO ST PAUL AFTER BEING FORWARDED BUREAU FEBRUARY

19,1934. BAG WILL POSSIBLY BE USED IN EVIDENCE IF LOCATED HOWEVER IT

WILL HAVE NO BEARING ON CASE IF BAG IS NOT LOCATED
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